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PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
X =% 4 In crore)

fameer Particulars | 31.03.08 | 31.03.09 | 31.03.10  31.05.11  31.03.12
4w Total Business 101274 | 124413 | 150886 @ 181530 211088
wwani (medes) Deposits (Global) 61046 | 72582 | 88228 105804 120804
aftw (i) Advances (Global) 40228 | 51831 | 62658 75726 91184
f (o) Investmants (Gross) 22119 23167 | 28544 34970 38208
=a @ Interest Income 5213 6830 7714 | 9361 | 1223
#% = 3w Non Interest Income 1008 1036 1347 1182 @ 1232
== wm_Total Income 6218 7866 9031 10543 13463
= = Interest Expenses 3150 4222 4553 @ 5325 7813
qfitErere @ Operaling Expensaes 1400 1588 1730 1926 2187
¥ = Total Expenditure 4550 5810 6283 7251 10000
al¥areea @ Oparating Profit 16859 2056 2747 | 3292 | 3463
Fore @1 Nel Profi 1008 1245 1555 1714 | 1747
o=t o s (% )Cost of Deposits (%) 5.85 8.27 5.66 5.41 .68
aftt 7w (%) Yield on Advances (%) 1050 |  11.02| 1071 | 1028 11.28
Pyt s i (%) Net Interest Margin (%) 3.45 354 3.55 3.75 3.43
afvr sl 7% wEvEw (%) Relumn on Average Assets (%) 1.64 1,62 167 153 1.3
#fd 3 5 Equity Share Capital 430 430 430 430 430
v fe—arendt aftar ¥ 4ot Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Share Capital 400 400 400 400 400
Strd wh T (grksr Rad = v
Reserves & Surplus (exciuding Revaluation Reserve) 4118 5051 6217 | 7487  BB0B
Prrel =i Net Worth 4945 5881 7047 | 8327 | 9638
s ety (uitrn) (%) Gross NPA (%) 1.21 0.89 081 088 203
Paet Ty (e (%) Net NPA (%) 0.24 0.18 0.23 0.53 1.33
et T S — w1 (%)
Capital Adequacy Ratio - Basal | (%) 1274 | 1327 | 1216 1283 1267
i -1 (%) - Basel 11{%) 1290 | 1388 | 1271 1356 1347
ot ¥ = (T) Eaming Per Share [7) 2252 | 2786| 3508 3879 | 3957
a1 ¥ =@ 7 (7) Book Value per Share (%.) 9B.96 | 127.52 | 15466 18444  714.94
Al §fedt e mwrn (T) Dividend per Equity Share (T.) 4.00 5.00 6.50 7.50 7.50*
vt @) we (4a%) No. of branches (Nos.) 1541 1644 | 1758 1863 1058
st # wwn (a7 No. of employees (Nos.) 20548 | 10993 | 19841 19311 18782
At Tered w @ @t %) Business per employee (. in lacs) 488 817 761 830 1114

weEs *proposed

dW@gged AUDITORS

* T+ UUE YH9 CHANDRAN & RAMAN +* ¥l UV %, SURI & CO

* FHEAUEETH VS &, KALYANASUNDARAM & CO * U9 #[E< (U2 %. S MOHAN & CO

« v d vwifives A B P ASSOCIATES » 16 & aalel U9 THIRUEs RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Daar Shareholdars,

K pgives me immense pleasurs to presant the performence of your Bank for the yesr ended
March 31,2012,

During this finencled yees, the macroeconomic undercurrents of high Inflation and hardening (nterest
rates had ls impact on the economy. Following bwo back-to-back years of robust 8.4 per cent GDP
growth, the pace of economic expansion sleckened to 6.9 per send in 2011-12. The pace of gross fiosd
copital formation was negotive of 0.2 per cent during April-December 3011 as against 8.9 per cent in
Apcil-December 2010, The share of aggregate capital formation, thus, droppaed to 30,6 per cent of GOP
from 328 par cent. Corporate imvestmenis dried up and the situstion kB expectad to Improve slowly in
201214

Against the above backdrop. [wouwld Bee to give an overview of the Bank's parformanoe inimportant parameders.

Businsss and Finanelsl Achisvemants

Thee gvarall Buginass of the Bank crossed tha ' 300,000 crore mark during theyvess to € 217,068 crore, growing by 16,8 per cent or
T 30458 crore. Deposits of the Bank ncressed by T 16000 crore or 14.2 per cent to resch T 120,804 crore. Credit growth
axpandad by 30,4 per cant or T 15,458 crora during tha year to T 81,184 crore,

Thea Dparating Profit of wour Bank hes Improved to¥ 3463 crore while Mat Profit has grown o T 1747 crore,

Thee Menworth of your Bank increasad o ¥ 9637 crore and the Capital Adeguacy Ratio under Bagal B was at 13.47 per cent with
Toer | capital ot 1113 per cent ond Tier || 0t 2.34 per cent. Tha Bank kas head room ovoiable to the tune of T 7648 41 crone to raise
Tiar |l bonds.

Az ahoways, your Bank (8 in tha forafront to fulfil (ts socia! obligations. Priority sactor lending hes Increased by ¥ 4057 crore to
¥ 30027 crore, conatiiuting £1.54 par cent of the Nat Adjusted Bank Cradit, while Agriculiure landing ross by T 2306 crore to
¥ 13364 crowre 8% an March 31, 301 2,

Yfour Bank has 72 spacialisod branches across variows zones catering fo the SME sactor; the SME portfolio increased by
T 486 crora to¥ 10181 crore,

Earnings par shara (EPS) at ¥ 30.57 and Book value par share i ® 214,04 raflect significant impsovarment ovar the pravious yeer's
bevels of € 38.70 and € 184,44, respectivaly,

Beturn on Eguaty was at 18,73 par cant in tha current fisancial yaar,

Toweards rainforcing and ecdending the reach to the underbanked snd unbanked srass, wour Bank opened 95 branches and
162 ATMs (ncluding off-=ite ATMa) in tha surrant yaar to touch 1958 delivery polnts and 1280 ATMs.

¥our Bank has internations presanca in Singapone ond Sri Lanka. Besides, yoirr Bonk has correspondent banking arrangemants
with 188 banks in B9 countrins,

Periormance Favisw
The major highlights of operationsd and financial performance of the Bank in 2011-12 are a8 under;

{ ¥ in crore)

Parameters 31032011 31082012 Growth _ Parameters _31%3‘}11_ 31%?&1::
Deposits 106.804 120,604 14.2 Crodit to Priority Sector | 26,969 30,027

| Advances (gross)| 75,726 | 91,184 | 204 | Cost to Income ratio (%) 36.82 | 3871
Total Business 181,530 211,988 16.8 Net Interest Margin (%) 375 3.43

:HatF'mﬂt 1714 1747 1.4 Gross NPA (%) | D98 | 2.03 |
Oparsting Profit 3202 3463 5.2 Nat NPA (%) 0.53 1.33

Thee swards and accoledes received by your Bank are testimony 10 the efforts and initistives taken, 1o remain highty customsr-
focused and axionding the reach to the unbankad. 1t also reflects how the Bank has successhully pursuad business opporiunities
winiba continuing to fulil its socinl msponsbilities,

® Aanked First in Strength and Soundnaess, Second in Profitabity snd Efficiency for FY 3010-11 by Financial Express
gl Ermist & You ng survay; Ovarall Bank was renked THIRD BEST among P5SBa

& Golden Peacock Innovative ProductService eward in recognetion of contributlon to prormotion of SHGa

® SKOCH Challenger Award 2012 - Banking for eutstanding contribution in providing benking services to the
unrapched villages throwegh voriouws financial inclusion initistives
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SKOCH Financlal Inclusion Award - 201 2 for completion of 100% Financial Incluséon in UT of Puduchenry
Dun & Bradetrest Banking awand 2011 for Best Assat Clualéty

*Beat Risk Master Sward™ lor Public Sector Bank eategory from FIBAC at the FICC]- I8A corfarance
Outlaok Money Awards 207 1 for Best Education Loon Provider

CNBC - TV 18 award for the Best Public Sector Bank in mid size category for superior guality of assets, profitability,
afficlancy & productivity

#  Adjudgead thind among the Public Sactor Banks as the Best Sarvica Brand by Economic Timsas Brand Eguity
®  Ligied among top 150 banks for best ROA as pes Bankar magazing,
lam also hapgy o inform you that the Boord of Directors of your Bonk hove declared a dividend of 75 per cent.

The aquity markets reposed confidence in your Bank as seon by the ingrease in share prico to T 244,00 as at March 31, 2012 from
¥ 732.45 on March 31, 2011,

Your Bank is in the forafront with regerd to finenclad inctusion and during the yveer, all the 1522 villages with population above
2000 wara cowenad thraugh various dalivery modes ke Smart Card based Business Correspondents, Banking Service Centars,
brick and mortar branches and Mobile BranchMVon, Your Bonk has also opaned 50 ulira small bronches in villages with
population abowe 00 under Finangiad Inglusion.

Imy the Limlan Tarrizory {UT) of PFuducharry, wheare your Bank ts tha SLAC Conwvendo, 42 villagas with popadation above 2000 and 25
villees with population balow 2000 ware provided with banking sefvices undar Financial Inclugion Flan, UT of Puducherry has
bacame the first Stats in the country to provide banking services to sl the villages including villages with a population babow
2000, under Finencial Inchesion Plan.

Several new initiatives were also token by your Bank during the year 85 a part of its commitment to custormers and stakeholders
facilitating comvenlanca anking.

& WAP [Wireless Access Protocol) enalibed Molbile Banking

®  Online Loan A&pplication for Home Loan and Education loan
® [Damand Dradfts payabla “At Par” atall Branches
]

5M5% is belng sent to cusiomears on waekly balance In running sccounts to the reglsterad Moblle Nurmber in thalr CIF
Inifiorming the weakand balance (88 on Saturday] in thelr 5B/ CAS ODVCC sceounta,

& p-payment module for receipt of Custome Duty through |lceGate , CST and DVAT for Dept of Trade B Taxes,
Govermment of NCT Dedhi, Kormataka Commeroiad Toxes.

®  Chaogua Truncation Schema [CTS] implemantad at Coimbatore & Bangalor, in sddition to Dalid pnd Channai
&  BSbiometric AThs ara in eperation including operations by SHGE Membars.
It ks the confidancea of our 26 millien customers and stakeholders which has inspired us 1o bettar cur parfarmances yaar after year,

Looking Forward

Tha financial vear 2072-13 & going 1o ba quite challanging with globa! aconomés environmeant st remadning wncertaln and
concerms about reing cerrent aceount and fiacal deficit persisting,

Howevar, we will confinue 1o make concered and consciantious affors 1o pramole business growth through excallence by
continuously warking on our people and processes, In this jowmey af scaling newer peaks, our intent would be optimizing our
stakahodolers’ valuo with your continuad patronaga.

A5 your Bank enters the 106" year of exdstenca, | em confident that with the continead support and patronage of the

shareholders, customers, employess and wall wishens as wall 8 the Governmant of Indla & Resene Bank of Indla, your Bank will
eominue is march towards socellence and will be a fonze to reckan with i the Industry,

With best wishes

Yours sincaraly

T M Bhasin
Chairman and Managing Director
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001.
Corporate Office : 254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, Chennai-600 014.

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Indian Bank will be held on Friday, the
June 29, 2012 at 10.00 a.m. at IMAGE Auditorium, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 to transact the
following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at March 31, 2012, the Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period
covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare dividends for the year ended March 31, 2012, if any.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place : Chennai T M Bhasin
Date : May 25, 2012 Chairman and Managing Director

NOTES
1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The Proxy Form, in order to be effective, must be received at the Corporate Office of the Bank not less than four days before
the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. before the closing hours of the Bank on Saturday, the June 23, 2012.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the Annual General Meeting as the duly authorized representative
of any body corporate which is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the resolution appointing him / her as a
duly authorized representative, certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed,
has been deposited at the Corporate Office of the Bank with the Company Secretary, Indian Bank, Investor Services
Cell, Wing 2 — C, 2nd Floor, No.254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, Chennai - 600 014, not less than four
days before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or before the closing hours of the Bank on Saturday, the
June 23, 2012.

3. ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass is annexed to this Notice. Shareholders /
Proxy holders / Authorized representatives are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided therein and
surrender the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass at the venue. Proxy / Authorized Representative of a shareholder should
state on the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass as “Proxy” or “Authorized Representative” as the case may be.
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10.

BOOK CLOSURE:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Register of the Bank will remain closed from Wednesday, the
June 27, 2012 to Friday, the June 29, 2012 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and for
ascertaining the entitlement of shareholders for payment of dividend.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:

Payment of dividend to shareholders as approved by the shareholders shall be paid to those shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of Shareholders of the Bank as on Tuesday, the June 26, 2012 and in respect of shareholders
holding their shares in dematerialized form as per the list provided to the Bank by the Depositories as on Tuesday, the
June 26, 2012 and the dividend warrants shall be mailed / credited within 30 days from the date of Annual General
Meeting.

TRANSFERS:

Share certificates along with transfer deeds should be forwarded to the Share Transfer Agent at the address given in
Para (8) below for the transfer of shares of the Bank.

DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNT IN DIVIDEND WARRANTS / NATIONAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER FACILITY
(NEFT)/ NATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE FACILITY (NECS):

The Bank is taking efforts to credit the dividend amounts to the bank accounts of the shareholders through National
Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) / National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) facility, wherever possible. The
shareholders, who are holding the shares in electronic form, are, therefore, requested to inform their Depository
Participants about their latest change of address and bank mandate details (including new account number, if any,
bank’s MICR and IFS Code numbers) immediately to ensure prompt crediting of the dividend amounts through NEFT /
NECS. Inthe absence of such NEFT / NECS facility and in the event of some shareholders not availing such facility, the
Bank shall print the Bank Account details, as available with it, in the dividend warrants.

The Shareholders who are holding their shares in physical form may send their Bank Mandate details to the Investor
Services Cell of the Bank or to the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the address given in Para (8) below on or before
Saturday, the June 23, 2012 for updating of the records.

The shareholders who are holding the shares in demat form may approach their DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS ONLY
for necessary action in this connection.

A proforma of NECS Mandate / Bank Mandate is enclosed.
CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address, to
the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the following address:

M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited

(Unit : Indian Bank)

Subramanian Building, No. 1, Club House Road
Chennai - 600 002.

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address
and NEFT / NECS mandate details only to their Depository Participant(s).

REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS

a) Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to
the Meeting. Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General
Meeting.

b) Shareholders may kindly note that no gifts / coupons will be distributed at the venue of the meeting.

Shareholders who wish to seek any information on the accounts are kindly requested to write to the Investor Services Cell
of the Bank at its Corporate Office, which should reach the Bank atleast one week before the date of the Annual General
Meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready. Shareholders may note that information/
clarification shall be provided only at the Annual General Meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2011-12

To
The Members,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the Bank's
Annual Report along with the Audited Statement of Accounts
and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended 315t March
2012.

Financial Highlights

The major highlights of the Bank’s performance are as
follows:

. Operating profitincreased to ¥ 3463.17 crore as against
¥ 3291.68 crore for 2010-11.

. Net profit for 2011-12 stood at ¥ 1746.97 crore as
compared to ¥ 1714.07 crore for 2010-11.

. Net Interest Margin was at 3.43 per cent.
. Return on average assets was at 1.31 per cent.

. Capital Adequacy Ratio was at 13.47 per cent as
compared to 13.56 per cent as of March 2011.

. Return on Net worth for FY2011-12 was at 18.73 per
cent.

. Earnings per share was at ¥ 39.57 and Book value per
share was ¥ 214.94 during 2011-12.

. Global Business of the Bank reached ¥ 2,11,988 crore
during the year, registering a growth of 16.8 per cent.

. Total Deposits grew by ¥ 15,000 crore to ¥ 1,20,804
crore, a growth of 14.2 per cent for the year 2011-12.

. Gross Advances were at ¥ 91,184 crore, registering
an increase of ¥ 15,458 crore (20.4 per cent) as on
31.3.2012. Overall Credit Deposit ratio was at 75.5 per
cent.

. Priority Sector advances at ¥ 30,027 crore, grew by
3 4,058 crore (15.6 per cent).

. Agriculture credit grew by ¥ 2,306 crore (20.9 per cent)
to ¥ 13,354 crore and accounted for 18.47 per cent of
Adjusted Net Bank Credit.

o During 2011-12, total recovery of NPAs (including AUC)
amounted to ¥ 466.26 crore.

Gross NPA was at 2.03 per cent and Net NPA was at
1.33 per cent in March 2012.

Under Financial Inclusion project 5.98 lakh ‘No-Frill’
accounts have been opened.

Total domestic branch network of the Bank in India
increased to 1955 as on 31.3.2012 and all the branches
are under CBS. Besides, the Bank has 3 overseas
branches.

Total number of ATMs increased to 1280, which
included 357 offsite ATMs and customers can access
more than 89,000 ATMs in the shared network.

Income and Expenditure

During the year, total income of the Bank increased to
% 13,463 crore with interest income at ¥ 12,231 crore.

Net interest income at ¥ 4418 crore registered a growth
of 9.5 per cent.

Onthe Expenditure side, the Bank's interest expenditure
was at ¥ 7813 crore, an increase of I 2488 crore or 46.7
per cent.

Total operating expenses at ¥ 2187 crore for 2011-12
has shown an increase of ¥ 260.67 crore or 13.53 per
cent, when compared to ¥ 1926.33 crore in 2010-11.

The income and expenditure for the period 2011-12
are given hereunder:

. in crore)

2010-11 |2011-12 Growth
Particulars Actuals Absolute %
Total Interest Income 9361.03 | 12231.32 2870.29( 30.7

Total Interest Expenditure | 5324.91| 7813.32 2488.41| 46.7

Net Interest Income 4036.12 | 4418.00 381.88| 95
Net Operating Income 5218.01| 5650.17 432.15| 8.3
Operating Expenses 1926.33| 2187.00 260.67 | 13.5
Operating Profit 3291.68 | 3463.17 171.49| 5.2

Provisions & Contingencies | 1577.61| 1716.20 138.60| 8.8

including depreciation
on account of transfer of
securities to HTM category

Net Profit 1714.07 | 1746.97 329| 1.9

1
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IMPORTANT RATIOS

(in per cent)
Parameters 2010-11 2011-12
Yield on Advances 10.28 11.28
Yield on Investment 6.94 7.29
Cost of Deposits 5.41 6.68
Return on Assets 1.53 1.31
Cost Income ratio 36.92 38.71
Business per employee (X in lakh) 929.75 1114.23
Profit per employee (X in lakh) 8.88 9.30

DIVIDEND

. The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend
of 75 per cent for FY 2011-12. The dividend for financial
year 2011-12 shall be subject to tax on dividend to
be paid by the Bank. The total outflow on account of
dividend for FY 2011-12 is ¥ 362.33 crore excluding
dividend tax. The total dividend payout ratio works out
to 20.74% per cent.

NET WORTH AND CRAR

. The Net worth of the Bank improved to ¥ 9637.41 crore
as on 31.3.2012 from ¥8326.55 crore as on 31.03.2011,
reflecting a growth of 12.5 per cent

. As per Basel ll, the Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) is 13.47 per cent as of March 2012, compared to
13.56 per cent as of March 2011, against the requirement
of 9 per cent.

. The CRAR of Tier | capital was 11.13 per cent as of March
2012 as against 11.02 per cent as of March 2011.
(in per cent)

As on
March 2011 March 2012
Tier-l Capital 11.02 11.13
Tier-1l Capital 2.54 2.34
Total 13.56 13.47
. In accordance with the priorities accorded by the

Government of India, the Bank’s Advances to SC/STs
reached ¥ 2231 crore as on 31st March 2012 constituting
7.4 per cent of total Priority Sector advances.

. Also, as per Government guidelines, during the process
of direct recruitment and internal promotions, pre-
recruitment and pre-promotion trainings were offered to

SC/ST employees.
CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

. During the period under review, Shri B Raj Kumar as-
sumed charge as Executive Director with effect from
January 1, 2012.

o Shri. V RamaGopal, Executive Director demitted office
on December 31, 2011 on superannuation.

. Dr. N Krishna Mohan was appointed as the RBI nomi-
nee to the Board on May 30, 2011. Shri Amarjit Chopra,

Chartered Accountant, Part time Non Official Director
was appointed on August 29, 2011. Shri Sanjay Maken
and Shri Butchi Rami Reddy were appointed as Part
time Non Official Directors on August 11, 2011 and on
September 22, 2011 respectively.

. Shri Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit was appointed Share-
holder Director on July 01, 2011.

. Shri S Karuppasamy and Shri. C K Ranganathan were
Directors of the Bank upto 30.05.2011 and 30.06.2011
respectively.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2012 -

. The applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

. The accounting policies framed in accordance with
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied;

. Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of
the profit of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2012.

. Proper and sufficient care were taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India; and

. The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
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The Board expresses its deep sense of gratitude to the
Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and Securities
& Exchange Board of India for the valuable guidance and
support received from them. The Board also thanks the
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
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A RAR T |

ARA &1 faeeh For fadar 2011 & @fd & =@ 306 fafer=
BT SfeR | AT 2011 & 3 ad 335 faferas sFRa
SfeR T& 9¢ AT Silfh HH &€ dd AT 3R 3rcarafes
o H ol ¥ 8 I8! gfg B ST & |

Aifged 3R dRerar @ Rft 2011—12 & SRM BT &0 & |
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of | ROG d% 71 SfigAsh WAl iR WeRAR # el &
A W fedrs, faderia averar & ary fean |
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A. ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT
Global Economic Conditions

After suffering a major setback during 2011, global
prospects are gradually strengthening again, but
downside risks remain elevated. Real GDP growth is
forecast to be slow by about 3'2 per centin 2012, from
about 4 per cent in 2011, and to return to 4 per cent in
2013, according to the International Monetary Fund's
World Economic Outlook April 2012 update.

In the advanced economies, growth is projected at
about 12 per cent in 2012 and 2 per cent in 2013.
Because of weak confidence, fiscal consolidation,
and still-tight financial conditions in a number of
economies, Euro area GDP is forecast to contract in
2012 by about Y per cent, after expanding by about
12 per cent in 2011. The Euro area is still projected
to go into a mild recession in 2012 as a result of the
sovereign debt crisis and a general loss of confidence,
the effects of bank deleveraging on the real economy,
and the impact of fiscal consolidation in response to
market pressures.

Real GDP growth in the emerging and developing
economies is projected to slow from 6% per cent in
2011 to 5% per cent in 2012 and to reaccelerate to 6
per cent in 2013, helped by easier macroeconomic
policies and strengthening foreign demand.

Indian Economy

GDP is estimated to decelerate sharply to 6.9 per cent
during 2011-12, with a marked slowdown in agriculture,
mining and quarrying, manufacturing and construction
sectors. The Indian economy in recent years has been
hit by a combination of high inflation, tight monetary
policy and weak global economic conditions.

While inflation has moderated, risks to inflation are still
on the upside. Inflation has eased in recent months to
6.89 per cent in March 2012 as against 6.95 per cent
in the same period of the previous year and is likely to
remain sticky at about current levels during 2012-13.
Price pressures persist with considerable suppressed
inflation in oil, electricity, coal and fertilisers, the
incomplete pass-through of rupee depreciation, slow
supply responses and increase in indirect taxes as well
as demand effects of large government transfers.

Industrial growth slowed down sharply to 3.5 per cent
during April-February 2011-12 from 8.1 per cent in the
year-ago period, led by contraction in mining and poor
performance of the manufacturing sub-sector and

on account of weak demand for consumer durables,
reflecting interest rate sensitivity, deceleration in
external demand and subdued investment demand
due to decline in business confidence. Moreover,
capital goods exhibited high volatility which showed
a de-growth of 1.8 per cent in April-February 2011-12
compared to 14.7 per cent last year.

Manufacturing sector growth remained volatile and
grew at 3.7 per cent in the above period as against
8.7 per cent in the same period a year ago. The
growth slowdown has been driven by a sharp fall in
investment, moderation in private consumption and
fall in net external demand.

Core infrastructure industries growth also declined
to 4.3 per cent in FY 2011-12 from 6.6 per cent in FY
2010-11.

Exports registered 21 per cent growth in FY2012 to
cross US$ 303.7 billion while imports were 32.1 per
cent higher at US$488.6 billion taking the Balance of
Trade to US$184.9 billion.

The Balance of Payments (BoP) position came under
significant stress during Q3 of 2011-12 as the current
account deficit (CAD) widened substantially and capital
inflows declined. Current account deficit is expected to
touch 4 per cent of GDP in FY2011-12, the worst in at
least eight years because of awidening trade gap. India's
current account deficit (CAD), which was 2.6 per cent of
gross domestic product in FY2010-11, widened to 4.3
per cent of GDP in the October-December quarter of FY
2011-12. While capital inflows have revived somewhat
in 2012, BoP risks remain due to high oil prices and
uncertainties in the global economy.

India’s external debt increased to US$ 335 billion
at end-December 2011 from US$ 306 billion at end-
March 2011 largely reflecting a sharp increase in ECB
and short term debt.

Monetary and liquidity conditions remained tight
during 2011-12. Liquidity deficit turned large since
November 2011 due to both structural and frictional
factors, mainly forex operations and a buildup of
Government’s cash balances. Liquidity remained tight
and was above the comfort level of the Reserve Bank
that is above 1% of NDTL. Reserve Bank stepped up
injecting durable discretionary liquidity through OMO
purchases and CRR cuts.
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Tight liquidity conditions saw money market rates
firm up. G-sec vyields also firmed up post-budget in
response to the large market borrowing programme.
Following the Union Budget announcement of a higher
than anticipated market borrowing programme and
the subsequent issuance of auction calendar for dated
securities, the 10 year yield rose steadily to 8.63 per
cent by March 30, 2012 as compared to 8.54 per cent
as on December 30, 2011.

The rupee depreciated against the US dollar from the
last week of August 2011 to mid-December 2011 after
being largely range bound during the first four months
of 2011-12. It stabilised in response to the measures
undertaken by the Reserve Bank and the government
which helped to curb speculation and reduce volatility
in the foreign exchange market. These measures
considerably reversed the movement of the rupee
against the US dollar from the low of¥54.2 per US dollar
on December 15, 2011 to ¥ 50.87 per US dollar by end
March 2012. The rupee was also weak against other
major currencies and closed at 67.90/92 and 81.52/54
against the Euro and Pound Sterling respectively.

Overall, equity markets were volatile in FY 2011-12. The
BSE Sensex slumped to 17404.20 points, down 10.5 per
cent or 2041 points from the previous year’s close. The
Nifty settled down 9.22 per cent to 5295.55 points.

MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS

As on 31st March 2012, the growth in Aggregate
Deposits of Scheduled Commercial Banks was at 17.4
per cent as against a growth of 15.9 in the previous
year. Demand Deposits growth showed a negative
trend throughout the year but ended higher at I 980
billion on 30th March 2012.

Credit off-take was sluggish, however, the growth in
the last two months of February and March accounting
for 40 per cent of the total non-food credit during the
year resulted in a credit growth of 19.3 per cent as at
end March 2012.

Monetary policy was strongly anti inflationary until
October 2011. Subsequently, decelerating growth and
declining inflation momentum prompted monetary
policy to move to a neutral stance since December
2011. The Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) was eased by 125
bps during January-March 2012 to 4.75 per cent to
ease liquidity. Reserve Bank hit the pause button and
policy rates were kept neutral after the hike to 8.5 per
cent on January 28, 2012 from 7.25 per cent as on May
3, 2011. Statutory Liquidity Ratio was kept at 24 per
cent from December 18, 2010.

During 2011-12, the Reserve Bank injected primary
liquidity through Open Market Operation (OMO)

purchases, aggregating around ¥ 1.3 trillion, and also
through CRR cuts infusing around ¥ 0.8 trillion.

DETAILED BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Global Business of the Bank has reached a level of
¥ 2,11,988 crore as on March 31, 2012 from ¥ 1,81,530
crore in the previous year, registering an increase of
¥ 30,458 crore or 16.8 per cent.

Domestic Business of the Bank has increased by
327,163 crore t0 ¥ 2,02,082 crore from ¥ 1,74,919 crore
as on March 31, 2011, registering a growth of 15.5 per
cent.

Resource Mobilisation

Global Deposits of the Bank has crossed the ¥ 1,20,000
crore mark to ¥ 1,20,804 crore as on March 31, 2012
from ¥ 1,05,804 crore in the previous year, with an
accretion of ¥ 15,000 crore or 14.2 per cent. Domestic
Deposits of the Bank has increased by ¥ 13,440 crore to
¥ 1,15,772 crore as on March 31, 2012 from ¥1,02,332
crore in the previous year, registering a growth of
13.1 per cent.

CASA Deposits has reached the level of ¥ 36,866
crore as on March 31, 2012 from ¥ 32,639 crore in the
previous year, recording a growth of 13.0 per cent.

Credit Deployment

Gross Advances of the Bank increased to ¥ 91,184
crore as on March 31, 2012 as against ¥ 75,726 crore
as on March 31, 2011, recording a growth of 20.4
per cent. Domestic Credit has increased by ¥ 13,723
crore (18.9 per cent) to¥ 86,310 crore as on March 31,
2012 as against X 72,5687 crore last year.

Domestic Non-food credit has increased by ¥ 13,593 crore
(19.1 per cent) to T 84,660 crore as on March 31, 2012
as against ¥ 71,067 crore in the previous year.

Global Credit-Deposit Ratio as on March 31, 2012
stood at 75.5 per cent.

BRANCH NETWORK AND EXPANSION

The Bank has expanded its branch network by opening
95 new branches in India taking the tally to 1955
branches as at end March 2012, comprising 520 Rural,
549 Semi Urban, 500 Urban and 386 Metropolitan
branches. The branch network is supplemented by 34
Extension Counters, 23 Satellite offices, 1 Collection
Counter, 66 Rural Banking Service Centres and 1 Forex
Bureau. Besides, the Bank has 3 foreign branches in
Singapore, Colombo and Jaffna.

Bank has opened 50 Ultra Small Branches (USBs) in the
villages with population above 2000 covered through
BC model under Financial Inclusion
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SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Priority Sector Credit

Priority Sector advances stood at ¥ 30,027 crore as on
31.03.2012, constituting 41.5 per cent of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit (ANBC) as on 31st March 2011. The sector
registered a growth of 15.6 per cent or ¥ 4058 crore
during FY 2011-12.

Agriculture Credit

Agriculture advances stood at ¥ 13,354 crore and
constituted 18.5 per cent of ANBC as on 31st March
2011. The sector has registered a growth of 20.9 per
cent or ¥ 2306 crore during FY 2011-12 as against 20.8
per cent achieved during FY 2010-11.

Agricultural Disbursement

Under Special Agricultural Credit Plan (SACP) during
2011-12, the Bank disbursed farm loans amounting to
% 12,761 crore as against the annual target of ¥ 8,300
crore, recording 154 per cent achievement.

Of the above, ¥ 2432 crore were disbursed to 522,664
new farmers.

% 6,478 crore has been disbursed to 10,31,774 small/
marginal farmers, which works out to 56 per cent of
Direct Agricultural disbursements against the RBI
directive of minimum of 40 per cent.

Theruraland semiurbanbranches observed “Intensive
Farm Credit Campaign” coinciding with Kharif & Rabi
season with the dual objective of enhancing credit
flow to agriculture and strengthening relationship
with the farmers. During such campaign period, the
Bank’s branches have disbursed Agriculture credit
to the tune of ¥ 4315.74 crore benefitting 618634
farmers.

Micro finance initiatives

During the year ended March 2012, the Bank has
disbursed ¥ 1882 crore to 72,675 SHGs. Outstanding

under SHGs increased by ¥ 218 crore to reach ¥ 2343
crore as of March 2012, registering a growth of 10.3
per cent.

MICROSATE Branches

As at end-March 2012, 45 MICROSATE branches
(specialised branches for lending to SHGs) disbursed
% 553 crore covering 23,932 SHGs. Total outstanding
advances as at end March 2012, was at ¥ 822 crore

covering 60,118 SHGs.

Weaker Section Advances

Credit outstanding to Weaker Sections stood at ¥ 7546
crore as at end March 2012, working out to 10.4 per cent
of ANBC as against the stipulated norm of 10 per cent.

DRI Advances: During FY 2011-12, the Bank disbursed
13,632 DRI loans amounting to ¥ 15 crore. As on
31.03.2012, the outstanding level stood at ¥ 25 crore,
working out to 0.04 per cent of total advances, as of
march 2011.

Advances to SC/STs: Outstanding credit to SC/ST
beneficiaries stood at ¥ 2,231 crore as on 31.03.2012,
working out to 7.4 per cent of Priority Sector
advances.

Lending to Minorities: Advances granted to Minorities
which stood at ¥ 3,915.15 crore as at end-March 2011
increased by ¥ 687.46 crore to reach ¥ 4602.61 crore
as on 31.03.2012, working out to 15.32 per cent of total
Priority Sector Advances, as against the stipulated
norm of 15 per cent.

Education loan scheme

During the year ended March 2012, the Bank
disbursed a sum of ¥ 594 crore as education loans to
93,215 students. Exposure to Education loan portfolio
increased by ¥ 471 crore to ¥ 3222.01 crore as at end-
March 2012.

Interest concession @ 0.50% on the applicable card
rate on fresh education loans sanctioned to girl
students is allowed with effect from 01.07.2009.

"Central Scheme to provide Interest Subsidy (CSIS)"
during the moratorium period of education loans
availed by students from Economically Weaker Section
(with an annual gross parental/family income not
exceeding ¥ 4.50 lakh per year) under IBA education
loan scheme, to pursue technical/professional courses
in India is being implemented by the Bank.

In order to help students pursuing courses under
Management quota and three year diploma courses,
Bank's education loan —a non IBA Scheme was devised
and implemented.

Capacity Building Initiatives:

As a step towards getting closer to the rural people,
the Bank has set up a Trust - "Indian Bank Trust for
Rural Development" (IBTRD) for undertaking various
developmental activities. Under the Trust, the Bank has
established Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling
(FLCC) centers at Chittoor and Machilipatnam (Andhra
Pradesh) Cuddalore, Dharmapuri, Kancheepuram,
Krishnagiri, Namakkal, Salem, Tiruvannamalai,
Tiruvallur, Villupuram and Vellore (Tamil nadu), Kollam
in Kerala and Puducherry. A total of 7,265 individuals
have been provided financial counselling so far.

The Bank has also established RUDSETI Model Training
institutes named as “Indian Bank Self Employment
Training Institute” (IND SETI) in eight centers viz.,
Cuddalore, Dharmapuri, Kancheepuram, Salem,
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Puducherry, Vellore, Chittoor and Tiruvallur. A total
of 278 training programmes have been conducted by
INDSETIs benefitting 7,326 individuals so far.

Apart from the above exclusive initiatives of the
Bank towards capacity building, the Bank is also
participating in Rural Training Centre (RTC), Karaikudi,
Tamil Nadu (jointly with NABARD & IOB) and Andhra
Pradesh Bankers' Institute of Rural & Entrepreneurship
Development - APBIRED, Hyderabad (jointly with
Government of AP & four other Banks). These two
training institutes offer wide range of skill oriented
training programmes focusing on rural population. A
total of 231 training programmes have been conducted
by RTC, Karaikudi benefitting 5,637 members and 149
programmes by APBIRED, Hyderabad benefitting
3,429 members.

Financial Inclusion Plan (FIP)

Under FIP, Indian Bank has been allotted 1522 villages
with population above 2000. All the 1522 villages with
population above 2000 allocated to the Bank covering
20 States across the country, have been provided with
banking services through various delivery models as
below.

. 1425 villages through Smart card based Business
Correspondent (BC) Model

o 52 villages through Brick and mortar branches (7)/
Banking Service Centres (45) and

e 45 villages through Mobile Branch/Van

Further, the Bank has been allotted 2003 villages with
more than1000 population under FIP. So far, banking
services have been provided to 100 villages in Tamil
Nadu and UT of Puducherry.

Bank has opened 50 Ultra Small Branches (USBs) in the
villages with population above 2000 covered through
BC model under Financial Inclusion.

As on 31.03.2012, 597,802 'no frill accounts' have
been opened in the FIP implementing villages with
population above 2000. Of these, 525,881 accounts
were opened under Information Communication and
Technology (ICT) based Business Correspondent (BC)
model. Smart cards have been issued to the account
holders.

Even before the implementation of Financial Inclusion
Plan, Indian Bank had started opening No frill accounts
way back from 2005. As on 31.03.2012, Bank has
opened 31.25 lakh No frill accounts through various
branches across the country (including accounts
opened under FIP). OD and GCC facilities have been
sanctioned to 56,297 beneficiaries to the tune of
1302.62 lakh.

New products for the convenience and benefit of
the customers has been introduced which includes

Recurring Deposit, Variable Recurring Deposit product,
SB cum Overdraft facility (OD) and an Overdraft limit
upto ¥ 10,000/ is provided to non-farmers and landless
labourers to meet contingencies.

In UT of Puducherry, where the Bank is the SLBC
Convenor, 42 villages with population above 2000 and
25 villages with population 2000 and below have been
allotted to various Banks under FIP Banking services
have been extended to all the villages with population
above 2000 as well as with population 2000 and below
by the member banks through various delivery channels.
UT of Puducherry has become the first state in the
country to provide banking services to all the villages
including villages with population below 2000 under FI.

The Bank has sponsored three Regional Rural Banks
(RRBs) viz., Saptagiri Grameena Bank, Chittoor;
Pallavan Grama Bank, Salem and Puduvai Bharathiar
Grama Bank, Puducherry. As on 31.03.2012, under
Financial Inclusion, all the 240 villages with population
above 2000 allotted to the RRBs have been provided
with banking services.

In Tamil Nadu, the Bank is implementing a pilot project
for disbursement of Pension under Social Security
Scheme (SSS) in two taluks namely, Kattumannarkoil
(Cuddalore  Districty and Manapparai (Trichy
District). Presently, pension payment is made to the
beneficiaries in 109 villages of Kattumannarkoil Taluk,
Cuddalore Dist., and 11 villages of Manapparai Taluk,
Trichy Dist., through ICT based smart card enabled
Business Correspondent Model. It is proposed to
disburse pension to beneficiaries in all the villages
with population above 2000 in the State of Tamil Nadu
from 30th June, 2012.

Lead Bank Scheme

The Bank holds SLBC responsibility in UT of
Puducherry and Lead Bank role in 13 districts (10 in
Tamil Nadu, 2 in Andhra Pradesh and 1 in Kerala). The
Lead Districts are actively involved in implementing
Financial Inclusion Plan to provide Banking Services in
unbanked villages.

CREDIT FLOW TO SMALL AND MEDIUM
ENTERPRISES (SME)

The Bank’s exposure to Small and Medium enterprises
was at ¥ 10160.29 crore as on 31.03.2012.

The Bank has established MSME Central Processing
Units (CPU) at 9 key centers at Chennai, Mumbai,
Kolkata, New Delhi, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Pune,
Coimbatore and Kanchipuram.

For focused attention and growth of MSME portfolio,
the Bank has operationalised 72 Special SME Branches
across various Zones.

21




iy
Indian Bank

I 7 WicTarsT &5 § T Foivey, ARdT &89 H ORAS Folvey,
TS &5 § THe] FoiRex 3R TENTE &89 § BREN Foley
@ o Forex—faRy ¥q oMY srgAIfed &) ¥ |

Jgfade @os & RT

aqy & SR b 7 & HOI, 98 HOT (PR /gURY), dq
T, 3feTe FoT, 8 T e [T Jafddd @S & ol
W BHivad &= &7

T 2011 TSI MG A3 AT Tafad & 2| I8 AreT
01.10.2011 Bl AT IFD 1§ BT SETel Al g HRAT TR
AR BRI | S ATEdT BT o UgA & oy AT Yob
3F&T R gY s Are # uRafia 8F &1 fadwed S faam
T 2| AW, GOIR H URRIgiA® Y8 @ ol I8 Foll W)
HATET TR Pl A PR [T AT & AR 9% & 8 F0T ol
H T 9 g4 ERA W YR @M @1 I IGE BR 4 T8
&l

¥ & AR A G I 75 T g w5 forg ameat
BRI "3TTelg AT B BT JfaeT yafia &1 g |

31 A9, 2012 Pl YUSAR F0T AR &

R. @IS )
D | I e RO
1 TE HOT 5878.06
2 R IGEICIE 404.63
3 Jufade o 417.46
4 TATHR / BT / TARTS T aifersiy 46.25
% favg =

5 e T 231.23
6 Hfere o 3222.01
7 SR T (R W) 1379.92
9 3 1531.47

Exl 13,111.03

BT 14.64 UfRTT 99 2 iR Jafdae @us Foli # gy—av—ay
gig 1231 Ufera oY |

I FOT HIRT & =i §b ° a¥ & SR 34.64 TR
@I gig s1fiat @ B |

JHATINN 3R R[Ga BUS ATIR:

IR—egd d/1 AR & oy gscs Sfear = Hu
o1 (gemSanmsial) dor Sfiad /1 &R & foy gasgwmHr
FUSS SiIad dIAT BUT & 1T §b BT BIURS Yol TSulTS
IR UL 2 |

&S TR, Rema=a oAl iR gadiang =ggere s &

22

A1 ITd YA HUS Icdal Bl ARG PR B folg 9@ 7
TSSIE @aRe Bl ¥ |

FATSIATEARN / TAMS / pled AT fles  Shad i
HU (PIch) ACASH ST SR & 1T eI B
BU dpfodd IMUR W §b gRT U+ TTebl ®I Yoo fAfd=
0 1 STE TR & Toengd | rsdt sNad dmearor
Td S AT IR, JTIEANST W S AT GReAT, T
JIEDT & forg Sl & e (TS w), ong &1 faemeff
RETT (TSt 3fSAT ST W) 3iR ST B JRel (PIcdh
q), T8 FUT ISURGABI D Slla Bl HaR B & oY Y=
foy oird € &R g Sitew fden (Teremsh =), dfdrs wor
B SURGATS & SiiaT BT Ha” B3 & o ue fbu ord
gl

facia o 2011—12 & SRE & 1 Sha= 1, AR = i
3R RGaeT HUs IAMGI MM TR Ut & IedTal b1 fquorE
FRA §U BT 19.26 BRI Bl HHIH 31T AT & 2 |

Iy iy Saure
ST w@ul Ha:

amsdl ¥l a1, 999.9 YEAT H RIS TR HATONEHROT
o, fAf=T Houant & 24 HRe A9 & 7D AT 8| IR
H el g8 1600 ¥ 3AfAF TRIGIH & Tedd & SIRY A B
fra® vd Riel, Ao & forg Sucter €1

gaae i af & <RM AW & Riawt @& fQw 204634
BT, B IR IR—=T T 20 RIS FUYY @ wdfdh U
focia a9 & <SR A 1150.926 fHT. 3R 3mT 125 IR
JUy o |

e Pre:

¥ AT Bfee Ble B JTd 9 TSR & ble U= HRdl
2, JAT AP bl WIS & IJ=Hd Sl e, Tl b
Pre AR ARG SUHA] & forg ang € Jio o &8 |

o< 9 2011—12 & SRE & B Bfec e MR TG
43.449 99 AT oA 13.99 Uferd @1 gfg < B TE B
fUoel av H 666 TR BUY Bl Gl # 59 99 B AR HIST
FTE AR F ol A TEH 825 g $UY 81 T8 s 19
gfererd @1 9fg <t @ T T

ocig 999 @ 379 & ®U H B9 I I & U 6 grr
M 3eH & T 9RT Bre yafid fhar T |

s 1 Bfec I & & e AR 2
o A BN BT Yoob AT dfbep AT Yoo T8

o T & fay @ MRd FoT @ @y - gAaH 15 A
IR 3rferam 45 fa




Ifs Rdid Annual Report 2011 - 12

The Bank has approved cluster specific schemes for
Textile Cluster in Bhilwara Region, Ceramic Cluster in
Morvi Region, Leather Cluster in Bhiwandi Region and
Fastener Cluster in Chandigarh Region.

PERSONAL SEGMENT LOANS

During the year, the Bank continued its focus on
various Personal Segment Loans such as Home
Loan, Automobile Loan (Car/2 wheeler), Salary Loan,
Education Loan, Mortgage Loan etc.

The Bank has introduced new scheme under Home loans
with title “Home Loan 2011” scheme, with rationalised
interest rates. The scheme is applicable for all fresh
sanctions made on or after 01.10.2011. To benefit the
existing customers, an option to switch over to the new
scheme by paying a nominal fee has been given. Further to
be competitive in the market, processing charges on Home
Loans were reduced and pre-payment charges clause in
the Bank’s Home Loan scheme have been withdrawn.

The facility for applying Home Loans “on-line” by
customers was inaugurated by Hon’ble Union Finance
Minister during the year.

The segment-wise exposure as on 31t March
2012 is as under:

(% crore)
S.No Product Exposure
1 Home Loan 5878.06
2 Automobile 404.63
3 Personal Loan 417.46
4 Loan against NSC/KVP/LIC Policy 46.25
5 Mortgage Loan 231.23
6 Education Loan 3222.01
7 Jewel Loan (NP) 1379.92
8 Others 1531.47
9 Total 13,111.03

The outstanding on Personal Segment Loan works out
to 14.64 per cent of Bank’s gross non-food credit and
the y-o-y growth on personal segment loans was at
12.31 per cent.

Under Automobile Loan portfolio, the Bank has
registered a growth of 34.64 per cent during the year.

Bancassurance and Mutual Fund Business

The Bank has corporate agency tie-up agreement
with United India Insurance Co. Ltd. (UIICO) for non
life insurance business and with HDFC Standard Life
insurance Co. for life insurance business.

The Bank also has tie up arrangements with UTI AMC,
Reliance AMC and SBI Mutual Fund for distributing
their Mutual Fund Products.

Various Group Insurance Products offered by the Bank
to its customers on optional basis by arrangement
with UIICO/LIC/Kotak Mahindra Old Life Insurance Co.
(Kotak)/ MetLife India Insurance are — IB Jeevan Kalyan
& IB Jeevan Varishta (from LIC) IB Yatra Suraksha
scheme (from UIICO) for all customers, IB Griha
Jeevan (from LIC), IB Home Suraksha (from Kotak) to
cover the life of Home loan borrowers and IB Jeevan
Vidya (from LIC), IB Vidyarthi Suraksha (from MetLife
India Insurance Ltd) are offered to cover the life of
education loan student borrowers.

The Bank has earned a commission income of
19.26 crore by way of marketing third party products
like life insurance, non life insurance and mutual fund
products during the financial year 2011-12.

OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS
IB Swarna Mudra

IB Swarna Mudra offers gold coins of 24 carat in various
denominations with 999.9 purity and International
Assay certification. The gold coins and bars are
available for sale through the network of more than
1600 branches spread across the country.

Gold coin sales during the current financial year were
at 2046.34 kg with a non-interest income of ¥ 20 crore
as against the sale of 1150.926 kg during the previous
financial year with an income of ¥ 12.5 crore.

Credit Card

The Bank offers three card variants under Global
Credit Cards - IB Gold, Classic Card under Personal
Card Segment and IB Visa Business Card for Business
entities.

The Bank’s credit card base has increased to 43,449
during FY 2011-12, registering a growth of 13.99 per
cent. The total income from credit card business
has improved to ¥ 825 lakh during 2011-12 from the
previous year’s level of ¥ 666 lakh, recording a growth
of 19 per cent.

The Bharat Card for the Common Man was launched
as part of the Bank’s financial inclusion for the lower
income groups.

The salient features of IB Credit Cards are as under:

* No joining fee and Annual membership fee

. Interest free credit period for purchases
Minimum 15 days and Maximum upto 45 days

23




iy
Indian Bank

o yfmuie wY W BH Al o8

e W P gRD B fou Mged g I dR
SERES)

o S SIS AM : W Uigel $I [ Sl

3R TJTaeT YaierT:

o O ¥ Y ARTIN W FAd UG GAT Dfvad & ad
gy fadeyet For ArieRiT ofeRl &1 winT | & 2010—11 &
AhAddd RIFeH §RT &1 Sarell T Ygar &1 Yorlel!
37T ET B |

« 9% F AY gAY @l B awRell /DI S+EH b for wwy
R FRATS & 2 iR Y Ioorg @rdl (TATAY) &1 gt
AR S8 AMIER &1 ® WIRY 9 @rat & i
rgaa far S 8 aifd fiR/e B {YAdH wR W &9
G D |

o J% 9 Y TN @ el 3R Bife I=1a @ = # srewr
fwred a<f fhar 81 @l *ieTerd, AT & WIRY araeid
ERT |HSd qe SRR/ WRedl g anfe & Wiy
Rl & Pl W AU TAHY H DR 6T g ©

o THUAY &1 fAddHgel ®U ¥ AFICY dRA qAT AUAY Y
gl

o JEad e URUET & o gwU aqell I SR AT
ol guR fby TU dorr a_gell § e a7 SR WY oI
M B ol The—alTs SIHINAT BT 3R W FUTEA T
T |

o U YR Yeud | (ToRiReadl), MR smerR w)
FOT YARIETOT O UG FU—oidl T fhaeil @ Ame”
AT 1 AFG R AR Affy (@EreER), RO
YR IR THUHAY PI GARIE BRI © dlicb A ATRGAT B
PIfe TeaR 96 IR—Te1Ed IMRA BT S & A & forg
T R HRATS TR B ST TP |

SIRaT yde

SITRIA e 5 & Foid & folg 98 -1 9Rad Red % & a1
feenferdell &1 srgure fBar 81 31 W/ 2008 & W@ @ dF
3 || BT 3rUTer oR & B |

T |l & SiTeid STaRk ®RI d% Ugd UM & oy Us JIsHY
IR fHar a1 8 8iR aMaeyd ysd & TS & | SRgH uded &
foru e wad WiRgw udeH fawnT sRivg 21 AefalRad a9

ITaH WR D ARfadl & IRY SAIRgA &g fhar Siam 2 ¢
(i) 0T SR yeerd Afafa (fiemRueR)

(ii) R Td I e |fAfa @meen) &k

(iii) qRaETe T SiRed Tdee Aaffa @NemRuaRe)

24

I wfafot 9 &R 9IS @ SiRew udes 9ffa g srgAfea
et &R oy enfden & ofdavfad &M wxal € |

SiRgAT & gewee & forg §o o fafsy feat fuiRa @ €
SEM H e SIRIAT a1 fAgelyur exe &R Wt SIRaHl @r
THIGd A @ oY TP Tdhipd SIRgH Yawe =ifa oo &
TS Bl

Aeayol SRgH Nfoal § T SiRgd yeg i, R ud
Tgar wded ifa, gRareTa SiRew yeEe Hifd, @R fARaRar
AT Ifd, MfaRe Yol qai<idr e Ufshar (Smsirgydn)
Ay, e Ay, PrareRd gswed Aifd, gediaver i,
TaIhd SIRaH Uderd =i iR ®raRe siftremas fify enfier € |

SIRgA yaweE Affy QRUERD) /9 g1 w9l Sifoar arf¥e
MR TR GARIEIT @ IRl 8 | SiRad & faeRonsii & ufa
SR ™ 3R &3 WR & SrRIGdasl ®f GUEd a9 &
I 9 w1 Hafa At el & da A aRerfad @
T$ & qAT 39S Ifelal o & URNervr dfcrsil ¥ gAwR ufleror
ERIBSIR GRS

URA® TR R & SIRIAT BT UgABR BT [ATINuT B,
faaeget WM FfRa &) S oIgRfE &3 dor 98ed SiRaw
ATEIS & AT IR @ U 3T RIS HEH oM & oy
SR gde yoelt wnfid @ T B |

U9 WR BT WHINT YOl & 3TATdl F0T I [oraedt JArad
PR TG AO—FRIRET & oy AYedRR ¥ SR ATl e
FepTferor e faar wrar 2|

P IR TR EREARTT AReAdT BT AT BRI B SR ARl
SIRIT T Usee fham SITdr & T2 9IS / 3fTeTd! §RT UTféid w4y
A PR v e afify ¥ @@ 799 B yem vd gd gueR,
BI) TAR AR el vd gerr favan ST 21 wifie & &R
JIATEAAT [IeRvll & SIRY =11 &R SIREA &1 yaed fBar Siar
TJT SABT /IS GRT SHDBI YA BT el ¥] AT Sikas
e T a1 R wreare As—anfhy, W@as v | ¢
oFeHl BT AR Al B 3mafd wu ¥ fadeyel aRerdr
Tl BT AIFTER R IHS! RUIE AMADT BT &1 SR 2|
o gdee @1 ufshanell § grenfud afidRe iz Rredl &
TN | 3R fafr= SR\ e= & voifaat &1 soee @ SRy
qReTaIdd SRaT &7 gse fbar sar 81 faf= Sarel/
gfamelt # fAfed SRaw a1 &1 sretramTcA® faweryor fhar Srar
IR ATITHAT T R FaRIHD HRATS YR B el & |
fieer |l arerfq argiivedt & oiqia do T SReAl &1 uar
SRR, HATGRR S-h] Used &ral 8, e a1 df ook | &
=TI Yuia: =R T8l fhar 7T © A1 Riw 37ifRre w9 | =R
T T © iR U SIREAl & forg Yot &1 SifaRe Uraem=ieor
FRAT & | JATATIT ATIR Y9N & MR TR 3FTA 9 a9t &
o golt et foar e 7

st |l g 3 feer Il @7 semsll & o gwyu d& 7 ghciaxu

Hify FaiRg & g sk Nfg & FuiRa v 9 §5 & dedme W
3R aiffes RUE A yaeTapvor fhy oma & |




i Rdid Annual Report 2011 - 12

. Competitive lower interest rates

. Free accident insurance cover available to all card
holders

U Value Added Benefits:
Reward points

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT

. Deployment of prudent credit monitoring tools, with
continuous and consistent focus on quality of assets.
The Bank is following the system driven NPA (Non
Performing Assets) identification successfully since
2010-11.

. Bank has taken timely action for recovery/upgradation of
fresh NPA accounts and stressed accounts are regularly
followed up to minimize slippages by identifying and
monitoring Special Mention Accounts (SMA).

Automatic Credit of

. The Bank has recorded good performance towards
recovery of fresh NPAs and upgradation. Different
recovery mechanisms like Lok Adalats, Negotiated
settlements through OTS and recovery measures
through DRT/ SARFAESI ACT have resulted inimproved
recovery performance.

. Prudent SMA Monitoring and vibrant recovery
measures adopted have resulted in recovery in
stressed assets.

. In line with the changing economic scenario, Recovery
Policy and OTS Policies have been fine tuned and front
line officials have been sensitised to further improve
recovery performance.

o The Loan Review Management Committee (LRMC)
reviews Standard Assets through Loan Review
Mechanism and Credit Audit functions on a regular
basis. Standard Assets Monitoring Committee (SAMC)
reviews Special Mention Accounts (SMA) on a
continuing basis and timely recovery action is being
initiated to prevent slippage of standard assets to Non
Performing Assets.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has complied with all the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India on creation of Risk Management architecture. The
Bank is BASEL Il compliant with effect from 31st March 2008.

A roadmap has been drawn and steps are being taken for
moving over to advanced approaches under BASEL Il. An
independent Risk Management Department is functioning
for effective Enterprise Wide Risk Management. All the risks
the Bank is exposed to, are managed through the following
three Apex level committees viz.,

(i)  Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)
(i)  Asset and Liabilities Management Committee (ALCO)
(iii) Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC).

These committees work within the overall guidelines and
policies approved by the Board and Risk Management
Committee of the Board.

The Bank has in place various policies to manage the risks.
To analyse the enterprise-wide risk and integrate all the
risks, an Integrated Risk Management policy has been put
in place.

The important risk policies comprise of Credit Risk
Management Policy, Asset and Liabilities Management Policy,
Operational Risk Management Policy, Business Continuity
Planning Policy, Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (ICAAP) Policy, Stress Testing Policy, Collateral
Management Policy, Disclosure Policy, Integrated Risk
Management Policy and Policy on Corporate Governance.

All the policies are reviewed on an annual basis by the
Risk Management Committee (RMC)/Board. In order to
disseminate the risk management concepts and also to
sensitise the field level functionaries, all the relevant policies
are circulated to the branches, in addition to imparting
training at the Bank's training colleges.

Risk Management Systems are in place to identify and
analyse the risks at the early stage and manage them by
setting and monitoring prudential limits besides taking other
corrective measures to face the changing risk environment.

Software driven rating mechanism is in place to assign the
rating to ensure credit quality, besides an entry level scoring
system.

The liquidity risk is managed through studying structural
liquidity on a daily basis, which is being discussed in the
Funds and Investments Committee and reviewed every
fortnight (first & third Wednesdays of every month) by ALCO/
Board. The interest rate risk is managed through monthly
interest rate sensitivity statements and reviewed by ALCO/
Board. The mid office, directly reporting to Risk Management
Department, monitors treasury transactions independently.
Prudential liquidity ratios are monitored periodically and
reported to ALCO.

Operational risk is managed by using well established internal
control systems in day to day management processes and
by adopting various risk mitigating strategies. The risk
perceptions in various products / procedures are critically
analysed and corrective actions if required, are initiated.

Under Pillar Il i.e., ICAAP, the Bank identifies, measures and
manages the risks that are either not fully captured or not
at all captured under Pillar | and if necessary, makes an
additional provision of capital for such risks. The Capital
assessment for the next three years is also carried out based
on planned business projections.

The Bank has in place a Disclosure Policy in line with the Pillar
Ill requirements of Basel Il framework and the disclosures are
made in the Bank’s website and Annual Report as prescribed
in the policy.
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HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT (HRM)
Manpower Position

The manpower position of the Bank as on 31t March 2012
is as follows:

CATEGORY | TOTAL |SC ST OBC* | MALE | FEMALE

OFFICERS 7877 | 1395 492 509 6827 1050

CLERKS 8454 | 2013 284 605 5638 2816

SUB STAFF 2379 | 844 97 212 2268 111

TOTAL 18710% | 4252 873 | 1326 | 14733 3977
» Domestic

* Reservation for OBCs in Direct Recruitment came into
force with effect from 08.09.1993. Employees belonging
to OBC recruited in our Bank prior to 08.09.1993 were
classified under General Category and included in
General list.

RECRUITMENT AND PROMOTION

As part of succession planning in the Bank, recruitment and
promotion process are aimed at meeting the future growth
and expansion of the Bank.

The process of recruitment of 850 Probationary Officers was
completed during the current year. Further, 110 RDOs were
recruited through campus selection.

An on line examination was conducted for selection of
candidates for Overseas posting and seven officers were
selected and posted to Singapore and Sri Lanka.

As per Board approval, campus recruitment of
Marketing officers , Industrial Development Officers,
Computer Officers and Specialist Credit Officers
was taken up at different institutions at Hyderabad,
Visakhapatnam, Chennai, Trichy, Coimbatore,
Madurai, Bangalore and Noida during January and
February 2012. 127 Assistant Managers (Marketing)
and 3 Specialist Officers (Credit/Economist/IDOs)
were provisionally selected.

Campus recruitment of Chartered Accountants in Scale Il
was taken up with the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) at Hyderabad and Bangalore centres. Twenty
Five Chartered Accountants were provisionally selected for
appointment.

For recruitment of Security Officers in Scale Il, interviews
were conducted at New Delhi for the candidates sponsored
by Directorate General of Resettlement during January 2012.
Six candidates were selected and appointment orders were
issued during February 2012.

During the year, promotions took place in various cadres /
scales including executives.

WELFARE MEASURES FOR SC/ST/OBC/PWD
EMPLOYEES

AsperGovernmentofIndia’sguidelinesin Direct Recruitment,
reservations are provided to Scheduled Castes (SCs),
Scheduled Tribes (STs), Other Backward Classes (OBCs) and
Persons with Disability (PWD) candidates. Reservations in
promotions are provided as per Government guidelines.

Periodical Quarterly Meetings with All India Indian Bank
SC/ST Employees’ Welfare Association are conducted and
grievances, if any are resolved immediately. The SC/ST
welfare cell at CO/HRM also ensures prompt disposal of
grievances/ representations of SC/ST employees. A General
Manager has been nominated as Chief Liaison Officer to
look into the interests of employees belonging to SC/ST and
OBC categories.

Upgradation of Skills

The Bank’s training infrastructure constitutes the state-of-
the art Training College by name “Indian Bank Management
Academy for Growth and Excellence” (IMAGE) and nine
Staff Training Centres across the country for enabling the
staff and the officers to upgrade their skills.

During the year, 9760 officers, 8877 clerks and 2046 sub-staff
members were trained through the internal training system
and 10,849 members (5771 officers and 5078 clerical staff)
have registered for the online e-learning module.

425 officers and Executives attended various training
programmes at external institutions. Three Executives were
nominated for overseas training.

E-learning

The Bank has launched an e-learning portal which can be
accessed through the Bank’s CBS Help Desk by the staff.
There are 57 course libraries in various banking topics.

Industrial Relations

The Top Management of the Bank interacts with the leaders of
Employees’ Unions, Officers’ Associations and their positive
response has resulted in desired growth and harmonious
industrial relations.

Implementation of Technology - SAP

The Bank uses SAP HR software to store vital staff related
data and providing uninterrupted service to all Zones/
Branches addressing all HR functionalities. SAP is also
effectively used as a decision support system in critical
areas like promotion, online PF Loan disbursal to staff etc.
As a measure of extending technological advancement to
the entire workforce and in aiming to achieve paperless
processing of HR related issues and reducing transit time,
a cohesive web-site for Human Resources Management
through Intranet has been hosted.
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The SAP — Implementation team has initiated and launched a
“Work Profile portal” to capture the job role of individual staff —
both clerks and officersto create acomprehensive skill repository
based on the areas of work done by the staff members that can
be used for various HR initiatives like competency mapping,
skill set analysis, training needs analysis etc.

Staff Welfare Measures

The Central Welfare Committee constantly reviews the various
welfareschemesavailabletotheemployeesandimprovements
are being made based on their recommendations.

HOUSE MAGAZINE
The Bank publishes a quarterly house journal "IND IMAGE"

Customer Service

During the financial year 2011-12, Bank has reviewed
the policies on Bank Deposits, General Management of
Branches, Customer Grievance Redressal, Collection of
Cheques and Instruments, Compensation and Collection of
dues & Repossession.

Bank has also introduced one more avenue to the customers
to lodge their grievances / complaints and get their queries
clarified through SMS. The customer has to type complaints
and send SMS to 56677. Officials from Corporate Office:
Customer Service will get in touch with the customer on
their mobile to resolve their grievances and queries.

Complaints not resolved immediately are registered as
regular complaints for resolving.

Customers can also mail their grievances directly to the
Chairman and Managing Director through the following
e-mail IDs :customerfirst.cmd@indianbank.co.in &
customerfirst.cmd@indian-bank.com

Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005

A separate desk attached to Customer Service Cell at
Corporate Office is handling the applications, first appeals/
second appeals received by the Bank under the RTI Act.
Since its inception, the Bank has been adopting a single
window approach as suggested by the Parliamentary
Committee on implementation of RTI Act.

The Bank has received 2896 applications, 231 first
appeals and 50 second appeals under the RTI Act during
FY 2011-12.

FOREX BUSINESS

Forex Business Turnover: The Bank has handled forex
business turnover of %¥30,813 crore during the year. Of
this, export and other inward remittances amounted to
¥ 13029 crore, while imports and other outward remittances
amounted to ¥ 17784 crore.

During the year, the total turnover in the interbank forex
market amounted to ¥448,575 crore. 87 branches of the

Bank are authorized to handle forex business and of these,
79 branches are provided with SWIFT connectivity. The
Bank has Correspondent Arrangements with 188 banks in
69 countries.

FCNR/NRE Deposits: 456 branches are authorized to
handle Foreign Currency Non-Resident (FCNR) Accounts.
Non Resident Indian (NRI) Deposits as on March 31, 2012
amounted to ¥ 3797 crore as against ¥ 3267 crore as on
31.03.2011

All freely convertible currencies have been included in the
fold of FCNR deposits from November 2011.

Remittances

Enterprise Remittances Scheme from Singapore offers
instant credit to customer accounts in India with rupee
equivalent of the foreign remittances within minutes of
receipt at Singapore and an SMS message is forwarded to
the remitter at Singapore informing the credit. The facility is
available on all days of the week.

The other remittance facilities for NRIs offered by the Bank
include "Xpress Money", "Money Gram", "Western Union
Money Transfer" internet based “IndRemit”, and “Speed
Remit” from Singapore besides normal SWIFT based Money
Transfer from across the globe.

Electronic Funds Transfer arrangement has been launched
with 3 Exchange Houses viz., M/s. UAE Exchange House
- Abu Dhabi, UAE Exchange House - Kuwait and Oman
Exchange House.

International Operations:

The Bank has three foreign branches located at Singapore,
Colombo & Jaffna. Total Deposits and Advances (gross) of
the foreign branches as on 31.03.2012 was ¥ 5032 crore and
3 4988 crore respectively.

Singapore branch established in 1941 has carved a niche
by offering a variety of banking services using the latest
technology and enjoys enormous goodwill and customer
loyalty. The branch is presently maintaining its business
in two accounting units - Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) for
Singapore Dollar business and Asian Currency Unit (ACU)
for business in currencies other than Singapore Dollar.

Colombo branch established in the year 1932 has active
market presence extending trade finance. The Foreign
Currency Banking Unit (FCBU) Colombo is engaged in off-
shore banking operations.

Jaffna branch established in 2011 plays a crucial role in the
economic development of Jaffna Region.

Technology Initiatives :
Information & Communication Technology

* TheBankhasexploitedtheinnovationsand advancements
in technology for achieving the business objectives and
offers a wide variety of tech savvy products in tune with
the customer needs. From April 2011, the Bank has a
new tag line as “Your Tech-Friendly Bank”.
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The Bank’s IT initiatives aim to provide hassle free,
convenient and safe transaction facilities to further
enhance the customer service and meet customers’
expectations.

Core Banking Solution

The Bank had implemented 100 per cent CBS in 2008 and
technology has been positioned as a critical business
enabler, pervading new frontiers and encompassing all
aspects of banking activities.

All the 1955 branches, 34 extension counters and 65
administrative offices in India are on CBS platform. The
three overseas branches at Singapore, Colombo & Jaffna
are connected to CBS network.

100 per cent CBS implementation has been achieved in all the
3 RRBs (Pallavan Grama Bank, Pudhuvai Bharathiar Grama
Bank and Saptagiri Grameena Bank) sponsored by the Bank.

The Bank has adopted a versatile approach for ensuring
uninterrupted connectivity like leased line with ISDN
Backup, VSATs, GPRS etc. Revamping of Bank’s Wide
Area Network has been done to connect branches
directly to Multi Protocol Label Switching (MPLS) network
in addition to Zonal Offices who are already on MPLS.

Services available to customers under CBS

Roaming Account Facility — Through Multicity cheques &
‘Sweep’ facility

Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, Telebanking
Cash Management Services

Inward remittance facility in all CBS branches through
‘Moneygram’, ‘Xpressmoney’ etc.

e-payment facility for Central Excise collection, Customs
Duty and Service Tax

Interbank remittance facility through RTGS, National
Electronic Funds Transfer

Payment of fees / charges to Registrar of Companies

Ind Corp Net Banking (Corporate Internet Banking) facility
to corporate customers

Bilingual facility in CBS branches
Multi-utility payment module for payment of Bills online

Public Provident Fund accounts and lockers have been
brought under CBS.

Other Centralised services available - ATM Service
centre, Pension Processing, Deposit Processing, Clearing
operations and Storage of old TBC data.

ATMs

1280 ATMs (Including 357 offsite ATMs) are in operation.
The Bank has 85 biometric ATMs for extending 24x7

services to Self Help Groups (SHGs). More than 89,000
ATMs are available to Bank’s customers through
sharing arrangements.

ATM card-base of the Bank is 74.0 lakh including
‘Maestro’ & “Master card” branded cards.

ATMs have been installed at 59 Railway Stations,
of which ATM with Kiosks installed at 34 Railway
Stations.

ATM operations by Joint Account holders were first
introduced by the Bank.

Usage of Bank’s ATMs by RRBs sponsored by the Bank
and issuing of ATM cards to their customers enabled.

Voice interface provided in ATMs for guiding the
users.

Bank’s Maestro cards can be used in the Mastercard
branded POS terminals internationally. All the Maestro
and Mastercard cards can be used in Bank’s ATMs as
well as other Banks’ ATMs for balance enquiry and
cash withdrawal.

Utility services like booking of railway tickets through
IRCTC, payment of electricity bills have been enabled
using the Bank’s ATM card/Debit card.

Automatic and free SMS mobile alert message for all
ATM transactions above I5000/- wherever the mobile
number of the cardholder has been registered.

Platinum Debit Master Card launched with special
features, daily cash withdrawal limit of ¥ 50000/- and ¥
1.00 lakh for online transactions per day.

Senior Citizen Debit Card launched with details like year
of birth, blood group and photo of the senior citizen.

In compliance with RBI guidelines, the Bank has
implemented 3D Secure Authentication services for
both Debit card and Credit card holders. The Bank
has also implemented “Online Alerts” through mobile
phone to the card holders for all ‘Card not present’
transactions of value of ¥ 5000/- and above.

Internet Banking

The Bank has introduced self service delivery channels
through Net Banking, which facilitates banking through
internet, funds transfer, tax and utility bills payments,
at customers’ convenience. The Net Banking facility
has been provided for both individuals and corporate
customers.

The Bank has been authorised by ‘AP Online’ for payment
of Electricity Bills, Water Tax, Property Tax, Trade License,
LIC premia etc. using Internet Banking services.

The Bank is one among the 5 banks identified to
implement MCA21 programme for Ministry of Company
Affairs, for collection of fees for Registrar of companies.

Customer can also view their Form 26AS (Tax credit
Statement) through Net Banking facility.

31




iy
Indian Bank

H T @R § — Ao @ AU ¥ UP IRAT urads @)
AT ST VET 2 |

alRew T, Uifeel, wHfcs @& forgaieg o=, W1 gob
P G B AT M3 Ve B AT W, IS IS
WK, faeel @AMUR vd &R 90T & forg Aewe 8ik Sidedt
B U & T § — Y7 Sex%hd [ed a1 AT 2 |

98 ST e Aieyd & A ¥ faf feafenet
% forY e Yodb BT agell Fad g T B |

JFarEd el & grae & fay 500 & i @mmiRal /
STl & AT AR YA Ted $evhd |

Gl 3R PfURe wc dfhT Giaer & dea A siarer dmr
BT g™ : A T B UTEDI b forv e A fcRom
AT % 5.00 @G dF R AT 8 &R A IfhT © A |
STRESITH GfAeT Br Y \erd g 17 2 |

Harse dfpT

AraTsel dfeb T ATEdl @ fo ve JRfe e ¥ faxiy ok iR
R SIS SUTel BRI BT U 31FST aER UG Rl 2 |
ATgd dfT AT B M e @ ugd H g, Jdifes dfe
JaTg AT GAT B ATAR 24 X 7 SUALT Bl F |

o QA He gede S A Al gears, A wode,
SR ¥E /o R T g @ Refa @ qedre
T |
Jo daTsd YHe affd (@rsuadiv)

o IYIIRAT Il ST USiipd dRa A dRA H giaer
IR g=eT — U g |

T AT, A MR iR JoR Fedd wi2yds Weifie! )
B BRI OdT 2 AT UfSeH (S12uAs) UftAdmed &l
TIRT R 8¢ URSHA Alargel dfbT JAeT (S8 Aarse) MRT
foar Tar 2 |

YT Al ST §F & UEDI B AEEd B B Ry
Y Bl B URDHT H / BT YT Ao AT U H_ § F9d=
U BRAI 8| RSN / TASUWE! I ol ¥ I8 Hal
24 X 7 X 365 SUTET 2 |

o g1 Segudl AraTgd S W R e AT ¥ AieTgd
dfee @ T freT ufthar ve @mue g 2, S ysdre Jar,
e SfaRoT iR IYAAET [ Yo ¥an, SIS Bl Adsd
ESUC @ GINY UG &Rl 8| $evIe AR SIudsl] SISoR
BI G @A B 9 A B R S9SN T
ST HGAT B THH BIS Hfod drenfira) T2 2, e e
wY W AEHl b ygad H Ase MR dfbT B el
U PRl B |

32

I UBd

9% 71 g9 uEd MaR® (TETE) AeReT g e Sieeg”
ATFERR BT Hraifad fhar 21

$ TN 3 WHlA Iy aREred aFl <Rl 3R faeel
fafFg IR @1 te M AR Uaw W SISdl ©
IR o= IRl & IR arvuedr, SIRaH &R o @t
ugqell Bl fAgeiyor dRaT 81 99 @l QI wrRA H HHA
Ted 9dR g fear Tar 8 iR o ofigd & w1y 9
AMETAYHINSYASS] W oife foar T g1 F 9 ofR d&
M Wed B, 9 WRd Red d& gR1 faafia yoreliag va
FEAYUl A Yol (THengiTE) it €|

SORI I fafi= oEtet H UTed @ @rdi § Y dfse &
forv fooeft Y < & 91 Rave Tl 103 I UarS B
Ahar B |

IAE Yodb AR AT TR H 5 golagl~d @D oTTel]
(STTHRMEETAC)) d9 WCHH H g &9 [Adfad &l T8
TAT SHH IYell, Bldel Ud foid wRI omEmRil & aaAm
Yol a1 uferenfoa fear mam 2|

ffaRad sfdr 9@ st o FMRRIS Sifel < AfeHie
Rieen (Tasiv9), Rt ergd U Afeerde yomedl (@meeisiv)
Taae fhrferre #fST AIegeM (THUHTATH), FrSdlsHs
s HiotHe RIeA (HIUHUATH), Bldearsars dRIST s
cifST offaferie™ (T faceh fafma aRkere i & forg

UHURT [Fel¥R, e Sdeivd ®S oiIHY (TISUHha),

TS S ArdprSsieT Red @lverdived) o fAfde
wETsil § wraifad @ TS

T AT et § sodeie ey afd @vd
ol Sfde vd Bfee) M =1 TE R |

faff=1 HTeHl & A1 Solagid SIel Sevadl (SSIeMS) aN]
fovar T B

AB Y TRATSHT (AIETTH) I Iorerr= & faeet, o=,
PRITER 3R AR H ST8rSH [AHRA AlFedaR & 12T R
faam T 2|

o NIRRT FARIT Srda (TUEE) Higger b1 A fobar war
2| TSN ufehdr H 91T o arel Wl S o /TS
P selacie g8 H AU UBDI B dlell Bl IS B
# deM B | oA | @ fafesT At ok wfteR  frfa
@ AEIH W SfaTel AU ® Y arded wRA @ forg
R quediy @ g &1 SuanT fhar S e © |

QT TETe H IR IS IR UTHdS & el AhS hacy
THATONERRT & WU H YRINT oIl &g qdMigd TATONSRIT BT
T |

IS UTed RIprRId FaRer =yaven  3f$ad 9@ & Ued!




i Rdid Annual Report 2011 - 12

One Time Password (OTP) is being sent through SMS
and e-mail as additional security measure for all Internet
Banking Transactions.

e-payment interface for commercial taxes collection
for West Bengal, Puducherry, Karnataka, Customs Duty
through Ice Gate, receipt of CST and DVAT for Dept. of
Trade & Taxes, Government of National Capital Territory,
Delhi etc. have been enabled.

Collection of application fees for various Universities
enabled through Multi utility Payment Module.

Online Merchant Payment Gateway Interface with more
than 500 merchants/brokers for payment of Bills.

Enhancement of funds transfer limit under Retail &
Corporate Net Banking Facility: The default funds transfer
limit has been enhanced to ¥ 5.00 lakh for all categories
of customers and RTGS facility has also been enabled
through net banking.

Mobile Banking

Mobile Banking provides a unique opportunity for
providing financial and non-financial transactions in a
secured way to customers. Mobile banking services
reaches every common man as the services are
available 24 x 7 to access the banking services at his/her
convenience.

Various services offered through Mobile Banking are:

* Account related enquiries like Balance enquires, Mini-
statement, Cheque issued / deposited status enquiries etc.

* Funds transfer services — Intra-bank, Inter-bank via
NEFT and Interbank Mobile payment Service(IMPS)

e Utility Bill Payment with register & payment facility
and insta-pay facility

Enhanced Mobile banking facility (INDMobile) has been
introduced using Java 2 Micro Edition (J2ME) application
which works on a secured, menu based and user friendly
J2ME technology.

Inter-bank Mobile Payment Services implemented
through National Payment Corporation of India enables
customers of Indian Bank to send or receive remittance
from/to customers of other banks through mobile phone.
It is 24 * 7 * 365 service made available when compared
to RTGS/NEFT.

WAP Mobile Banking has also been launched by the Bank.
This variant of Mobile Banking is a comprehensive facility
providing enquiry services; funds transfer and utility bill
pay services etc. through mobile handset. This can be
used in any mobile phone having access to internet and
a WAP browser, with no complex technology involved,
thereby enabling Mobile based banking to reach a wider
range of customers.

Other initiatives

The Bank has implemented “FinDNA" - software for Anti
Money Laundering (AML) monitoring.

e treasury i.e., Integrated Treasury operations combining
both the Domestic and Forex Trading on a Common
Software Package, analyses profitability, risk and costing
aspects through different markets. Common Gateway
Server installed at Bank’s Treasury Branch and connected
to INFINET through leased line. This is the common
gateway for all inter-bank, Systemically Important
Payment System (SIPS) applications developed by
Reserve Bank of India.

Treasury Branch can upload the SWIFT MT103 messages
for direct credit to customer accounts at various branches
without any time delay.

New Electronic Accounting System in Excise and Service
Tax (EASIEST) in web platform developed in-house has
replaced the existing Packages at Collecting, Focal and
Link level branches.

The following interbank applications like Negotiated
Dealings Settlement System (NDS), Real Time Gross
Settlement Systems (RTGS), Structured Financial
Messaging Solution (SFMS), Centralised Funds
Management System (CFMS), Collateralised Borrowing
and Lending Obligations (CBLO), FX clear for Foreign
Exchange operations, National Electronic Funds Transfer
(NEFT), On-line Tax Accounting System (OLTAS) has
been implemented in all designated branches.

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS both debit and credit)
enabled in all CBS branches.

Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) has been implemented
with various organisations.

Cheque Truncation (CTS) Project has been implemented
CTS in NCR Delhi, Chennai, Coimbatore and Bangalore,
with in-house developed software.

Applications Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA)
module implemented. Banks participating in the IPO
process would be able to upload the bids of their
customers into the electronic book of BSE/NSE. ASBA
facility can be utilised by all categories of investors
including Qualified Institutional Buyers for applying to
IPOs coming through the Book Building route and Rights
Issues.

Use of Bio-metric Authentication for secured transactions
and authentication besides User ID and Password
introduced as second factor authentication in select
branches.
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ONLINE CUSTOMER COMPLAINT REDRESSAL provision
launched for Indian Bank customers to register their
complaints and see the status of their complaints on the
bank website. Customer service redressal mechanism
has been reinforced by a new mode of lodging complaints
through “SMS” also. Indian Bank customers having any
ATM withdrawal failure issues can register the complaint
details online through the Bank’s website.

SMS alert is sent to all account holders when cheque
book is issued to the account, provided the correct
mobile number is registered with the bank.

SMS is being sent to the beneficiary of the inward RTGS
message with remitter’'s name wherever the account
holder’s mobile number is available.

SMS is also sent to customers every week to the
registered Mobile Number in their CIF informing the
Week End Balance (as on Saturday) in their SB/CA/OD/
CC accounts.

Remittance facility introduced for the overseas remitters
to transfer money through the branches of UAE
Exchange centre.

Tamilnadu Arasu Cable TV Corporation - Advance
Deposit collection and Subscription Amount collection
portal made live through the Bank’s website and www.
arasucable.com website.

Online PAN validation: The online verification facility
of PAN details is provided by NSDL through electronic
linkage and the system will validate the existence of the
PAN number in the CBS data base.

As per Gol guidelines, NEFT facility has been extended to
all the 3 RRBs sponsored by the Bank by integration with
Bank’s infrastructure i.e., through Indian Bank Gateway.

On line Loan Application for Home Loan and Education
loans: Facility has been made available for submitting the
loan applications on line, anytime, anywhere. The on line
request will be processed and an in principle approval will
be sent to the applicant based on eligibility and they can
approach the branch for submission of regular proposal.

Audio Visual Web-page: Current events/happenings
about the Bank can be viewed by the Public through the
portal provided in our Bank’s web site.

4

Introduction of Demand Drafts payable “At Par” at all
branches - System has been enabled to make payment
of DD irrespective of the drawee branch mentioned in the
DD by the branches

NEFT facility for natives of NEPAL - The Indo-Nepal
Remittance System with modifications is available to
popularize the scheme.

Bank has been registered with Pension Fund Regulatory
and Development Authority (PFRDA) as Point of Presence
(PoP) for enrolling the citizens in the unorganized sector
under ‘Swavalamban’ Scheme of National Pension System
(NPS).

Bank has completed the pilot project in Chennai and
Mumbai for enrollment of citizens for issue of UID number
by UIDAI.

5 coin vending machines were installed and 33 Note
Exchange melas were conducted in various places during
the year.

Bank has been accredited by Eastern Railways for collection
and disbursements and has commenced collection of
Customs Duties from February 2012.

Management Information System:

To derive full benefit of automation through 100 per cent
CBS, the MIS department has been providing various
reports/data for furnishing to different agencies and
departments.  Further, valuable information is being
provided for decision making process. Internally, the MIS
acts to relieve the various tiers from preparation of data.
Ultimately the accent is to push applications further and
maximize fruits of technology.

Information Systems Security:

The Bank has a full fledged Information Systems Security
Department is functional

IS audit of Core Banking Solutions software, Network
infrastructure of the Bank, Internet Banking and ATM
network has been done by the external agency - M/s AAA
Technologies (P) Ltd.

Guidelines issued to observe Computer Security on an
on-going basis.

Security Operation Center (SOC) established for monitoring
all the existing and proposed security devices on a 24x7
basis on all 365 days. Under this project firewalls, Network
Intrusion Prevention System (NIPS) and Host Intrusion
Detection System (HIDS) deployed in CDC and DR site.

Implementation of Asset and Patch Management Solution:
As part of enterprise wide security project, the Asset and
Patch Management Solution has been implemented, by
which the computer hardware / assets can be identified,
tracked and maintained by deploying the necessary
operating system patches. The solution has been deployed
in HO, Circle Offices and all CBS branches.

Enterprise System Management Solution, a sophisticated
server monitoring tool installed at Bank’s data Centre for
real time monitoring of the various critical servers at DC
and DR site.
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¢ Vulnerability assessment of our Net Banking site (www.
indianbank.net.in ) was completed by CERT-In (Indian
Computer Emergency Response Team) and no significant
vulnerability has been found in our Internet Banking
website.

Anti-Phishing measures provided for internet
banking:

¢ Dynamic Virtual Keypad in Bank’s Login Page for those
customers accessing from cyber-cafes or shared networks.

* Customer education and guidance on how to avoid attacks
like “Not to part with details of personal credentials on any
site other than the login page of Internet Banking site”.

* SMS sent to all internet Banking customers not to part with
password details to anybody including Bank officials.

Encrypted Communication:

* The Bank uses digital certification from Verisign and
256 bit encryption facility to ensure security of online
transactions and confidentiality of the data of Internet
Banking Customers.

¢ URL Encryption using Salted Hash Algorithm to encrypt
all URL requests from the Customers Browser to the
Internet Banking Server.

* Extended validation certificate from Verisign, which in
addition to the existing lock symbol, will display the
URL bar in green colour for genuine sites. In the case of
phishing sites, the URL bar will be displayed in red colour
in higher versions of browsers.

Disaster Recovery (DR) Drill

* As a step towards testing business continuity planning
of the CBS environment and as per Disaster Recovery
Policy and as per RBI guidelines, the first live disaster
recovery drill for 2011-12, for CBS operations, Internet
Banking and ATM operations was conducted on 13th and
14th of August 2011. The second Disaster Recovery Drill
for the year 2011-12 for ATM and CBS/Internet Banking
was carried out on 23rd January 2012 and 25th January
2012 respectively.

Training

e Computer related training is imparted to staff on an
ongoing basis to empower them to handle the technology
platform. During the current year, 7583 officers and 9449
award staff have been trained against the target of 6000
officers and 6500 clerks.

PREMISES

* The Bank’s new Corporate Office building at Royapettah
was completed in all respects and occupied on 02 Sep
2011. The Building was inaugurated on 06.01.2012 by

Hon'ble Union Finance Minister, Shri Pranab Mukherjee
and attended by high Ilevel dignitaries including
Shri K C Chakrabarty, Deputy Governor, RBI, Shri Jag
Mohan Garg, Central Vigilance Commissioner and former
CMDs of our Bank.

* As part of Green initiative, all payments to vendors,
suppliers etc are made by electronic channels viz., direct
credit/NEFT/RTGS (onlyunderexceptional circumstances,
payment by way of cheque is made).

* Bank owns 141 properties in India and 2 properties in
Singapore.

e Bank has put in place uniform polices for Premises,
Expenditure, Purchases, contracts, Printing & Stationery,
air-conditioning and adopted the same at all Branches/
Zones.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year, Risk Based Internal Audit was carried out
in 1531 branches. Information System Audit covered 1535
branches and 881 ATM Audits were also carried out during
the year. Inspection of one Foreign Branch (Singapore) has
been completed.

Revenue Audit covering all 1731 branches with credit
exposure of T 2 crore and above was carried out, in addition
to leakage identified during RBIA and concurrent Audit.

Management Audit of 30 Zonal Offices, 3 subsidiaries and 2
Regional Rural banks were conducted during the year under
review and follow up action initiated for compliance.

Information Systems (IS) Audit of Information &
Communication Technology (ICT) infrastructure — CBS
application suite, data centre and CBS Project office was
carried out by an external audit firm during November 2011
to March 2012.

Review Meeting of concurrent auditors have been
conducted in all Inspection Centres, to tone up the efficiency
of concurrent audit system and for improving the quality of
concurrent audit reports.

Inspection centres are carrying out off-site monitoring
covering the branches in their area of operation through
CBS connectivity.

Refresher Training Program covering existing inspectors
and newly joined inspectors has been conducted for skill
development and quality reporting.

Compliance

The Bank’s Compliance policy has been approved by the
Board. In accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines,
an independent Compliance Department headed by a Deputy
General Manager is set up in the Bank. The Department
monitors adherence to various statutory and regulatory
guidelines governing the Bank’s functioning such as:
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e Various legislations such as Banking companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, Banking
Regulation Act, Reserve Bank of India Act, Foreign
Exchange Management Act, Prevention of Money
Laundering Act, etc.

¢ Regulatory guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Insurance
Regulatory and Development Agency (IRDA) etc.

* \Voluntary standards and codes prescribed by industry
Associations such as Indian Banks’ Association (IBA),
Banking Codes and Standards Board of India (BCSBI),
Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI),
Fixed Income Money Market Dealers Association
(FIMMDA), etc and

¢ Bank's internal policies, codes of conduct, guidelines, etc
issued by way of Circulars, Manuals, etc.

VIGILANCE

A well structured vigilance system is in place and functioning
in a proactive manner in disposing of all vigilance cases in
line with the Central Vigilance Commission's guidelines.

During the year, Vigilance Inspection was carried out in 101
identified branches spread over all the Zones of the Bank
and Colombo and Singapore branches.

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed from 31st October
2011 to 05th November 2011. Two exclusive in-house
training programmes were held for the Presenting Officers /
Inquiring Authorities and Vigilance Officers during the year.
Two CTE type inspections were conducted by the Bank
during the year.

The Bank through its quarterly Newsletter 'Ind Chetana’,
reiterates preventive vigilance measures to be adopted by
staff members in various functional areas so as to avoid
incidence of frauds and safeguard the interests of the Bank.

SECURITY

The Bank has a well-established security machinery to
supplement the Operational Risk Management system.
Precaution and prevention being the ‘Touch Stone of
Security’, these are given utmost importance. Latest security
gadgets viz., Burglar and Fire alarm with auto-dialer, CCTV
systems concurrent with the present day requirement are
provided to all Branches.

ATMs are also provided with such security systems. All new
ATMs are grouted. Biometric Access Control system installed
in high risk Currency Chests. Automatic Fire Extinguishers
installed in Server Rooms. Photo based visitors pass and
Baggage scanner are provided in the corporate office. A
dedicated security coveris provided throughregularinspection
of Branches / Currency Chests by a team of Security Officers.

Training of Security Officers and Armed Guards are carried
out annually to ensure that they retain their alertness and
are updated with the latest technological advancement for
implementing the same in our Bank.

Bank has ensured convening and following up of security
aspects in State level, District level standing security
committee meetings and other statutory meetings and has
adhered to Asset protection measures following procedural
safeguards for cash remittances, resulting in a loss free year.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank is actively implementing Official Language
based on the Official Language Act, 1963 and the Official
Language Rules, 1976. Official Language is implemented
as per the Annual Programme issued by the Ministry of
Home Affairs, Government of India and the guidelines
issued from time to time by the Ministry of Finance and
Reserve Bank of India.

In keeping with the Bank's objective of being "Your Tech
Friendly Bank", the facility of Hindi in CBS and in ATM
operations has been provided. The touch-screen material
has been provided in Hindi, which gives information on the
various products of the Bank. All the computers of the Bank
have the facility of word processing in Hindi and to work on
unicode using transliteration typewriting.

Special emphasis is continuously being laid by the Bank
to train the staff members in Hindi through Workshops.
Hindi workshops have also been organized by the various
Zonal Offices. The Bank had organized 58 workshops in the
country during this period.

The Bank's Home Page as well as its website is available in
Hindi. The Bank's house journal Indimage has an exclusive
Hindi section. A Hindi section has been created by the Bank
in its Intranet.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Voluntary Blood Donation:

* Indian Bank has been making valuable contribution to the
society underthe banner VOLUNTARY BLOOD DONATION
MOVE for over three decades. The activities were initially
started with blood donation camps and over a period has
expanded towards overall Health Awareness.

* TheBankhasbeenawarded ROLLING SHIELD by the Madras
Voluntary Blood Bank for the best performance among all
institutions and the Bank has maintained the Number One
Position for the 24" consecutive year since 1988.
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Apartfrom voluntary Blood Donation Move in the year 2011-
12 we have ventured to create awareness in other areas like
Cardio, Eye and Dental Health through various camps.

Blood Donation Camps were organised at various
venues like Schools, Colleges, Corporate Offices and the
Bank’s branches in and around Chennai, Sriperumpudur,
Kancheepuram and Vellore.

The Bank has sponsored 3564 blood donors during the
year by organizing 28 blood donation camps. Apart
from this, donors were sent for emergency operations
whenever required.

Free eye screening camp was organized through Sankara
Nethralaya for the public at Kalyanapuram, Ambattur
benefitting about 100 people.

Free dental camps were organized at Kamarajar
Government Girls Higher Secondary School through
Venkatapuram Branch, Ambattur for the benefit of the
students, parents and public.

A Cardio Awareness Programme was organized at
Nandanam Branch for customers and staff by a team of
Doctors headed by senior cardiologist Dr.Thillai Vallal
from Venkateswara Hospital, Nandanam.

Activities through CONCERN (Employees
Social Service Movement)

Uniforms were distributed to Seva Chakra School at
Chintadripet.

Uniforms and Notebooks distributed to the children
of SEERS, an organization working for uplifting street
children at Vyasarpadi.

Eye screening camp through Vasan Eye Care was
organised at our Head Office for the benefit of staff.

Cancer Awareness programmes were organized for the
staff of Corporate Office and Zonal Offices. Dr.Mallika of
Cancer Institute, Adyar, Chennai addressed about the
need for prevention of cancer and its treatment.

Dr S Srinivasan and his team from M/s. Sai Ortho Care
conducted an Osteoporosis Awareness Programme for
the staff of Corporate Office.

SUBSIDIARIES

The Bank has three Subsidiaries viz., Ind Bank Merchant
Banking Services Ltd., Ind Bank Housing Ltd., and Indfund
Management Ltd.

Regional Rural Banks

The Bank has sponsored three Regional Rural Banks
namely, Saptagiri Grameena Bank head quartered at
Chittoor, Pallavan Grama Bank head quartered at Salem
and Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank head quartered at
Puducherry.

The three RRBs have expanded their network to 308 as
of March 2012 from 279 branches as on March 2011
by opening 29 branches during the year. The Business
position as at the end of March 2012 is as below:

Saptagiri Grameena Bank has 151 branches and a total
business of ¥4065.85 crore. (Deposits: ¥ 1852.29 crore
and Advances: ¥ 2213.56 crore)

Pallavan Grama Bank has 130 branches and a total business
of ¥ 1956 crore. (Deposits: ¥ 872.42 crore and Advances:
%1083.58 crore)

Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank has 27 branches and a
total business of ¥ 304.97 crore. (Deposits: ¥ 138.66 crore
and Advances: ¥166.31 crore)

All the three RRBs have fully migrated to CBS, well ahead
of the stipulated time limit of September 2011 set by the
Government of India.

NEFT system has been introduced in the RRBs through
Sponsor Bank’s infrastructure and presently all the
branches of RRBs are enabled with this facility.

An innovative mobile enabled Kisan Credit Card (m-KCC)
for the benefit of farming community funded by NABARD
has been implemented by Pallavan Grama Bank, which
aims at facilitating user friendly, paperless doorstep
banking transaction by farmers using their mobile
handsets for purchase of farm inputs.

Awards & Accolades

Ranked First among PSBs in Strength and Soundness,
Second in Profitability and Efficiency and Third position
in Overall performance for the financial year 2010-11 by
Financial Express and Ernst & Young Survey.

SKOCH Challenger Award 2012 - Banking for outstanding

contributionin providing banking servicestothe unreached
villages through various financial inclusion initiatives
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SKOCH Financial Inclusion Award — 2012 for completion
of 100% financial inclusion in UT of Puducherry

‘Best Risk Master Award’ under Public Sector Bank category
by FIBAC (FICCI — IBA Conference) for the Year 2011.

Dun & Bradstreet Banking Awards 2011 for Best Asset
Quality

CNBC -TV 18 Award for the Best Public Sector Bank in mid
size category for Superior Quality of Assets, Profitability,
Efficiency & Productivity

Outlook Money Awards 2011 for Best Education Loan
provider

Golden PeacockInnovative Product/Service Awardfor2011
in recognition of the Bank’s contribution to promotion of
Self Help Groups (SHGs) by way of developing innovative
products and services like Specialised exclusive branches
for Microfinance (called MICROSATE), Exclusive outfits
for SHGs (called Micro Credit Kendras), Education
Loans (SHG-Vidhya Shobha) to school going wards of
SHG members, Housing loan (SHG-Grihalakshmi) and
Consumer loan (Grameen Mahila Sowbhagya) Scheme to
SHG members.

* Adjudged Third among the Public Sector Banks as the
Best Service Brand by Economic Times Brand Equity.

* Listed Among Top 150 Banks for Best RoA by Banker
Magazine.

YEAR AHEAD

The year ahead is one of embarking on a robust expansion
both in terms of business and branches - in India and
overseas. Reserve Bank’s mandate on financial inclusion will
continue to drive innovative low-cost services encompassing
the target rural markets and other markets too. The Bank
leveraging techno products like mobile devices will expand
further and faster to improve service delivery. At Indian Bank,
the aim is to provide the best of products and services to
the convenience of the customers with the best of customer
service.

The endeavour is always to enhance the shareholders’ value
through volume growth in business and better profitability.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INDIAN BANK
ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 2011 - 12

Bank’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance involves a set of relationships
between a bank’s management, Board, shareholders and
other stakeholders and provides the structure through
which the objectives of the organization are set and the
means of attaining those objectives and monitoring the
performance are determined. The existence of good
Corporate Governance in banking organizations is
fundamental to their own effective functioning and to the
stability of the banking system as a whole and no amount
of controls, systems and relations can be a replacement
for sound Corporate Governance.

The Bank firmly believes in setting high standards and
consistently practicinggood Corporate Governance which
is woven around its core ethical values of transparency,
professionalism and a disciplined approach to achieve
excellence in all sphere of activities. By consistently
focusing on these aspects in day-to-day operations by

open dialogue, mutual respect, clear goals and decisive
leadership, the Bank aims at “stability and sustained
growth with professionalism” in management with a
view to enhance the value for its stakeholders.

The systems and business processes of the Bank are
continuously reviewed at various levels for identifying
and strengthening areas of weakness, if any. The Bank
and the Board of Directors strongly subscribe that Good
Corporate Governance is the key to unlock the treasure
of earning trust, loyalty and goodwill of clients, business
associates, employees, investors and respect from the
society at large.

. Composition of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of one whole-time
Chairman and Managing Director, two whole-time
Executive Directors, one Workmen Employee Director
besides seven part-time Non-Official Directors (including
two Shareholder Directors).

Particulars of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2012 are as under:

No Name of Director Designation D:\:Z::;:s:fip Ap::::t::ent
1. Shri T M Bhasin Chairman and Managing Director Executive 01.04.2010
2. Shri Rajeev Rishi Executive Director Executive 01.10.2010
3. Shri B Raj Kumar Executive Director Executive 01.01.2012
4. Shri Shaktikanta Das Govt. Nominee Non-Executive 09.12.2009
5. Dr. N Krishna Mohan RBI Nominee Non-Executive 30.05.2011
6. Shri M Jayanath Workmen Employee Director Non-Executive 30.12.2009
7. Shri Amarjit Chopra CA - Part Time Non Official Director Non-Executive 29.08.2011
8. Shri Sanjay Maken Part Time Non Official Director Non-Executive 11.08.2011
9. Shri Butchi Rami Reddy Part Time Non Official Director Non-Executive 22.09.2011
10. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal Shareholder Director Non-Executive 01.07.2011
11. Shri Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit Shareholder Director Non-Executive 01.07.2011

All the directors have been appointed / nominated by the Government of India (GOI) except Shareholder Directors.
Shri S Karuppasamy was RBI Nominee Director upto 30.05.2011. Shri V RamaGopal was Executive Director of the Bank
upto 31.12.2011.
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P §p © Irs | AT fhar| I el @ He Ip=T Breiol | FTddl.
‘TR QU uTe €1 YR WRGR P A wATery, anfdie el fawnT ¥
sfaRed afE (ao1e) €1 =M wgaa Afva, fia w3y, =g v,
ARG RAR, fa¥ agad d Iora TR & 3Mgad, AfHerg Avad,

afa, aferrg TR & I 31T iR o1 fafire ugl # o e
P E| I IP P RS IWR S IR T8 2|

Sf. G W1 Al : 55 GG Sf. U7 T AT BT 75 30, 2011 B AR
Rod & & T e & wu ¥ fgad fFar wam om) 3 = o1,
2011 & TG IR Red 9%, 19 SR, §a8 9 421 geed
T & 9= W8T ydus © | 3= ARAg Red 9% & s famm
# W vt | o ol @ qar 1 g1 A I9 au & fou IRA @
FAHET B Y AT &7 B oy wRAE Red 5 & e e iR
31 aut & forg oy wdw & forg W Rad & @ a5y fees ) |
3 I drenfire e v agweT™ |, feREe & fAews W o |
g9 s / caraaniye Araan € warasdl, doae), foengansdr &k
TUH (31fer) | gt Sfeer i fawafdenera Jua. & i sl
H FdeeR S v ST fawafdenerd, gevEe 9 Saee SuIf
U 8| SR Bexe Rod §@ it = a1, YUy gRT A “Hee
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dfeT IR H ok favg @, snEvauw vd weva Red dre, aii¥fres
A gIRT AT Sfh T widerr R AffAR # AT o 71 9 U
¥b B 75 i) IR T |

3 TH ST, 31 56, DI ARG WRPR o 46 b PFIR SHAN T2
$ w9 g A Jor ¥ 21, 2010 BT 3B BRIMR T T |
Y FeATs 10, 1978 B §% ¥ g gv | I fag= # ¥ SW ¢
g1 I SR §b o5 T B Bicd ghls & FeT AT B |
A # o o TR R I (@ ee) # 9w wewes 1 A o
P fFae MR B URG T8 B |

S ePROT TS 59 TY SN SFRT AUST & 96 & [eud &
O H T 29, 2011 BT TG d@IHR B W § FgE fHar T
T ¥ 7% fieel # Wided o7 a1l 9] TG R & a2 arforey #
FAPIcR I U iR WRAT <] oREThR G (Smgefiens) #
Boll TS &1 U 1998 I ASATIAE & D1 URYS B T & B |
AR, |4, TREP anfe @1 faft= afafoat § angwivens o1l
PR BY SIPT WER AT Ve YU Ol €| AT # A TS UHRIRUA
BRI Ay td aaaie e afifd @ srgg €1 aweR! &
IR BevwM &1 AT § A IR &7 ufo=fde o) @ &1 3 9Rd
@ o GEer @ H N E1 A 9§ 201011 B IR ASHITAAS
P URIST o do 1988—89 & SRTH AMSHIVATS & USSR & ege]
| A Ip i ISIeT, ATSY TR BN 3 MHS<ed (THIUHY),
Hheed i TRRT afif%he snds<cd (MIUUY) T MRSy &
S H A F TG AG A, TGTRIET UG TR ANF ars AR
JMSHITE BT HTURT BT AT & egeg o | A sfora gReege
3 ATCE MHS<eH TAT TATRTITE 3 FeIA MBI cd, A

P A T B | I b & $faad) IR P gNS T8 B |

s STy AIHT © 46 JUII SN Ao AhA A3 foeell # wifded @A
Tl W) EIBR 8| AP SN 11, 2011 B WRA AR A 96
F Iferplferd IR AR Fowe & wu 4 e fear| 3 aifts 4
ad UM U € Tl IR F9<] oTETdhR AR (eigens) #
Boll A &1 A AAH AT AP (08 THIRRICY, 4] oEIhR &
MRIGR 21 A 399 oFf & IRR Ureded Uigae fofics @ 9% @
s &1 3 99 @ R IR B uRE T

5N gfea I Ve, oy 51 ¥ e qeM dsd, TR e, o
Uy & BIfeurerd T & g sﬂﬁﬁwzz 2011 BT YR ARBR o
9% & eI IR WeRl Fowe & wu 4 e fFar 3 ove 8
AT S A ATAITD hamardl €1 3 oo & # ofR fweadt foat
# ufdl @& SeR v oY & e & fov o9 axa &1 A T B
S TR B gRD T D

Ul s AR AT, Y 62, BT 96 & TP IWRURS S & wY
# 29 S, 2011 B ART fHaifd far mar| A s o1, 2011 | A
aut B afd & foly §& & IRURG FeF & ®U § TR aIRT IR
g1 A NS, wAvaTa REf o ¥ oK omdemETH — T B B £ anfi 9
HITSATHS JATERYT 3R AT AR Y§eH § WHR 8 off fh YR y&e
T e, SR # 3T s &7 &5 21 9 %8 e Reaferest
¥ v AT peR €1 3 §6 & 100 ST IR BT URB 2 |
7 A JeTed <, oMY 61 ®I §% & Ueh IIRERS Fa¥d & W
# 29 5, 2011 @1 @it A Tl A Jers o1, 2011 ¥ A IuT
B A & oY I & Fed & ©U § IR aIRT IR &1 T 1976
A TS TR Bl AR PR I8 8| A QU fAwafdEmem @ @i
T # s 8 qT ARG W] oIETER R (SSAIes) H war
T &1 A IR SN S A YIS &, WAl iR @ WEeR 2 A
¥b B 105 SIS IRRT P URSD ¢ |
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Profile of Directors:

Shri T M Bhasin aged 55 years assumed charge as Chairman &
Managing Director of the Bank on April 01, 2010. He is an MBA
(Finance) from University of Delhi and a Harvard alumnus having
done Advanced Management Programme at JFK School of
Government, Harvard. He is also an L.L.B. from Campus Law
Centre, University of Delhi and holds a Master’s Degree in Science.
Prior to this assignment, he was the Executive Director, United Bank
of India (UBI) since November 07, 2007. As Executive Director of
UBI, he made significant contribution to the United Bank of India’s
Capital Re-structuring and eventual approval by Government of
India. He was instrumental in the success of Initial Public Offer
of UBI. The outstanding growth of UBI and achievement of 100%
Core Banking Solution was due to his leadership. He joined the
banking system as Probationary Officer in June 1978 in Oriental
Bank of Commerce and served that bank for over three decades in
various capacities. He was Honorary Secretary of IBA Delhi Chapter
during August 2000-November 2007. He was a Member of Joint
Trade Committee constituted by Government of India, Ministry of
Commerce for Indo Myanmar Trade Relations. He is a Director on
the Board of the United India Insurance Company Ltd., Member of
the Managing Committee of Indian Banks’ Association, Member of
the Governing Board of National Institute of Bank Management and
a Member of the Governing Council of Indian Institute of Banking
and Finance. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri Rajeev Rishi, aged 52 years, was appointed as Executive
Director of the Bank on October 01, 2010. He hails from
Chandigarh (UT) and holds Bachelor’s degree in Arts and Law. He
was a General Manager in Oriental Bank of Commerce with rich
experience in banking and worked in various parts of the country
such as Chandigarh, Bhubaneshwar, Kolkata, Dehradun, Pune,
Mumbai, Ludhiana, etc., before joining Indian Bank. He does not
hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri B Raj Kumar, aged 56 years assumed charge as Executive
Director of the Bank on January 01, 2012. He started his career with
Andhra Bank in 1978 and has more than 33 years of experience
of serving the bank. He is a Post Graduate in Engineering with
MBA and CAIIB. He has a wide field exposure having worked in
various branches of Andhra Bank, viz., Bhilai, Chowringhee-Kolkata,
Kurnool, Coimbatore, Bangalore, Trivandrum, Mumbai, etc. He
was also the General Manager of Hyderabad and New Delhi zones
of the Bank. He was heading the Integrated Treasury of Andhra
Bank as General Manager and has gained expertise in the field of
Investments and International Banking before joining Indian Bank.
He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri Shaktikanta Das, |AS, aged 55 years, was nominated
by the Government of India to the Board of the Bank on
December 09, 2009. He has a Master’s Degree from St. Stephen’s
College, Delhi. Heis the Additional Secretary (Budget) in Department
of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India.
He has held distinguished positions viz Joint Secretary, Ministry
of Finance, Dept. of Expenditure, Government of India, Special
Commissioner and Commissioner of Revenue Administration-
Government of Tamil Nadu, Secretary, Industries Department
in Government of Tamil Nadu and various other distinguished
services. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Dr. N Krishna Mohan, aged 55 years, was appointed as RBI Nominee
Director of the Bank on May 30, 2011. He is the Chief General
Manager, Department of Currency Management, RBI, Central
Office, Mumbai w.e.f March 01, 2011. He has put in over 30 years
of service in various departments of RBl. He was Regional Director,
RBI for Kerala and UT of Lakshadweep for 3 years and Regional
Director, RBI, Andhra Pradesh for 2 years. He was also the Director,
Institute of Development and Research in Banking Technology,
Hyderabad. His educational and professional qualifications are
M.Sc., Ph.D., CAIIB., and M.S (Econ). He holds Master’s Degree in
Policy Economics from the University of lllinois, USA and Doctorate

from Osmania University, Hyderabad. He has attended ‘Central
Banking Seminar’ conducted by the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York, USA. and Seminar on Bank Supervision organized by the
World Bank, IMF and Federal Reserve Board, Washington D.C. He
holds 75 Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri M Jayanath, aged 56 years, was appointed as the Workmen
Employee Director of the Bank by the Government of India
and assumed charge on April 21, 2010. He joined the Bank on
July 10, 1978. He has a Bachelor’s degree in Science. He is the
General Secretary of the Karnataka Unit of Indian Bank Employees’
Union. Presently he is a Special Assistant of Bangalore City Branch
(Bengaluru) of the Bank. He does not hold any Equity Shares of
the Bank.

Shri Amarjit Chopra, aged 59 years, is appointed as Director
of the Bank wunder Chartered Accountant category on
August 29, 2011. A practicing Chartered Accountant from New
Delhi, he holds Master's Degree in Commerce and a Fellow
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
He has been member of the Central Council of the ICAI since 1998.
He has rich experience and expertise of having represented ICAIl
on various committees of Government, SEBI, RBI etc. Presently, he
is the Chairman, IFRS Implementation Committee and Professional
Development Committee. He represents India on the Committee
of International Federation of Accountants. He is on the Quality
Review Board of Government of India. He was the President of ICAI
for the year 2010-11 and Chairman of NIRC of ICAI during 1988-89.
He was on the Board of Bank of Baroda, South Asian Federation
of Accountants (SAFA), Confederation of Asia Pacific Accountants
(CAPA) and IRDA. He was the Chairman of Accounting Standards
Board, Auditing and Assurance Standards Board and Corporate
Laws Committee of ICAIl. He is a Honorary Member of Australian
Institute of Chartered Accountants and Association of International
Accountants, London. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the
Bank.

Shri Sanjay Maken, aged 46 years is a Practicing Chartered
Accountant from New Delhi. He was appointed as a Part-Time
Non-Official Director of the Bank by Government of India on
August 11, 2011. He holds Bachelor's Degree in Commerce and is
a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
He is Proprietor of M/s. Sanjay Maken & Associates, Chartered
Accountants. He is also a Director on the Board of M/s. G K Wire
Products Pvt. Ltd. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the
Bank.

Shri M Butchi Rami Reddy, aged 51 years hails from Chodipalem
village of Pittalavani Palem Mandal, Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh.
He was appointed as Part-time Non-official Director of the Bank by
Government of India on September 22, 2011. He is an Agriculturist
and a well known Social Activist. He works for the upliftment of
the downtrodden and growth of Agriculture in his area and nearby
districts. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal, aged 62 years, was elected
as the Shareholder Director of the Bank for a second term on
June 29, 2011. He is holding charge as Shareholder Director for a
period of 3 years from July 01, 2011. He holds B.E, MMS degrees
and is a Fellow of IM- A. Presently he is a Professor in Organizational
Behaviour and Human Resources Management which is his area of
specialization in Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore. He is
a visiting faculty in many foreign Universities. He holds 100 Equity
Shares of the Bank.

Shri Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit, aged 61 years, was elected as the
Shareholder Director of the Bank on June 29, 2011. He assumed
charge from July 01, 2011 for a period of 3 years. He is a Chartered
Accountant by profession since 1976. He is a Commerce Graduate
of University of Pune and a fellow Member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. He is also a Partner of M/s. G D
Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants. He holds 105 Equity Shares
of the Bank.
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Ire J8a # el B SuRefd & faaxor

fAeere @1 T (Fdsh) Irafey TSB! BIIER B IR IR o6 SuRerd o6&
1. & TH WA 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 13 13
2. 9 AT 01.04.2011 — 31.12.2011 9 9
3. Ioig X 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 13 13
4. 91 ISTHAR 01.01.2012 — 31.03.2012 4 4
5. SIfoddiar g 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 13 7
6. TH HOUHATH! 01.04.2011 — 30.05.2011 2 2
7. Sf U7 HOMREA 30.05.2011 — 31.03.2012 11 9
8. W ® A 01.04.2011 — 30.06.2011 3 1
9. TH ST 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 13 13
10. 3TARSIT ATTST 29.08.2011 — 31.03.2012 8 8
11. ST BT 11.08.2011 — 31.03.2012 9 9
12. gfea M VST 22,09.2011 — 31.03.2012 8 8
13. UI. & HAR 1A 01.04.2011 — 30.06.2011 3 2
01.07.2011 — 31.03.2012 10 6
14, FIamE AgTea fera 01.07.2011—31.03.2012 10 9

IS @ 96 . ARG 96 (Tde gd fafdy uraem™) AT, 1970 & JiAd by Y ATH B (6) do@i @l Hifdfdrs wrae @ Jer
# focia a9 2011—12 & IRME dF B RE (13) I o AT @1 T8 off e fJaxor F=garR € -

23.04.2011 09.05.2011 29.06.2011 29.07.2011 26.08.2011 07.10.2011 31.10.2011
19.11.2011 14.12.2011 07.01.2012 30.01.2012 18.02.2012* 18.02.2012
* YTgd YAl R Thid 9Ie 9ob
3. 918 @1 afafaat

e 7 f=1 afffRt afeq & € S Aewyel srfers &5t ¥ ffde vd sfsa M gem a=dl € &R §o @ frardeml @ widerT o 2|

% | || @AM

EECERSITI]

o Aty

SRew yeee Afffy

ST o AR (Eyd Uit afaf)
ITES Har affa
et o afafa ()

IS I &1 grErIfSal B AFex a7 a1 afAfa
IR JeROT AR

IR gRG / FIwe Rremd afffa
BIGICE BSITI]

qiRefie afafy

A

VI E IR EEE
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 13 13
2. V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 9 9
3. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 13 13
4. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 4 4
5. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 13 7
6. S Karuppasamy 01.04.2011 - 30.05.2011 2 2
7. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 30.05.2011 - 31.03.2012 11 9
8. C K Ranganathan 01.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 1
9. M Jayanath 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 13 13
10. Amarijit Chopra 29.08.2011 - 31.03.2012 8
11. Sanjay Maken 11.08.2011 - 31.03.2012 9
12. Butchi Rami Reddy 22.09.2011 - 31.03.2012 8
13. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 2
01.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 10 6
14. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 10 9

Board Meetings: Against the statutory stipulation of minimum six (6) meetings in a year under the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, thirteen (13) Board Meetings were held during the Financial
Year 2011-12 as detailed below:

23.04.2011 09.05.2011 29.06.2011 29.07.2011
19.11.2011 14.12.2011 07.01.2012 30.01.2012
* Sequestered Board Meeting on Customer Services

26.08.2011
18.02.2012*

07.10.2011
18.02.2012

31.10.2011

3. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted the following committees which provide specific and focused governance in important
functional areas and to oversee the affairs of the Bank.

Sl.No. Name of the Committee
a. Management Committee
b. Audit Committee
c Risk Management Committee
d. IT Strategy Committee (erstwhile Technology Committee)
e. Customer Service Committee
f. Committee of Directors (Vigilance)
g. Special Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds
h. Share Transfer Committee
i. Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee
j- Nomination Committee
k. Remuneration Committee
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Q) y&u |t

ydegT AT P71 TS 08 RAcER, 1990 BT 3N AT AR I§ AR Rd 96 BT A8 I D=d ABR S AFAGT B A1
d1€ N1 39 UM U U AfSRI BT wANT @Ral © | ydee Aty fFreafaied vl w a6 # ffea @i e

BT TANT R Fhdl ©

o TR W@l @ "ol (MfRvEE iR iR i)
o WU GHSIT / 9SC WId H T & U ;

o Yol 3R oG ¥ $ U@l B IgAET ;
o URIRI & ARV IR fHRR R o &Y AGS A
oo afed aRERT & SIferERer ok fv w® oF &

REIESRESICE

ydga AT # fFewrel $1 SRl & favor ;

qHeAT / AU e TRR P, SAHT 9919 3fS
3R Hufral & federt # foraer

M ; SR

A€ gRT ydu @l @ deaffa fhy U B e
HTHe |

e &1 A (Fds) KCIC) @ HRER & SufRerd do@
SR AT J8H
1. €1 T8 w9 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 16 16
2. @ M MUt 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 12 12
3. Xoig FY 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 16 15
4. i ISTHFAR 01.01.2012 — 31.03.2012 4 4
5. A & FTERE 01.04.2011 — 21.05.2011 2 Kgl
6. T HowITHI 01.04.2011 — 30.05.2011 3 3
7. 81 UF T AT 30.05.2011 — 31.03.2012 13 1
8. U N HFAR I7rard 12.04.2011 — 30.06.2011 3 2
09.07.2011 — 08.01.2012 9 4
9. fRiam = HeTeT e 09.07.2011 — 08.01.2012 9 9
10. TH ST 01.04.2011 — 30.07.2011 4 4
09.01.2012 — 31.03.2012 3 3
11. MRS ST 29.08.2011 — 31.03.2012 10 9
12. AT HATHA 09.01.2012 — 31.03.2012 3 3

) ERET aAf

ST URIET AT 13 JARER 1995 BT ST B TAT IR s Aew el H F=feaRad e 2 |

. o & IHY of@r — e Brd B quies Ug BRA
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Td 9B Werr weAl, N §o @ nidRe o
TeTT 3fR fRIeTT BT gaRerd, gReEnferd =T Ta Joract
FoRI=IOT Rt ST ® dor S @) wifafde / ares) o
T vd MR Rod d% @ el @1 srgady wifnd
2

FIR—IET FHRIISH W, R &6 @Il § dd 997 9
ST T 9 @ T8 ufafedt ok AT @i, fafrs
el H afEdl & Ao H U M, dreEEfedl gd
R W AR &I <7 8Y d@ & AfdARS FRieor /
TGRS BRI B ARG BT |

dol 3 Frgea srguTer ARl ¥ ura e Rurel @
|HieT iR

SRT BT oikgr wie Ruiel § Sor MU W AEel W)
el BRATS PRAT IR dMe /e A i o

IR Rurd &1 3iftm w9 o1 ¥ g9 9 d|l Wedhl &
1T FUD BRAT |
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a) Management Committee:

The Management Committee was constituted on September 08, 1990 and exercises such powers of the Board, as may be
delegated to it by the Board with the approval of the Central Government after consultation with Reserve Bank of India.
The Management Committee may exercise all the powers vested in the Board in respect of:

* Sanctioning of credit proposals (funded and non-

funded);

* Loans compromise/write-off proposals;

* Pr

oposals for approval

expenditure;

* Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises
including deviation from norms for acquisition and

hiring of premises;

of capital

* |[nvestments
securities,
including underwriting;

and revenue

* Filing of suits/appeals, defending them etc.;

in Government and other approved
shares and debentures of companies

* Donations ; and

* Any other
Committee by the Board

matter referred to the Management

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Management Committee:

. . M_eetings hel.d Meetings
Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during t_he period Attended
of their tenure

1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 16 16
2.V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 12 12
3. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 16 15
4. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 4 4
5. C K Ranganathan 01.04.2011 - 21.05.2011 2 Nil
6. S Karuppasamy 01.04.2011 - 30.05.2011 3 3
7. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 30.05.2011 - 31.03.2012 13 11
12.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 3 2
8. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 09.07.2011 — 08.01.2012 9 4
9. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 09.07.2011 - 08.01.2012 9 9
01.04.2011 - 30.07.2011 4 4
10. M Jayanath 09.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 3 3
11. Amarijit Chopra 29.08.2011 - 31.03.2012 10 9
12. Sanjay Maken 09.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 3 3

b) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was constituted on October 13, 1995 and its terms of reference include the following:

* Provide direction as also oversee the total audit

function of the Bank which impact the organization,
operationalisation and quality control of internal
audit and inspection in the Bank and follow-up on the
statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections of
the Reserve Bank of India.

Review the internal inspection/audit function in the
Bank, with specific focus on the follow-up on inter-
branch adjustment accounts, unreconciled long
outstanding entries in Inter-Bank accounts and nostro

accounts, arrears in balancing of books at various
branches, frauds and house-keeping.

Review quarterly reports from the Compliance Officers
appointed in the Bank.

Follow-up on all the issues raised in the Long Form
Audit Report and interact with the external auditors
before the finalization of the annual/semi-annual

financial accounts and reports.
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fadld 23 deR, 2006 BT P HSd B Hbed Bl Wl & FFAR, ARG I wMHA PR B oIy orar wiern qffy & $riers o
FETIT AT

oI, TRl Uhciaxer &1 fFrafhd g ;

Taee g7 fory Ty foit &1 SR B W smenRa g o
vfaftedl @ gier &R oiRam wien | U<l Heaqul e
B G ;

TUE of@T WIe Rurd § Fenes

<rET wWiet! @1 fewfOrIl T enfie AR gU Wad oar udien
% IR &1 MERT Ua GRIeT $_A1 oI a1 BT IR B

% Ugd foiel, BREl Ud aiffe facie faavon &1 geveror
BT

ot ff ypR & Riae—e &9 &1 gt T & U orar
TIEThl B T Gl Wl & e o ;

oI WIe Ay # fewrel o SuRafd & faaRe -

JNARE oRAT TRIET BT WHY AR T IFcRTe WIUT BT,
JNARF ol Werdh! & Fspy & ger iR faRe Fraaor
JUTTell &1 qarrdr Gifed B,

o faa=frl ©R aF] |MT 6 IR IR DI VLA BT
STATE

AR ufeAl & oFed Bl UAGEvl, JAT Udddl  3ferdT
T, SD! IIGERTAT J1raT HafdRl gfe & | Hifde w5

P e, T 2Ue wU | 9% & fRal & A dwifag wey
8 ddhar B ; 3R

UH 3 AMe o f6 aaa-wwg W et i wifafdes,
TfaeTcHe 312rdT 3= fAf e Sagaddiel gRT STosl o,

e &1 AM ([Adsh) arafer aﬁvmj mﬁ%ﬁ ﬁéja% B?jj;ﬁ
1.4 <9 TS 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 8 7
2. 3 %Y 01.04.2011 — 31.03.2012 14 14
3. 1. ISTHAR 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 6 6
4. rSia T 29.08.2011 - 31.03.2012 10 10
5. ifaeiaT eTd 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 14 10
6. TH GO 01.04.2011 - 30.05.2011 2 2
7. St TF I Ag| 30.05.2011 - 31.03.2012 12 9
8. Wl NR=GAR AT 01.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 2
9. fRiam werka e 01.07.2011 - 07.01.2012 6
10 ¥STT A 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 5

/) IR wee afAfa
SRIA uder= AT BT o 18 S9axt, 2003 &1 fhar T o1 | GfRfd & &t #§ f=forlRag wfva € -

o UBIPA SIRgH Fdga oA o7 SiReq Afed 4 & =T o1 SiRkew enfie €, & oy I 3R UMY TR &_em
o % B o1 SRgA yaee AfAfa (FemRuAd)), snlka <adr ydem Afafa (uega=d) &k uReres SiRew ydus Afifr (sfemya=d)

AR s Wifey afafaal & S g9=ag wenfid & |

o Offa & TRl # FeEfaRea Afffed €

o IR SIRgH AU, IHd waed iR R gg et ik fenfder FeiRa @

o Ig gFARFd & 5 IR SRew ufshar (G, yonferat, aRarerl, Wit ok el afka) §& o Ny o e

B T |

o TSR 31rar AUR SR UIgHad UIChIerl 8g Bl b Aled dIaiR SIRgd ArHmsil B gaRIe R Fgae |

o 32 3R W Wk @ FYfad, o8 iR Hem Wit iR wWdd 99k SIRew Jdeds /&l afe &1 . gfed & |
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In terms of the resolution of the Board of Directors dated November 23, 2006, the scope of reference of the Audit Committee
was enhanced to include the following:

Regular review of accounts,
disclosures;

accounting policies,

Review of the major accounting entries based on exercise
of judgment by management and review of significant
adjustments arising out of audit;

Qualifications in the draft audit report;

Establishing and reviewing the scope of the independent
audit including the observations of the auditors and
review of the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial
statements before submission to the Board;

Post audit discussions with the auditors to ascertain any
area of concern;

Establishing the scope and frequency of internal audit,
reviewing the findings of the internal auditors and
ensuring the adequacy of internal control systems;

Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting
Policies of the Bank.

Compliance with stock exchange requirements concerning
financial statements, to the extent applicable;

Oversee related party transactions i.e., transactions of the
Bank of material nature, with promoters or management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large; and

Such other matters as may from time to time be
required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory
requirements.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee

Name of Director Period dxi‘:u‘glrhges;:rli?) d Meetings

(Sarvashree) of their tenure Attended
1. V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 8 7
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 14 14
3. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 6 6
4. Amarjit Chopra 29.08.2011 - 31.03.2012 10 10
5. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 14 10
6. S Karuppasamy 01.04.2011 - 30.05.2011 2
7. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 30.05.2011 - 31.03.2012 12 9
8. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 3 2
9. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.07.2011 - 07.01.2012 6 6
10 .Sanjay Maken 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 5 5

¢) Risk Management Committee:

Risk Management Committee was constituted on January 18, 2003. The functions of the Risk Management Committee

include the following:

* To devise the policy and strategy for integrated risk management containing various risk exposures of the Bank including

the Credit Risk.

* To co-ordinate between the Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC), the Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALMC) and Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC) and other Risk Committees of the Bank.

* The responsibility of the Committee include:

o Setting policies and guidelines for market risk measurement, management and reporting.

o Ensuring that market risk management processes (including people, systems, operations, limits and controls) satisfy

Bank’s policy.

o Reviewing and approving market risk limits, including triggers or stop-losses for traded and accrual portfolios.

o Appointment of qualified and competent staff, ensuring posting of qualified and competent staff and of independent

market risk manager/s, etc.
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Risk Management Committee

Name of Director . M.eetmgs heI.d Meetings
Period during the period
(Sarvashree) . Attended
of their tenure

1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
2. V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 3 3
3. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
4. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
5. M Jayanath 29.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 3 3
6. Amarijit Chopra 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
7. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 29.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 3 3
8. Butchi Rami Reddy 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1

d) IT Strategy Committee (erstwhile Technology Committee) :

* The Technology Committee was constituted on March 11, 2002.

* The Technology Committee has been set up to look into the technological upgradation requirements of the Bank and

recommend a strategic plan with clearly defined milestones.

* The Technology Committee of the Board has been renamed as IT Strategy Committee as per the directions / guidelines

of RBI vide communication — DBS.CO.ITC.BC.No0.6/31.02.008/2010-11 dated 29.04.2011.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the IT Strategy Committee

Name of Director Period dm;?':his:;lii d Meetings

(Sarvashree) of their tenure Attended
1.T M Bhasin 01.04.2011 - 07.01.2012 3 3
2.V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 3 3
3 Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
4. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
5. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2011 - 07.01.2012 3 2
6. M Jayanath 29.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 3 3
7. Amarjit Chopra 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
8. Sanjay Maken 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
9. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1

e) Customer Service Committee

The Customer Service Committee was constituted on August 24, 2004. The functions of the Customer Service Committee
include the following:

* To look into the simplification of procedures and practices with a view to safeguarding the interest of common
persons;

* To review the systems in place for providing service to the customers ; and

* To review the regulations and procedures prescribed by Reserve Bank of India that impinge on customer service of
banks.
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Customers Service Committee

Name of Director . M.eetmgs heI.d Meetings
Period during the period
(Sarvashree) . Attended
of their tenure

1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
2.V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 3 3
3. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
4. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
5. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 2
6. M Jayanath 29.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 3 3
7. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 29.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 3 2
8. Butchi Rami Reddy 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1

f) Committee of Directors (Vigilance)

The Vigilance Committee was constituted on January 12, 1991. The Vigilance Committee meets once in a quarter to
review any outstanding disciplinary cases and departmental enquiries. The observation of the Vigilance Committee is put

up to the Board in the half yearly review of vigilance matters.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Vigilance Committee

Name of Director . M.eetmgs hel-d Meetings
Period during the period
(Sarvashree) . Attended
of their tenure

1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
2.V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 3 3
3. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
4. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
5. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 3
6. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 30.05.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4

g) Special Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds:

The Committee was constituted on January 31, 2004 for monitoring frauds of ¥1 crore and above.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Special Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds

Name of Director Period dm;?I:his:;lii d Meetings

(Sarvashree) of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
2.V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 3 3
3. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 4
4. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1
5. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 4 3
6. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 1 1
7. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 29.07.2011 - 07.01.2012 2 2
8. Sanjay Maken 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 1 1

h) Share Transfer Committee:

Pursuant to Regulation 2A of Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999, the Share Transfer Committee of
the Bank was constituted on March 13, 2007. The Committee considers requests for rematerialization, dematerialization,
etc.
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Share Transfer Committee

i)

i)

k)

Name of Director

Meetings held

Meetings

(Sarvashree) Period dl;;':}?eti:‘:eﬂir::d Attended
1. V RamaGopal 01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 1 1
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 1 1
3. B Raj Kumar 01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 Nil Nil
4. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 29.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 1 1
5. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 Nil Nil
6. Butchi Rami Reddy 07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012 Nil Nil

Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee :

The Committee was constituted with effect from November 23, 2006 to carry out such functions for the redressal of
Shareholders’ and investors’ complaints, including but not limited to transfer of shares, non-receipt of dividends, Annual
Report and any other grievance that a shareholder or investor of the Bank may have against the Bank.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee

Name of Director
(Sarvashree)

Meetings held during the Meetings
period of their tenure Attended

01.04.2011 - 31.12.2011 3 3
01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012
01.01.2012 - 31.03.2012
29.07.2011 - 31.03.2012
07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012
07.01.2012 - 31.03.2012

Period

1. V RamaGopal

2. Rajeev Rishi

3. B Raj Kumar

4. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal
5. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit

6. Butchi Rami Reddy

=W =D
Al =D

Nomination Committee:

The Nomination Committee was constituted on December 01, 2007 by the Bank as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of
India contained in DBOD.Lr. BC.N0.47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated November 01, 2007 for the purpose of carrying out due
diligence to determine the “fit and proper” status of the persons who file their nominations for election as Shareholder
Director of the Bank. It was reconstituted on May 30, 2011 with the following Directors:

1.

Government of India Nominee Director (Chairman of the Committee).

2. RBI Nominee Director (with special permission from RBI)
3.  Executive Director (with special permission from RBI).
Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Nomination Committee
Name of Director Period Meetings held _during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. Shaktikanta Das 30.05.2011 to 31.03.2012 1 1
2. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 30.05.2011 to 31.03.2012 1 1
3. V RamaGopal 30.05.2011 to 31.12.2011 1 1

Remuneration Committee :

The Remuneration Committee was constituted on March 29, 2007. The Chairman and Managing Director and Executive
Directors are being paid remuneration and reimbursement of travelling and halting expenses as per the rules framed by
Government of India in this regard.

The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are not being paid any other remuneration, except Sitting Fees for attending the
meeting of the Board/Committee as per the guidelines of Government of India. The remuneration including travelling and
halting expenses to Part-Time Non-Official Directors is being paid as decided by the Central Government in consultation with
RBI from time to time in terms of Clause 17 of Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970.
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The Committee evaluates the performance of the Bank / Whole-time Directors for the year under review based on a set of
parameters as fixed by Government of India for the purpose of payment of performance-linked incentives to the Whole-
time Directors.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Remuneration Committee

Name of Director . M_eetlngs hel_d Meetings
Period during the period
(Sarvashree) . Attended
of their tenure
1. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2011 - 31.03.2012 1 1
2. S Karuppasamy 01.04.2011 - 30.05.2011 1 1
3. C K Ranganathan 23.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 1 1
4. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2011 - 30.06.2011 1 1
01.07.2011 - 31.03.2012 Nil Nil

Remuneration of Directors:

The Chariman & Managing Director and Executive Directors (three whole time directors) are being paid remuneration by
way of salary as per rules framed by the Government of India. The details of remuneration and the Performance Linked

Incentive paid to the Whole-Time Directors are detailed below: (% in lacs)
Name of Director Designation Salaray, _Performancc_a Total
(Sarvashree) allowance, etc Linked Incentive

1. T M Bhasin Chairman & Managing Director 15.04 8.00 23.04
2. Rajeev Rishi Executive Director 12.58 3.25 15.83
3. B Raj Kumar Executive Director 3.08 - 3.08
4.V RamaGopal Ex - Executive Director 12.79 6.50 19.29
5. A’ S Bhattacharya * Ex - Executive Director - 3.25 3.25

* Incentive payments made in proportion to his respective tenure in the Bank.

Directors other than Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors, Government and RBI Nominee Directors are
entitled to sitting fees of ¥ 10,000/- and ¥ 5,000/- (enhanced from ¥ 5,000/- and ¥ 2,500/, respectively) with effect from
October 18, 2011 for attending Board meetings and meetings of the Committees of Board as per Government of India
guidelines.

. General Body Meetings:
The details of previous Annual General Meetings (AGM) of shareholders of the Bank are as follows:

Annual General Meeting Day & Date Time Venue
First Wednesday, 11.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 27, 2007 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.
Second Monday, 11.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 30, 2008 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.
Third Monday, 10.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 29, 2009 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.
Fourth Thursday 10.30 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 10, 2010 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai 600 028.
Fifth Wednesday 10.30 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 29, 2011 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai 600 028.
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In the Fifth Annual General Meeting, resolutions approving Follow-on Public Offer for issue of 6.14 crore Equity Shares
of ¥ 10/- each at a premium to be decided by the Bank and conversion of Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital of
T 400 crore into Equity Share Capital subject to approval by Government of India and other regulatory authorities, were

passed as special resolutions.

. Disclosures
Other than those in the normal course of banking business, the Bank has not entered into any materially significant

a.

transactions with its Promoters / Directors, Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that may have potential

conflict with the interests of the Bank at large.

The Bank has complied with all the requirements regarding capital market related matters and has not been imposed

any penalty or stricture by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority during last year.

Mandatory and non-mandatory requirements:

The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing
agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges. The extent of implementation of non-mandatory requirements is

furnished as under:

Requirement

Compliance

A non-executive Chairman should be entitled to maintain a
Chairman’s Office at the Bank’s expense and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his
duties.

The Bank is chaired by an Executive Chairman appointed
by the Government of India and the reimbursement of
expenses incurred by him are in terms of Government of
India guidelines.

The Bank should set up a remuneration committee to
determine on their behalf and on behalf of the shareholders
with agreed terms of reference, the Bank’s policy on specific

Remuneration Committee of the Board has been formed
to determine the remuneration package in terms of the
Government of India guidelines.

remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment.

Whistle Blower Policy: The Bank may establish a mechanism
for employees to report to the management concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Bank’s code of conduct or ethics policy and provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees.
Postal Ballot

The Bank has put in place a Whistle Blower policy.

The business transacted did not require any special
resolution to be put through postal ballot.

Means of Communication

Information relating to Bank will be mainly issued through the Annual Report which includes the Directors’ Report, Auditors’
Report, Cash Flow Statements, Consolidated Audited Accounts, etc. The shareholders will also be intimated on the
quarterly, half yearly and annual performance through individual communication, publication in newspapers, intimation
to Stock Exchanges (NSE & BSE), press release, email wherever possible, which is also available on the website of the
Bank. The Bank issues press release on various operational matters such as revision in interest rates, launching of new
products, opening of new branches, etc. which are also available on the website of the Bank (www.indianbank.in).

7. General Shareholder Information

Board Meeting for considering accounts of
Indian Bank and declaration of dividend

Date, Time & Venue of AGM

May 11, 2012

June 29, 2012.
10.00 a.m.

IMAGE Auditorium, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram,
Chennai-600 028.

2011-12

June 27, 2012 to June 29, 2012 (both days inclusive)

Equity shares at3 7.50 (75%) per share
Preference shares at 10% p.a.

June 23, 2012
Within 30 days from the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting

Financial Year

Book closure dates

Dividend for 2011-12

Last date of receipt of proxy forms

Date of payment of Dividend
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a. Listing on Stock Exchanges -

The Equity Shares of the Bank are listed with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited with effect from March 01, 2007. The Scrip codes of the respective Stock Exchange are as under:

No. Stock Exchange Stock Scrip Code
1. NSE Equity INDIANB
2. BSE Equity INDIANB / 532814

The Bank has paid the listing fees for the year 2011-12 to the stock exchanges.
b. Compliance Officer(s)

Shri R Ravi, General Manager was the Compliance Officer till May 09, 2011.  Shri A Kamatchi, General Manager has been
designated as Compliance Officer from May 10, 2011 for complying with various provisions of SEBI and other statutory
authorities. Shri. A. Ganesa Rathnam, Company Secretary has been designated as the Compliance Officer for complying
with various provisions of Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

c. Share Transfer & Redressal of Investors’ Grievances:
The Bank has appointed M/s Cameo Corporate Services Ltd., Chennai, as the Share Transfer Agent for recording of
shareholders’ requests, resolution of investors’ grievances amongst other activities connected with the issue of shares.

For the convenience of investors, grievances / complaints from them are also accepted at the Bank’s Corporate Office in
Chennai.

The investors may lodge their requests / complaints either with the Share Transfer Agent or with the Bank at the following
addresses:

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd. Company Secretary

Unit: Indian Bank Indian Bank, Corporate Office
Subramanian Building Investor Services Cell, Wing 2C, 2nd Floor
1, Club House Road 254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai
Chennai — 600 002. Royapettah, Chennai 600 014

Tel: (91 44) 28460718 Telephone : (91 44) 28134076

Fax: (91 44) 28460129 Fax : (91 44) 28134075
Email:investor@cameoindia.com Email:investors@indianbank.co.in

Number of Complaints received, resolved and pending:
The details of complaints received and resolved during 2011-12 and pending as on 31.03.2012 are as follows:

Pending as on 01.04.2011 Received from 01.04.11 to 31.03.12 Resolved Pending as on 31.03.12
0 49 49 0

d. Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2012:
List of shareholders holding shares 1% and above as on 31.03.2012:

No. Name of the Shareholders No. of shares held % to total holding

1. Government of India 343820000 80.00

2. Life Insurance Corporation of India 10415499 2.42

3. HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company Limited 7532677 1.75

4. Stichting Pensionenfonds ABP 4594700 1.07

Total foreign holding as on 31.03.2012:

No. Category of Shareholders No. of shares held % to total holding

1. Foreign Institutional Investors 38926526 9.06

2. NRlIs 360978 0.08
Total 39287504 9.14
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31.03.2012 I IIRUTIRAT BT faavor

JTIR
3. it oIRT IRIRT B =T R () IRRYTRAT &7 ufaerd
1. HRE N 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. o Ry deer (@@= /T Fwem) 11471862 114718620 2.67
3. RIF3TA HUS 3R ILT-f[&TEf 8515350 85153500 1.98
4. e [y 16049396 160493960 3.73
b. Qtﬁaﬁ,‘wg‘ 38926526 389265260 9.06
6. R Bt e 10986866 109868660 2.56
Exsl 429770000 4297700000 100.00
JMfHd o & IRT B IRREIRET IR GgNG IR
=T gfareradr =T gfereraar
5000 &% 64487 96.43 75933030 1.77
5001 3 10000 1377 2.06 9863140 0.23
10001 & 20000 496 0.74 6766440 0.16
20001 4 30000 125 0.19 3088550 0.07
30001 9 40000 55 0.08 1936320 0.05
40001 & 50000 38 0.06 1793940 0.04
50001 9 100000 68 0.10 4925350 0.11
100001 3R 39T 3H 230 0.34 4193393230 97.57
B 66876 100.00 4297700000 100.00
TIRYe I TG T DI Td IR B /=T
EIF TS EINGES Bl
Sizl = AT (@t Sizl g | W (@ | AEr (et
R ) #) R ) #) #)
anret 2011 254.10 | 225.00 100.35 254.15 | 225.20 10.01 110.36
g 2011 247.85 | 236.60 76.46 247.90 | 214.00 9.78 86.24
S 2011 227.25 207.20 58.29 227.50 207.15 6.13 64.42
w 2011 241.50 207.20 92.17 241.60 207.15 6.69 98.86
AT 2011 229.95 | 184.55 70.07 230.15 | 185.15 3.82 73.89
RIgwR 2011 220.50 | 196.00 55.66 221.00 | 196.50 8.25 63.91
ST 2011 225.70 | 189.55 49.04 229.90 | 190.25 3.18 52.22
TTHER 2011 22470 | 180.45 61.59 220.00 | 181.40 1.74 63.33
R 2011 224.00 | 166.00 67.61 202.00 | 166.50 3.86 71.47
SIS 2012 224.00 | 181.10 84.37 223.80 | 180.00 15.80 100.17
RIS 2012 265.00 | 219.00 115.94 253.20 | 219.00 6.11 122.05
E 2012 248.45 | 218.10 72.10 265.00 | 204.20 36.20 108.30
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Distribution of shareholdings as on 31.03.2012:

Category wise:

No. Category No. of Shares held Amount () % of Shareholding
1. Government of India 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. Banks & Financial Institutions (Central / 11471862 114718620 2.67

State Institutions)
3. Mutual Funds & UTI 8515350 85153500 1.98
4, Bodies Corporate 16049396 160493960 3.73
5. Flls 38926526 389265260 9.06
6. Resident Holdings, etc. 10986866 109868660 2.56

TOTAL 429770000 4297700000 100.00

Value wise:
Shareholding of Nominal value X Shareholders Shares
Nos. %age Nos. %age

Upto 5000 64487 96.43 75933030 1.77
5001 - 10000 1377 2.06 9863140 0.23
10001 - 20000 496 0.74 6766440 0.16
20001 - 30000 125 0.19 3088550 0.07
30001 - 40000 55 0.08 1936320 0.05
40001 - 50000 38 0.06 1793940 0.04
50001 - 100000 68 0.10 4925350 0.1
100001 & above 230 0.34 4193393230 97.57
TOTAL 66876 100.00 4297700000 100.00

Monthly High and low quotation and volume of shares:

Month NSE BSE Total
High Low Volume High Low Volume Volume
) () (Nos. in lacs) ) ) (Nos. in lacs) (Nos. in lacs)
April 2011 254.10 225.00 100.35 254.15 225.20 10.01 110.36
May 2011 247.85 236.60 76.46 247.90 214.00 9.78 86.24
June 2011 227.25 207.20 58.29 227.50 207.15 6.13 64.42
July 2011 241.50 207.20 92.17 241.60 207.15 6.69 98.86
August 2011 229.95 184.55 70.07 230.15 185.15 3.82 73.89
September 2011 220.50 196.00 55.66 221.00 196.50 8.25 63.91
October 2011 225.70 189.55 49.04 229.90 190.25 3.18 52.22
November 2011 224.70 180.45 61.59 220.00 181.40 1.74 63.33
December 2011 224.00 166.00 67.61 202.00 166.50 3.86 71.47
January 2012 224.00 181.10 84.37 223.80 180.00 15.80 100.17
February 2012 265.00 219.00 115.94 253.20 219.00 6.11 122.05
March 2012 248.45 218.10 72.10 265.00 204.20 36.20 108.30
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e. Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of the Bank are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and the Bank has entered into agreements with
the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the ISIN is
INE562A01011. As on March 31, 2012 the details of shares held in dematerialised and physical form were as under.

No. Stock No. of shares Form
. Preference 4,00,00,000 D-Mat

2. Equity 1,984 Physical
Equity 42,97,68,016 D-Mat

f. Shares in Suspense Account

In compliance of the requirement stipulated in Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement, the Bank is keeping the shares issued
pursuant to the Initial Public Offer, which remain unclaimed despite the best efforts of the Bank and the Registrar in a
Suspense Account opened for this purpose. The details of such shares lying in the Suspense Account are as under:

Particulars No. of Shareholders Shares outstanding
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 34 5763
No. of shareholders approached for transfer 1 212
No. of shareholders to whom shares were transferred 1 212
Outstanding at the end of the year 33 5551

g. Code of Conduct

The Bank has framed the Code of Conduct applicable to Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the
same has been adopted by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on March 29, 2007 and subsequently amended and
approved by the Board of Directors on December 23, 2008 and the same has also been put on the Bank’s website viz.,
www.indianbank.in.

Declaration

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Bank and the Code
is posted on the website of the Bank.

The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct.

For Indian Bank

T M Bhasin
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Chennai
Date: May 11, 2012
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To

CEO & CFO Certificate under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors

Indian Bank

This is to certify that

(a)

(b)

(c)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash
flow statement of Indian Bank for the year 2011-12 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank's
codes of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Bank pertaining to financial

( A Kamatchi )
General Manager & CFO

Place: Chennai

Date: May 11, 2012

(d)

reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
Committee

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during
the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Bank’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

(T M Bhasin)
Chairman and Managing Director & CEO
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Indian Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by INDIAN BANK for the year ended
March 31, 2012 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Bank with the Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Bank.

On the basis of the records and documents maintained by

the Bank and the information and explanations given to

us, in our opinion, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned listing agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders and Investors Grievance

Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Bank.

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 000571S

S PATTABIRAMAN
Partner
(M. No.14309)

For S MOHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
Partner
(M. No.85542)

Place : Chennai

Date : May 11, 2012

For SURI & CO
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 004283S

R MAHESH
Partner
(M. No.24775)

For AB P & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 315104E

NIRANJAN AGRAWALLA
Partner
(M. No.87939)

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 001676S

K RAMESHKUMAR
Partner
(M. No.23962)

For Raj K Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.002585N

RAJ K AGGARWAL
Partner
(M. No.81492)
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31 ISl 2012 “+3d Ts <€
BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2012

;?%Hlﬁﬁ@

(X In Thousands)

: JEESEA 31.03.2012 “+34 31.03.2011 39
- PARTICULARS Sch.No. As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011
Qol,cd @ 'qcst, CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Qo & Capital 1 829 77 00 82977 00
[S&Recs, S lecHal Reserves and Surplus 2 9971 66 79 8691 33 43
o3+ Deposits 3 120803 79 95 105804 18 27
3 Borrowings 4 4872 86 44 2100 36 94
I 7gest [$ §33des Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4941 09 80 4292 64 94
s TOTAL 141419 19 98 121718 30 58
[¥9.C3, ASSETS
Ieq & @+ Fed w+ [$ Hal
Cash & Balances with RB | 6 6318 87 20 6877 93 85
3T e 7Af Fh, S H TS S TASS & G398, oded
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 2494 49 05 1684 37 22
&RaH Investments 8 37976 02 96 34783 75 90
|&sT>% Advances 9 90323 59 95 75249 90 56
g 89.¢3, Fixed Assets 10 1630 69 21 1606 03 92
% S9.C3, Other Assets 11 2675 51 61 1516 29 13
g TOTAL 141419 19 98 121718 30 58
[++a. 7+ gcst Contingent Liabilities 12 48051 32 69 33897 3533
Peclsd ¥+ &+ &5 Bills for Collection - 2383 26 57 19193073
FHepae sqv-aegs,  Significant Accounting Policies 17
9T < eweses  Notes on Accounts 18
FWR Hefifd f, g o & 31T 3f §
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
BRI Mg 4 I FAR IR M
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR RRAVI
1R T, T3 S EaukicCRRENED Eaubic R ENED HIS B+
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
<% DIRECTORS:
HIfITHIar ST SHAKTIKANTA DAS, Sf. TH. $®T A8 DR N KRISHNA MOHAN, TH. SRITRT M JAYANATH
TSI AMARJIT CHOPRA, WG9 A< SANJAY MAKEN,
TH gfeavif Y€1 M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, fRidm™ #gTed <ifaid CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT,
wifafrs @ e wew STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(s o @1 = Ruré @ srqeR) (As per our report of even date)
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN For SURI & CO For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
FTPHT T gaeHS T 3APHI

Chartered Accountants
usiiexor W Registration No.000571S

T Oc
S. PATTABIRAMAN
LSS
Partner
(M.No. 14309) |
P TH AIEA TUS HUAT
For S. MOHAN & CO
3
Chartered Accountants
Toftewer & Registration No.000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
BIES
Partner

(M.No. 085542)

3 Place : 39, Chennai
c3dt Date : 11.05.2012
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Chartered Accountants
TsiaxeT |, Registration No.004283S
EINGE

(R MAHESH)
BIWS
Partner
M No.24775)
For ABP & ASSOCIATES

& 3aEHI
Chartered Accountants
defiaeor @ Registration No.315104E
SEEISI

(NIRANJAN AGRAWALLA)

Partner
(M No.87939)

Chartered Accountants
Tsiiexor W Registration No.001676S
P IHAGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR

LSS
Partner

(M.No. 023962)

ST . JATA TIS .
For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
A FTRHS
Chartered Accountants
usiiaeer |, Registration No.002585N
ASEZEEEIR

(RAJ K AGGARWAL)
TEER

Partner
(M No.081492)
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31 H19 2012 &I G919 & forv ol g =iy orr
PROFIT AND LOSS ACOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Z BRI Hg
(¥ In Thousands)

. ) W g | 31.03.2012 39 &% | 31.03.2011 39 &k
&pd~ Particulars S SR
Schedule Y E 31.03.2012 Y E 31.03.2011
l. 8 3Income
gee Interest earned 13 12231 32 30 9361 02 80
m 3 Other Income 14 1232 16 04 1181 88 85
g TOTAL 13463 48 34 10542 91 65
Il. € Expenditure
§ #4343 g Interest expended 15 7813 32 08 5324 91 58
s g Operating Expenses 16 2186 99 74 1926 31 64
TR 7, [[HAF+egd Provisions & Contingencies 1716 19 82 1577 60 97
3 TOTAL 11716 51 64 8828 84 19
lll. 3’ 93¢ PROFIT/LOSS
BT wa+ e+ &3 39 T () Net Profit / Loss(-) for the year 1746 96 70 1714 07 46
|s=3ae g3' &1 (—) Profit / Loss(-) Brought forward 88 72 60 87 90 96
3 TOTAL 1835 69 30 1801 98 42
IV.&ngsae Appropriations
& w39 |e& Transfer to
gS.ehe+ € @l Statutory Reserves 436 75 00 428 52 00
i & @ m Capital Reserves-Others 168 20 11841
R R @ awr 36(1)(viil) % st sy Rord
Spl.Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 125 00 00 90 00 00
Red Investment Reserves - -
So® & @ Revenue Reserves 747 00 00 759 00 00
JBES 7+ ++ge- & Staff Welfare Fund 15 00 00 1500 00
TaTSEde decdhd $9°3,9 Proposed Equity Dividend 3223275 3223275
TRTIEDHC |eersy 93,9 Proposed Preference Dividend 40 00 00 40 00 00
$I'TH &b “ Dividend Distribution Tax 58 77 86 57 22 66
TE T +99 39 |9 HS lewwal
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 89 1549 887260
4+3 TOTAL 1835 69 30 1801 98 42
FHepae sgv-aegs,  Significant Accounting Policies 17
sqw=e € ewerees  Notes on Accounts 18
SR AT TR, ™ 9 BN o & 31T ofT
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
il NEIEEL] d1 IS FAR IR MY
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR R RAVI
%R P, T3T UL R RN ED EukicCRRENED RIS T+

Chairman & Managlng Director

Executive Director

“T3%% DIRECTORS:

Executive Director

General Manager

WfIeRIar <79 SHAKTIKANTA DAS, Ef. T PwT HET DR N KRISHNA MOHAN, TH. STI-Tf M JAYANATH
AMARJIT CHOPRA, {STd_ AT+ SANJAY MAKEN,

A e YUS I
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
FIRHI
Chartered Accountants
TeiiaxeT |, Registration No.000571S
qeTARTA

T Ug
S. PATTABIRAMAN
BTG
Partner
(M.No. 14309) |
P TH AIET [0S U
For S. MOHAN & CO
3
Chartered Accountants
dofi@ver . Registration No.000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
BSUTS
Partner

(M.No. 085542)

*3 Place : 39, Chennai
‘C3dt Date : 11.05.2012

A GO TS U
For SURI & CO
T FTRHT
Chartered Accountants
TeiiaxoT W, Registration No.004283S
AR A

(R MAHESH)
ESEEAS)
Partner
M No.24775)
For ABP & ASSOCIATES
& FTRHS
Chartered Accountants
Toftever €. Registration No.315104E
RS srrare

(NIRANJAN AGRAWALLA)
ESES]

Partner
(M No.87939)

T g ST M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, fRar #eTed ek CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT,

wifafrs @< orar wes STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(s o’ @ & R @ orgar) (As per our report of even date)

G HAGIRH [0S U
For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
T 3TRHS
Chartered Accountants
TeiaxeT |, Registration No.001676S
% IHIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR

SRS
Partner

(M.No. 023962)

XS B, ATl TUS %
For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
& 3T
Chartered Accountants
Toftaor | Registration No.002585N
] B, AT

(RAJ K AGGARWAL)

Partner
(M No.081492)
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[Baed 1. ga
SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

X BRI Hg

(X In Thousands)

&he~ PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 w39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 “34d
As on 31.03.2011

I. T>3&WI+T qof,«d Authorised Capital
Txa+ ¥ 10/- %9+ 300,00,00,000 SlecdHHd A

43 TOTAL

300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 3000 00 00 3000 00 00

=+ T 100/- ¥+ 4,00,00,000 -Jd & TS leRSH A9

4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100/- each 400 00 00 400 00 00
IIv =AY g7ee [§ 78 AT 2131 Toi Issued, Subscribed and Paid up captial:

Sle<dhd Wd Equity Shares :

W IT FTHT IS G S A T10/- W+ 34,38,20,000 SlecHhd HY

a. 34,38,20,000 Equity shares of 10/- each held by Government of India 343 8200 3438200

dv ©I IS @ HF T+ I10/- WG+ 8,59,50,000 SlecHe HG

b. 8,59,50,000 Equity shares of ¥10/- each held by Public 8595 00 8595 00
3 TOTAL 429 77 00 429 77 00

lec St Fid Preference Shares :

IT BHT IS @ & TRA T100/- W+ 4,00,00,000 SIT H BT leRSE 7Y

4,00,00,000 - Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100/- each

held by Government of India. 400 00 00 400 00 00

829 77 00 829 77 00
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Foed 2. ReRegs, [ lewwaf
% BRI Hg

&hd~ PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 349
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 +39
As on 31.03.2011

&9, ehee [SeveTs, STATUTORY RESERVES

g TOTAL(I+1+ 1 +1V +V)

T+g [9d a. Opening Balance 2207 00 80 1778 48 80
fig B W+ 7SS 39EH b. Additions during the year 436 75 00 428 52 00
g TOTALI 2643 75 80 2207 00 80
Il | gcfaisie Sexecs, CAPITAL RESERVES
Tg A |$FRAIgS,H [IRETS, Revaluation Reserve
T +g [¥al a. Opening Balance 1194 56 08 1225 08 81
drg @ W@+ 79 =39ee b, Additions during the year - -
g P wa+ §I HHIRETS, ¢ Deductions during the year 305273 305273
g *¢ Total (A) 1164 03 35 1194 56 08
@B | i Others
T +§ J7df a. Opening Balance 618176 60 63 35
dig i wa+ 73S =aEs b. Additions during the year 16820 11841
43 i Total (B) 63 49 96 618176
“g Il +  deTOTALII (A + B) 1227 53 31 1256 37 84
i Haq &xiek %k SHARE PREMIUM
“+§ [Aal Opening Balance 696 19 50 696 19 50
3 TOTAL Il 696 19 50 696 19 50
V' |Sed N 1% [Sexegs, REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
T+g 9o [SeeTS, A) Revenue Reserve
vlﬂ’clT\Open_ing Balance 4074 90 47 3315 90 47
BT W+ S [IEF  Additions during the year - -
39 P, T8¢ 399 T |, T
TRFD from Profit & Loss a/c 747 00 00 759 00 00
BT %+ 7§ “+HedeTs, Deductions during the year - -
w3 =g Total (A) 482190 47 4074 90 47
9E [POWE ledR W eSS W 36(1)(Vii)) W+ | THiIT eFHaf & @l
B) Special Reserve U/S 36(1)(viii) of IT Act
g Opening Balance 27000 00 180 00 00
BT va+ 7SS =®dtw Additions during the year 125 00 00 90 00 00
g =z Total (B) 395 00 00 270 00 00
A€ [SOWEd e+ WIS 36(i)(Viii®) W+ |28l spHal e @
C) Special Reserve U/S 36(1)(viii a) of IT Act
#af Opening Balance 58 20 00 58 20 00
¥) &Ba¥ T@1 D) Investment Reserve
‘Haf Opening Balance 399222 399222
BT w9+ S =IEF Additions during the year - -
143 dg Total (D) 399222 3992 22
g IV F ﬂ%ﬁﬁg TOTALIV(A +B + C + D) 5315 02 69 4443 02 69
V |39 =p, T8¢ I@T PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
V|'F|E Oper"ng Balance 887260 87 90 96
BT W+ S [IEF  Additions during the year 4289 8164
3 TOTAL V 89 1549 887260
9971 66 79 8691 33 43
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[Fered 3- sRsE
X TR Hg

&hd~ PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 +-39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 H-39
As on 31.03.2011

Ng |. 9. ¥ <h99eqs, A. |. DEMAND DEPOSITS

i. 3" BT From Banks 422441 712168

ii. Ih3e 8d From Others 6923 62 40 6368 35 70

++3 TOTAL 6965 86 81 6439 57 38

Il. 3¢ * oheseds, SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 29941 93 95 26270 55 69
ll. 8Shee <k99eqsS, TERM DEPOSITS

i. %3Y 8d From Banks 2670 66 52 1913 81 67

ii. [15Sel &da From Others 81225 32 67 71180 23 53

83895 99 19 73094 05 20

++g TOTAL

g (I+1+1) TOTAL (1+I11+11)

120803 79 95

105804 18 27

Az | v ST HH T IS [T H FHIE
B. i) Deposits of branches in India

11577171 14

102331 97 26

ii). 'St W+ I A9 98+ SKS+ Deposits of branches outside India

5032 08 81

3472 21 02

13 TOTAL

120803 79 95

105804 18 27

[Eored 4- =3
X BOIRI g

&ho- PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39
As on 31.03.2011

I. 'SC ¥ =3 BORROWINGS IN INDIA

i) &g © &I+ Reserve Bank of India 150 00 00 100 00 00
ii) qu\\"-l— Other Banks 320 04 56 193
iii) %5 8.S%, IS &%+~ Other Institutions and Agencies* 1492 87 90 1624 46 64
35 TOTAL 1962 92 46 1724 48 57
. ST W+ (‘ﬁ %3 BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA ** 2909 93 98 37588 37
3 1 + llg TOTAL (1+11) 4872 86 44 2100 36 94
T+ BeoHesc &< <3 Secured Borrowings included above NIL NIL

* o || T, @ R1090.10 HFAE HI HS+ o+ ASeHkS fUBel a¥ T 1300 +39EE
* Includes Tier Il Capital - Subordinated debt of ¥1090.10 crore (PY. ¥1300 Cr)

** IBPIT R HANST - [FHSSIET FIE Wb, FSHl, FISY 39 ARy +eg MF

** Includes pipeline and un-adjusted items in Nostro Mirror Balances
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[gaTed 5- % gesE R ESdHes
X ORI Hg

&hd- PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 +3q
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39
As on 31.03.2011

i. a9 &3 Bills Payable 774 48 27 7112525
ii. 1€ . 3<Ig TRgsde &b Inter Office Adjustments(Net) - 723491
iii. T3a7 oIc  g[S¢ Interest Accrued 799 92 13 547 63 55
iv. IR T3Phos Bhlcg Others(including Provisions) * 3366 69 40 2961 41 23
3 TOTAL 4941 09 80 4292 64 94

* AMG Rl & [Avg HRHd uraue T 446.76 axIs (Mo & 3 304.11 HRIS) AT &

* includes Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets of ¥ 446.76 Cr. (RY -¥ 304.11 Cr.)

[Foted 6- 'STg € @l H I w1 S leewaf
TESR Hig

&hd- PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39
As on 31.03.2011

I TS Fa "+ &HTIId HI5S Sahsl TAoHEC 1§

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 300 16 95 24971 1

Il. ST & =Pl H W+ B3 SS9 Wed Fel Hal
Balances with Reserve Bank of India in Current Account 6018 70 25 6628 22 74
w3 (I+1) TOTAL (1+11) 6318 87 20 6877 93 85

[getsd 7° +39 Fa wal wb, FS, M T3 [SE TASS § wEIg SeH
3 TR Hg

&hd- PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 H-39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2010 “+39
As on 31.03.2011

. <S¢ z&a IN INDIA
i) ‘ST e w3g = 7al Balances with Banks

Ug $9gd W&3cdd e  a) in Current Account 68 52 62 55 37 01
dig [ okS Wesd e b) in Other Deposit Accounts 27 86 96 20
43 ig TOTAL (i) 68 80 48 56 33 21
i) FS,H T ST BASS d BETT o8& M Wt 8 |
Money at Call and Short Notice (with Banks) 645 26 13 -
435 iig TOTAL (ii) 645 26 13 -
3 (I + 1) TOTAL (i + ii) 714 06 61 56 33 21
Il. ‘ST *a+ 37 OUTSIDE INDIA
i) S35 ¥« A in Current Accounts 568 50 22 327 58 07
ii) ' o3 W3 ke in other Deposit Accounts 1180 40 22 1272 62 98
i) FS. 5 I ST TS § =T ¢3&T Money at Call and Short Notice 315200 27 82 96
w3 (i + ii + iii) TOTAL (i + ii + iii) 1780 42 44 1628 04 01
w3 3a% ; | + Il § GRAND TOTAL (I +1I) 2494 49 05 1684 37 22
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C. C
[BcTsd 8- &hdH

3 ORI Hg
1.03.2011
31.03.2012 39 3 93 0
&hd= PARTICULARS As on ;*W
31.03.2012 5 on
31.03.2011
I. ‘ST % &haq INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
i. BHId T®TTTS, Government Securities 29699 80 13 26319 76 66
i. ' [rSgeTe T=T’decs, Other approved Securities 431208 105 92 86
iii. 99 Shares 459 09 23 546 00 16
iv. S 3 391 Debentures and bonds 1191 65 09 1356 05 13
v. [[#18, B ¢ 8cc ¥k Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 88 39 30 88 40 76
vi. [® Others 5027 20 74 5397 67 91
g TOTAL 36509 26 57 338138348
II. ST W+ 3f &Ha9 INVESTMENT OUTSIDE INDIA
i, BHST TRT TS 9 T8RS Bhcs
Government Securities (including local authorities) 1356 18 15 795 18 05
ii. 5 &pa9 Other investments
T+ ¥9 (a) Shares 99 51 13587
1 o= gET'WETS (b) Debt Securities 109 58 73 173 38 50
s TOTAL 1466 76 39 969 92 42
3 395 ; | Il GRAND TOTAL (1+1I) 37976 02 96 34783 75 90
. ST % g+8 w6, &b &ha1 GROSS AND NET INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
() =T Gross 367410332| 34000 27 69
(i) SPEISE, RIS W+ &g+ G39dbes  Less:Provision for depreciation 2317675 186 44 21
(jii) &Pg +g Net (A) 3650926 57| 338138348
IV. ST W+ I OUTSIDE INDIA
8Hg kolg € &bg kolg Gross Value / Net Value (B) 1466 76 39 969 92 42
&hg s S99 Ug Al NET GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 37976 02 96 34783 75 90
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[geted 9- sk

3 &R Hg
. 31.03.2012 w39 | 31.03.2011 “H39d
- PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
0 |i) >t e+ e [ 99 9 &3 Bills purchased and discounted 2294 44 21 2092 92 50
i) P [BIP SIS B [$ WS M T TRT &9
Cash Credit, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 36057 58 16 26948 1177
iii. B3Pee =3 Term Loans 51971 57 58 46208 86 29
s TOTAL 90323 59 95 75249 90 56
40 i) el [SUCSY ST TS AT o9 @35k SdoHEIC g
Secured by tangible assets (includes advance against bookdebts) 67142 60 68 58432 04 56
i) 3 £ BRI TRTTCSY IS WD BT IS
Covered by bank/Government guarantee 5580 20 20 4801 19 86
iii) Ig=®<dc Unsecured 17600 79 07 12016 66 14
3 TOTAL 90323 59 95 75249 90 56
Al | 'S¢ k¥ |es>k ADVANCES IN INDIA
i. TEHH-TI T398l NaE  Priority Sector 29789 22 31 25804 34 68
ii. ¥3PIEH+ IE Public Sector 412378 4981 25 00
iii. *+ Banks - -
iv. ['r Others 55641 96 41 41346 11 51
3 TOTAL 85472 42 50 721317119
Il. 'S¢ v+ 31 e3>k ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
i) 3T 89 T33. &S, Dues from Banks 110 73 61 24 27 00
ii) BSY B9 g9, S&qs, Dues from others
Tg Yt &849 3+ [ ‘9 5+ & a) Bills Purchased and discounted 1230 02 53 795 88 09
4Ig ESHASH 2++ b) Syndicated loans 22230374 1415 87 06
dg c) Others 1287 37 57 882 17 22
s TOTAL 485117 45 3118 19 37
++g_3a5 GRAND TOTAL (I + 1) 90323 59 95 75249 90 56
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Jgtsd 10- [S3 [SEL.TS,

Z BRI Hg
. 31.03.2012 +39 31.03.2011 w39
&phdh~ PARTICULARS
As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
<% PREMISES
TADIBCA P WG+ TL.AE WG+ B8 TSIIC & TRAIGS,H KA T
At cost/revaluation as per the last Balance Sheet 1493 65 81 1489 85 15
B W+ IS [aed ¢ gHgsde Additions/Adjustments during the year 529129 38066
1546 57 10 1493 65 81
F v+ $$ +HeseTs, Deductions during the year - -
1546 57 10 1493 65 81
=< W@%‘&' Depreciation to date 237 67 97 2019275
3 TOTAL 1308 89 13 1291 73 06
Il |&=3s« ‘@ BUILDINGS UNDER CONSTRUCTION 52679 553098
I % €3 [SATS, ; HAS 8 & ?+cEs gficg
OTHER FIXED ASSETS (including Furniture and Fixtures)
qADIHET B WG+ T34 WG+ [8S 9T § At cost as per last Balance 858 78 51 779 34 69
Sheet 153 25 82 98 25 67
BT g+ IS DAL € gR33dc Additions/Adjustments during the year 1012 04 33 877 60 36
§ § 227230 188185
B g+ NS “+HeseTs, Deductions during the year 989 32 03 858 78 51
6727874 599 78 63
<< #ag>3s Depreciation to date
%43 TOTAL 316 53 29 258 99 88

[Betsd 11- % [S9.TS,
Z BRI Heg

&ph- PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 +3q
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 w39
As on 31.03.2011

| Inter Office Adjustment (net) 3fcR wraTerg FAMENH (Fae) 173 23 28 --
Il |gssa '&c gse Interest Accrued 603 65 08 468 60 22
T (85 “ £ JAC & W3IBS S+ (Fad)
| Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net) 49212 60 -
V' | ot gossr=q 1§ .Bero Stationery and Stamps 1400 50 132979
THIY H BIETY XY 9@ H T AHH[A [[ATS,
V' | Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 214814 22 82 36
VI | % Others 1371 02 01 1011 56 76
s TOTAL 2675 51 61 1516 29 13

84




aifs Rdid Annual Report 2011 - 12

[Felsd 12- BT+ T3t

;%E“Grrﬁﬁ?&'

&b PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 +H-3q
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39
As on 31.03.2011

\

YT DY &R

H W+ &PH TIDT GIHE o4 W SHT e AT TS 84S S |

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

|93 8.7 ¥+ &g* 793 Liability for partly paid investments
B8PS [SE W+ HI+

L|&fb|||ty on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts

B FHSHST H "9 89 7 5101 583 Guarantee given on behalf of
constituents

T+v 3¢ 9 a) In India

4w IT W+ 3i b) Outside India

BTSHESSY TS, H [§ [T SESE,

Acceptance Endorsements and other obligations

0 7T &I+ &SF M AT T+ 89 & 1

Other items for which the bank is contlngently liable

126 97 76
17 67 58

33192 47 22

9244 93 04
132 63 67

4351 30 57
985 32 85

124 07 59
19 40 03

19506 31 28

9803 05 33
40 61 25

3777 69 67
626 20 18

BT 13- |gde glse

&hed- PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 39 &%

Year ended 31.03.2012

S B

31.03.2011 H39 BRI

Eai)

Year ended 31.03.2011

Fasa14- m R
3 BORI Hg

&hd- PARTICULARS

31.03.2012 “39
Eeasean

Year ended 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 -39 T2k
SRECail
Year ended 31.03.2011

* I+ ?—iS;IEIQ G IBO’ SFAdT gq g.&hec 3389 Amount relates to Safe, Furniture, Vehicle and Machinery.
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BT 15- g &S S glse

% BRI Hg
31.03.2012 39 TR | 31.03.2011 H3J &%k
&hd- PARTICULARS Gan SEcai

Year ended 31.03.2012 | Year ended 31.03.2011
| ok 89 € gJs¢ Interest on deposits 7460 55 17 51332213

I | Seg € ol + ¢ |+ w99d € gse
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 3329392 17554 34
Il | % Others 1982 99 16 15 11

[Bersd 16- TwESE g

K¢
31.03.2012 H+39d g | 31.03.2011 H3d Tk
ghd- PARTICULARS S& Bf SR
Year ended 31.03.2012 | Year ended 31.03.2011
I [ HReSEse «Id 58S S 6a+ &5F T8aes
Payments to and provisions for employees 1483 96 24 1332 68 51
I &438T + [ g3+39 3.8 Rent, Taxes and Lighting 156 77 25 1311343
Il |7 & sat g3s7=7 Printing and Stationery 217185 19 39 44
IV lemred | 583 Advertisement and Publicity 96071 10 33 41
V %+ + ggmee  ®agees*
31.03.12 31.03.11
Depreciation on Bank’s property * 11971951021599
THSE B éﬁqjﬁg@iq—ﬁ Teeh] B | e 89 19 22 7163 26
VI |Less : Trfd from Revaluation Reserve 305273 305273 59 45 4117
VIl | &qquse o 7480 wed [$ $ Directors’ fees, allowance and
expenses 17 17 59 159153
VIN [ 3aw sRSa w48 B g, 79W 9% aavw+3d silcg 93993 6 63 60
IX | Auditors’ fees and expenses(including branch auditors) 14 02 06 10 75 83
X |edew 33 Law Charges 5243 74 419228
Xl Tgewvu 3 [§ wasgd 7+9d ST Postage, Telegrams and 100 07 74 8329 68
Xl | Telephones 232 03 96 202 19 50
Fo¥< [S [X= Repairs and Maintenance
%3 Insurance
I'r € Other Expenditure
43 TOTAL 2186 99 74 1926 31 64

* includes depreciation of ¥8.30 cr for previous year
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IR 17 — H& SRGTBRYT el

SGTHRUT BT URORT :

fociar faavor eI oFTa Um R AR BRIGRAT eI B
HHSIT BT el B §Y TR By o € o 3 W emarst
% Hay #§ 9Rd ¥ yaferd |ifdfde grewi vd ugfdl @ S99l ©§
T facet # Rord emameit & W&y # e 9 9ard o R S <
# vafera wifafde ureumi vd ugfodl & FHge B |

A H fby 1T uRarer SR IR—wHrpferd faae uferer & face ger
AT BT IRITRYT, HRA FET oRATHR R (SRS ERT SR
fHY T ORITHRT AFD — 11 (QUE — 11) B AR 727 B

2.1.

1.

22.

3.1

88

YRA ¥ by 77 aReresl & dee § gRad+

faceh fafmg ameat @ R fadel gar @ g (HeTE)
BRI IRNfIT wraifEd ofd X (SRYRAR) W aot fasar
TR

et a1 Rl Ud garel BT a¥ B i W Hers
BRI AfNgfaa <= w uRafia fosar T 7

el gor § gwifea Wofml, gsiedl @ o=
TaEgARl IR TREAT BT BeE gRI a9 &I FHEG WX
JFfergferT | &’1 WR aRafia fear w8 |

i a9 @1 |9ty o faeeh qa1 sniaal gd <gamei &
fue™ vd uRads & sMarer faf i iRl @1, S5 =fed
B9 P Al B SR AT AT Y AT ST |

IR arger Ay el o Wiaerd e <= R Ydhe fhar
T 7 SR W & FAH - W Y far S g 3R
RO g9 BT W T B O H AT &) el 2

R FHTRferd fageh uRereqt & e & uRad=

faceh ol @1 IR—Aefod face uRaem & w9 #
e far T 2 SR iy faeRvl @1 fFramgar aikafhd
foar T &
AMHRAG T3 BT AMAA F gY, 3R v I7amaif &t
I§ B FAIRT W Her$ gRT SRR waie &=f W uRafida
fpar ST 21

I T T B WelE N HaRd fomEl @ wmifa w
Jfergfera R offera | &) WR gRafia fear S 2 |

SaR—7gE [ e gre @y # A B Em A 2|

S FreeiRan A et 3 aefia far T @
> uRudgaar & oy @ Ty (Tadien)

> fas &g et (TUweE)

> @R & forg X Y (TEuwm)

IRUFIT T AH TG B AR & AT U al T8 ufenyfarat
BT YA Y & fete aefiepe fobam T | ey srafyy &
I /&N R H SAOR—¥1E A AW SoaR AUR TR &

3.2

3.3

)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

AT & W U B TS URRREAT B gEwe At #
Fiffea fBar g1 o/ & uRnjfdt S Swde |t
i # T o €, S, ey’ waw # aiffea fear
T 2

Ta & U9 vadt # @ T ufengfast @ R W U o @
g o 9 B o # o S € SR are # ol uRfdkh
oY (A1 BT g iR wifafde yRfgfat #§ ofaRa &1 9=
qrelt Jrufere e RId) # fafanfor o Sirar @ qen wify, afe
B, B M G B oRd ¥ wwiRa fBar e @ -

IRa ¥ et &1 Jeaies R Red 36 @ feendet &
AR FAETgER fam e &

"TEEYH” Tad # TR BT Jedid i B AT IR AT
ST & Ryara S AMal 3 Siet 3 Jod 9 1ot dnT J1fdd
BIH BT, S A1 o, 3ifehd o TR oTSi+ AT ! VAT STferdhalT dr
gRudear &I geRm @y #  uRenfd  feawr  omar
2| erguf /dga SEAl # R wedigw gt #
wite e T g el v g # ored
ISR & FEr BN I BN @I UgAM @ TS © IR
g fHar T ¥ W EN @1 AR R gwe forg
WA e e &g el o fasar o 21

QUG get | el @1 geied, IR 9ol W, e
JfaRTel W RpyaR e affenvER fhar omar 21 Ik a8
Fad e B, 1 99 M-8 o 3 e far sman
g, Safe & Fad Jeugfe & 8 R SHST SUeT R &
SN 8 | IR BT Sifhd IR @ a8 afaded ginfdl @
IE I W Prs URdcH T8l BT S 7 |

TR IR B 3ifdrd far Siar ] | fael qegsm, afe &1 &),
@ A T B o F BT Wiae fhar Srar € iefe fHad
Jougfe, aft @1 & W e 4 R S ¥ 59 ot #
Jafdaes ufergferal & 981 qou § ®1E uRadw =8l BT 2|
ﬁﬁﬂaa\%mw%:

et TAIRITe i 3fear der fhas sdd 7)) didbe Tus
sRafees wAIRTTeM 3if 3T (TwHamsyaTASY) gRT 9ifd
At/ AEEH &R W AT S 2

TR WHR AR o9 agAfed UMl &1 Jeaiad
AIEIarTs / ThASTHUHSIY  gRT el g AAged
IRIFIAT B B TSR B TNt & ufiwer & 25 9
wige 9o g AEETH gl B SrgEE B gy fpar
IR

BT BM W A IR BT Tediad TR o W fHar s
21 ®Ie T BraTel S IR BN B TH—3T I W
(oo Rerd, af 81, w® & Ry ), o & Fdmam
gorud (ed @ O 9 Uh 9§ & Ugd &I A @), B
AR W AeAifhd fHar Srar 81 e IR &1 eIl
R U TH SUA B AR AT S ¥
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2.1

2.2

SCHEDULE 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared by following the
going concern concept on historical cost convention
and conform to the statutory provisions and practices
prevailing in India unless otherwise stated and in
respect of foreign branches as per statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in the respective countries.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indian operations
and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for
as per Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl).

Translation in respect of Indian operations

1. Foreign exchange transactions are recorded
at the Weekly Average Rate (WAR) notified by
Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India
(FEDAI).

2. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are
translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI
at the year end.

3.  Acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations and guarantees in foreign currency
are carried at the closing rates notified by FEDAI
at the year end.

4. Exchange differences arising on settlement
and translation of foreign currency assets and
liabilities at the end of the financial year are
recognized as income or expenses in the period
in which they arise.

5. Outstanding forward exchange contracts are
disclosed at the Contracted rates, and revalued
at FEDAI closing rates, and the resultant effect is
recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Translation in
operations.

respect of non-integral foreign

Foreign branches are classified as non-integral foreign
operations and the financial statements are translated
as follows:

1. Assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities are translated at the closing rates
notified by FEDAI at the year end.

2. Income and expenses are translated at the
Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI
at the end of the respective quarter.

3. All resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in a separate account “Exchange
Fluctuation Fund” till the disposal of the net
investments.

INVESTMENTS

The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified
in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three
categories viz.,

¢ Held To Maturity (HTM)
¢ Available For Sale (AFS)
* Held For Trading (HFT)

3.2

3.3

The securities acquired with the intention to be held
till maturity are classified under “HTM” category. The
securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking
advantage of short-term price/interest movements
are classified as “HFT”. All other securities which do
not fall under any of the two categories are classified
under “AFS” category.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category is
first taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter
appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes
and amount required to be transferred to statutory
reserves) and loss, if any, charged to Profit & Loss
account.

Investments in India are valued in accordance with RBI
guidelines, as under:

a) Securities in HTM category are valued at
acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost
is higher than the face value, in which case, such
excess of acquisition cost over the face value is
amortised over the remaining period of maturity.
Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of
investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures which
are included under HTM category is recognized
and provided. Such diminution is being
determined and provided for each investment
individually.

b) Investments in AFS category are marked to
market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at
quarterly intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is
provided for in the Profit and Loss account while
net appreciation, if any, isignored. The book value
of the individual securities does not undergo any
change after marking to market.

c) The individual scrips in the HFT category
are marked to market at daily intervals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit
and Loss account while net appreciation, if any,
is ignored. The Book Value of the individual
securities in this category does not undergo any
change.

d)  Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued
as under:

i) Central Government Securities are valued at
prices/ Yield To Maturity (YTM) rates asannounced
by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI)
jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).

ii)y  State Government and Other approved securities
are valued applying the YTM method by marking
up 25 basis points above the yields of the Central
Government Securities of equivalent maturity
put out by PDAI / FIMMDA periodically.

iii) Equity shares are valued at market price, if
quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at
break-up value (without considering revaluation
reserves if any) as per the company’s latest
balance sheet (not more than one year prior to
the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are
valued at %1 per company.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

P BN W ANHE W P GG GOR Fod W B
ST B o WYUd deNH S oREl §H WRM 9 B
R W RS Fea, ST H I O o B 1 W b oI R
JRH & wU F B IR q1 ISl I R, I fRE qer
el BT AT ALEIYH MR W fHar S 2 |

Ty fdel, ST gAToT gEl den aiftiad wRTGTEl @t
I I T@G AN WR fBar orar 2

BIC B W T Bl B ISl BT Jedid aTaR oI W
T ST ®; e YA WIS qed dal ae i e
(@A) <M # S oft B 8L W e o 71 afe it
-3 3rafy § 2, Sl e §ed / IR BIe Ster
TE B A1, get &7 eih TAUET IR Jfefal clih—3 Srafy
P T qb AT IR fbar Srar ¥

facel wmeanelt grT fag T Rl @1 Jeute Hafta < #
yaferd Ugfd @ AR BT 7

W el den gt &1 qeaied o @t/ qoed 90
&=t 91 a1 & forg q@man &1, wRaa Rad @ g1 fFuifRa
faaeygel wEel & srwdE B

gferIforRll 1 @RI # | Qe [/ FHRE [/ 3feeE W) U
Ureared &7 gel fear Siar 21 ufonifoll @ oo @ wdy #
3T B T TARN / FARE / (U Yob P FATTIT
@I AT S0 R

garg ey BRiT) & oy @ &)1 @ sred—9gell @
el BT UM WA SMER UR @l Sl 2 iR SR
el oo e faRTell IR IR @1 3ifhd fby o €1
R ASA—daferdl & SR oI BT Ao, Jald—aa Bl
TR TR G AT—d gl BRI & FAT {hT ST+ IR U / U 47
Yaol /ey VR @ MR R fBAr S| g9 gedrel
afs Bz wIFEl 8 O e forg ol greee A WA E,
STafs o afg 81, a1 S W eu q8 fQar ST g ergeln
— gaferal &1 FHIT R AT 31efaT BTG BT IRAMIT fpar
AT & 3R IGcl—dgell & 916! Afdqredd Srafer arerar
fafafde anRa ererar <aar &) g®RT S@fey ST # Sl &4
g1, e # forar o |

g 3 amR Ay 9M 9 AR v ga= e
a1 gae fafe iR geat W geifda by o 2 <R
RO o 3R &I ST ™ g 81 oRam # e o g |
Bad T TR FAwres  Ra (TdY) AFT SO ST TRET
BT I BT TR TRBR AT TRET BT IRABR I 8 |
I WGR ERT TRSGa ufofoat # fgen, &ir wifea
FA B yHiT Gl AT BT fAdeyel A SR
R affepror iR UTaea=eRYr fham AT 8, 59 =Sl /
qoru &1 o (aRugaar duifaal f2q) sfear 9% & <3
BTE 37 R BT 90 | 31w Rl & A T8 8T 7

4.1

90

LR A A U R S o 5 G e A o (S s A
T gea SR facia onRaat & FMad a8 o0, | &1 R
R qifd Py S E1 oo e @1 aRerfa gafwr
FUN ERT ger U3 & e w Bfd fee aReufa ge

5.

6.

4.2

SIPE]

5.1.

52

5.3

5.5

R gifhd Py O ¥ R TR @ B O & forw
IR B ST 8 SR e gig B O | el e S g

aRerafed gafH s 9 fadh fre v facha siRaat &
PHRUT ST~ fael B, o™ T B o|@T H TS o) 2

ITIR WRA # AR B SURGAT F AR W AP,
g—HTIe, ey iR B et # wfiga fHar war 2
R—frwres R & forg /1 geR 9 urawe By o
g

V) gAMG Hai — 25 uRed IMr oEEl iR iR
ST

&) wdfee daet | 1

i) 100 Uferd ST @R AR ST @ fog ST 01.07.2011
T & g THa 3R /AT Sofag ®

i) 25 TfRIT ST g R/ AT 30.06.2011 T U
foflag

iii) 100 TR ST AT

) dfewe Hait — 2

i) 100 Ufcrerd ST @R AR S @ forg T 01.07.2011
Tt & ygel g iR/ A sofiag &

ii) 40 wforerd S e 3R/ AT 30.06.2011 & U
Sofeg

iii) 100 X T AT

9 dfery dawt —3 &R =fwRs W — 100 uforera
e Ao W afed A yTae fdar S g |
foeeh Rl & HWey # emy—fuRen, o affewor
AT 0T BIAT & foIQ UTaer AR SITaadhdral rerdT
IR Red 9% & fageget amEst § 9 o 41 a1f¥e |
8, & gaR Py o £

gdhe fFa MU 1M, IR—Fefea oRa, Semsdei/
ST / AISTEITH3S I UK T FARIS o dfad I
Y <ra, fafder @ § o &k T TS gaifadl, weiar
TA-TA Ud O AR T A et @ forg fag o
TG SR A9d RGE & wU # afigd gifed @l @
I g H AT B I TeHH S I8 A 7

3Fd IMRTAT / eI

6.1

6.2.

IRER qUT 3 3 IMRTAl &I RA™ S96T IRWRITd
AT R YR IR & SR WR TR 13 7|
ARA H Wa (S8 HEl e 81 B o Tl &/ eT
TE B TS, THE @ ARG Afdd) T 3T e SR
(6.3 ¥ 65 ¥ IATS TS Aal Bl BISHR) TR HeIBTd &HT UG
PUAT STTTIH 1956 BT AT xiv # AT RN F FAR
et Y ugfy w SR gl sTiRaal & Aer #
d% grr MuiRT = wR e Sfaw womed | fdar ar
2| TTuifhd TTH W et TeuE™ Bl Yo Rard
& faog wRa far war 21
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3.4

35

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

4.1

iv) Preference shares are valued at market price,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of the value
determined based on the appropriate YTM rates
or redemption value.

V) All debentures/bonds, other than those which
are in the nature of advances, are valued on the
YTM basis.

vi) Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and
Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price
or Net Asset Value (NAV). In case of funds with a
lock-in period, where repurchase price / market
quote is not available, units are valued at NAYV,
else valued at cost till the end of the lock-in
period.

vii)

Investments by Foreign Branches are valued as per the
practice prevailing in the respective countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest/ principal is in
arrears for more than 90 days are subject to prudential
norms prescribed by RBI.

Brokerages / Commission / incentive received on
subscriptions are deducted from the cost of securities.
Brokerage / Commission / Stamp duty paid in
connection with acquisition of securities are treated as
revenue expenses.

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are
accounted on accrual basis and transactions for trading
are marked to market at quarterly intervals. The fair
value of the total swaps is computed on the basis of
the amount that would be received/ receivable or paid/
payable on termination of the swap agreements as on
the balance sheet date. Losses arising therefrom, if any,
are fully provided for, while the profit, if any, is ignored.
Gains or loss on termination of swaps is deferred and
recognised over the shorter period of the remaining
contractual life of the swap or the remaining life of the
designated asset or liability.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e., Currency Futures,
are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit
and Loss account.

Investments backed by guarantee of the Central
Government though overdue are treated as Non
Performing Asset (NPA) only when the Government
repudiates its guarantee when invoked.

Investment in State Government guaranteed securities,
including those in the nature of ‘deemed advances’, are
subjected to asset classification and provisioning as
per prudential norms if interest/ instalment of principal
(including maturity proceeds) or any other amount due
to the Bank remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD TO ASSET RECOVERY
COMPANIES

Security Receipts (SR) issued by ARCs in respect of
financial assets sold to them is recognized at lower of
redemption value of SRs and Net Book Value of financial
assets. SRs are valued at Net Asset Value declared by
ARCs on the Balance Sheet date and depreciation, if
any, is provided for and appreciation is ignored.

4.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.2

The net-shortfall, if any, arising on sale of financial
assets to ARCs is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

ADVANCES

In accordance with the prudential norms issued by
RBI, advances in India are classified into standard, sub-
standard, doubtful and loss assets, borrower-wise.

Provisions are made for non performing advances as
under:

a) Substandard category — 25 % both secured and
unsecured category.

b) Doubtful category-1 :

i) 100 % for secured and unsecured classified and /
or categorized before 01.07.2011.

ii) 25 % for secured classified and / or categorized
after 30.06.2011.

iii) 100% for Unsecured portion.
c)  Doubtful Category — 2:

i) 100 % for secured and unsecured classified and /
or categorized before 01.07.2011.

ii) 40 % for secured classified and / or categorized
after 30.06.2011.

iii) 100% for Unsecured portion.
d) Doubtful category-3 and Loss advances — 100 %.

Provision is made for standard advances including
restructured standard advances as per RBI directives.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition,
asset classification and provisioning for loan losses are
made as per local requirement or as per RBI prudential
norms, whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made for
non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTMSE claims
received and held pending adjustment, repayments
received and kept in sundries account, participation
certificates, usance bills rediscounted and provision
in lieu of diminution in the fair value of restructured
accounts classified as standard assets.

FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical
cost and at revalued amount in respect of assets
revalued.

Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land
wherever inseparable/ not segregated) and other fixed
assets (excluding items referred in 6.3 to 6.5) in India
is provided for on the straight-line method at rates
specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956
and at the Bank determined rates based on Residual
Life in the case of ‘Revalued Assets’. Depreciation
relatable to revalued component is charged against
revaluation reserve.
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6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

PP (IR AR diredwR) vd ek fag@a omgfd
goferal TR HeggTd &1 T et Y@ gl (TheH) W)
33.33 wfererd ufay @1 &) WR @ Ol 7 |

AR HR W eIz a1 X, Wl ¥ ugfy w20 ufowr 21

afl 9 B R $5000/— TH b AY Heudlell Hal,
TR 100 YRR eUET &1 e fBar S € |

30 fadeR @1 a1 39S TR i Rl SR W e,
feriRa <=t & 100 Ufterd wR R SHa 919 Iiia nRaat
& forg 50 ufqera o ywRa fhar Smar 21

geearel Y W NffTH, s & a¥ F qolied frar orar @
3R yee & el w yRefa fhar S 2

e wrErelt @1 orEd MRl & Wew H HouEN @
AT I T H yaferd uSfaAt & IgAR @1 SR 2 |
-3 iRl (TdN) @ &g § BIS qeusr gaRd
T foar ST ®

7. XIS YgdT-

71

7.2

7.3

I R TT P, T Tb J=UAT F&l Pl WY, AHFI:
ol emaR wR fRre | forr ST ' |

IR-fTes aREEl, PR R TRAFA Rl (ST 90
oAl & arer ey ®), Arrer o, 9 e, SR fhd
T AT/ TR R HHIeE (GRS faw 9 3aR)
e N A w afiRed &/ aftea guR, dfex
e, sl gaR onfe @1 S9a agel 8F R 2o ¥
foram am 2|

Ity el el & avar ¥ e @ik o UMRE @Y
e faeeh ga1 = wu (Fer) & fenfdel & ogar
frgeTgoe & AN d AT TR R

8. HIST IS PR @IEc

Fe GRRT & ST R FTe & gRT Ifoid REPR @8el Hl
& 59 UPR & ST & BRI I $ Y H T8AM S ¢ |

9. fyaar e / =1y

A g B o | gwiir R aRumg fEfaRed R feR e
T ©

« IR Fwres ST iR/ srerEr Rl & fog grae
« T ARH TR WHR dTaeT

« O Wi il og e

. A MR W IR & folg U

. e R gemEN & forg uraeE

o AMHRABAT [ BT/ F RO

« UE BRI B AN W
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o AR 3RMAT /3R 3T SMaeAD YTae
10 T B FAIHGRd IR UT &1 aTel o

10.1

T A 7 I=gfe MY o aifffe ofwemi &1 R @
Yrge fobar ST @

dHiIfRE qoaihd & MR W
el wrsll & wddy § @8l @ WM Bl B SgAR
fopa ST 21

R feae ¥ form = 2

Eorreo) UM 1 s o 1 [ A S 4 o o S [ 2 51 R
qAPT & R W fHar W[ T T EAIGS
ERT SR A oRaTh_oT AMG 15 (YU9) “HHART ol
o Ady | Ui aut B 3@y § ge Wiy # ST e |
e swaRal & forg Yo @ fAded ok Sue™ &
ey ¥ feiRa <oar &1 e Rod §% @ feenfden &
AR U quT B AAfT # FAA wU A ARG I S
g

11, IMHRIP AT 3R YTaer

1.1

()

AMHRAPB AT : U8 fhT T fHATherdl o =9 aca™
T AT 9] 8 Aahal 7, e qemet # enmeRed udn
® wY H g fhy Sa €, el

U areamell & e gfedd el fBar S 2 |
G

qregamell & AT BT ve fAvawHg e T8 fhar o
NETUR

W IRET Wifae e B

12. skl # i

@

13.

AR IRIAIRN B HHA H OTel fAvad g dd fhy o
FHd & AR/ AT S8l Tod QA Bl BISHY arEqaRil Bl
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6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

71

7.2

7.3

Depreciation on computers (hardware and software)
and Uninterrupted Power Supply Systems (UPS) is
provided at the rate of 33.33% per annum on Straight
Line Method (SLM).

The rate of depreciation on motor car is 20 % on
straight line method.

100% depreciation is provided on all cell phones and
on small value items costing upto Rs.5000/-.

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or before
30th September is charged at 100% of the prescribed
rates and at 50% of the prescribed rates on the fixed
assets acquired thereafter.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the year of
acquisition and amortized over the period of lease.

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign
branches is provided as per the practice prevailing in
the respective countries.

In respect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation is
charged.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on
accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Income from non-performing assets, Central
Government guaranteed assets (where it is overdue
beyond 90 days), dividend income, insurance claims,
commission on letters of credit/ guarantees issued (other
than those relating to project finance), income from
bancassurance products, additional interest / overdue
charges on bills purchased, locker rent, finance charges
on credit cards, income on Bank’s right to recompense,
etc., are accounted for on realisation.

In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and other

charges are recognised till the date of crystallisation as
per FEDAI guidelines.

CREDIT CARD REWARD POINTS:

Reward points earned by card members on use of card
facility is recognized as expenditure on such use.

NET PROFIT / LOSS

The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is
after considering:

* Provision for Non Performing Advances and / or
Investments

* General provision on Standard Advances
*  Provision for Restructured Advances
*  Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets

* Provision for Depreciation on Investments

10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

1.

11.2

12

13.
13.1

* Transfer to / from Contingency Fund
* Provision for direct taxes

* Usual or/ and other necessary provisions
STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Annual contributions to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund
are determined and provided for:

* on the basis of actuarial valuation
* as per the local laws in respect of foreign branches

Leave encashment benefit for employees is accounted
for on actuarial basis.

Transitional liability relating to employee benefits
determined as per actuarial valuation is written
off over a period of five years in terms of Revised
Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15) - “Employee Benefits”,
issued by ICAI.

Liability determined in respect of pension (second
option) for existing employees and gratuity is amortised
equally over a period of five years in accordance with
RBI Guidelines.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Contingent liability : Past events leading to, possible
or present obligations are recognised as contingent
liability in the following instances where :

(@) The existence of such obligations has not been
confirmed

(b) no outflow of resources are required to settle
such obligations

(c) areliable estimate of the amount of the obligations
cannot be made

(d) such amounts are not material

(@) Provision is recognized in case of present
obligations where a reliable estimate can be
made and/or where there are probable outflow
of resources embodying foregoing of economic
benefits to settle the obligations, excluding
frivolous claims.

(b) Provision for Market Risk, Country Risk, etc., are
made in terms of extant instructions of RBI.

(c) Floating provision as identified by the Bank
Management is provided for.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses if any, are recognised in
accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) -28
issued in this regard by the ICAI.

TAXES ON INCOME

Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax and
Deferred Tax.
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the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted till the date of the Balance
Sheet. Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised unless
there is “virtual certainty” that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets will be realised.

13.2 Current tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the
applicable tax rates, tax laws and favourable judicial
pronouncements / legal opinion.

13.3 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account
of timing differences and which are capable of
reversal in subsequent periods are recognised using
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PRGN 18 — @l W fewforif

1. Ll
ki 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

i) | IRTSIR (%)* 12.67 12.83
ii) | SemuamR — fear | 4ol (%) 10.47 10.43
i) | TemRTeR — fear 1l Uolt (%) 2.20 2.40
iV) | TR WRPR & IRELRYT BT yferd 80.00 80.00
V) | R0 IS & w9 § aftia it e @1 [ T IR
Vi) | arEqieng & Skiexer | g < Nl Nl
vii) | R fewr 1 foredl & SR 9 urd fdr T wRis bl 500.00
Viii) | srR feaR || forgal & SRKI@RT | Ui W3 T e gl 500.00

*31.03.2012 TH § 31 Yol TATCIAT ST I 1l AFGS! & AR 1347 URIerd 2 iR 99961 | AME Sl & STAR 12,67 UM & | (9Red™
Red d& & feenEel & AR, 99 | 3R d9d 1| AME Sl & AT AMBlod YAaH ARMRYAR BT §F §RT ol WRIRER & w9 H

Rure far s =mfRy)
2. frawr

2.1 TR Red & & fenfdel & orgeR, §6 & <20 Aoa aw dfeamT & 9 et # dfer T 21 31.03.2012 B I8 FffeRor
TPR I & R s H)
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
KUK gfererd KUK EINNGE

URYFIAT TPh WY TT — TF T UH 25479.89* 69.35 21539.69 63.35

e & for Sueter — Tumhed 11083.08 30.17 12460.59 36.65

IR & Y W Y — gEuwed 178.06 0.48 0.00 0.00

ABe AT 36741.03 100.00 34000.28 100.00

*frae 77 SR AEf quarel @ uferd & wu A R vedeE ufnfoR 25 uftera @ st i wR & g 24.36 Tfea 2

22 e R ®rs #)
< 2011-12 2010-11
(1) Fra= @ qeu

() fraet &1 wowd o
@) wRd § 36741.03 34000.28
(@) R & qrER 1466.76 969.92

(i) JoIE™ @ forg uraem

(@) wRa ¥ 231.76 186.44
(@) IR & qER --

(iit) Frrarent @1 faat e
(@) W § 36509.27 33813.84
(@) wRa & qrER 1466.76 969.92

(2) el TR eugT @ fY 9AIQ T WA F STArTH

() ooy 158.45 275.63
(i) S : 9f & SR fHY 7Y rEEE 132.35 56.85
SU — Bl 290.80 332.48
(iii) =red : q¥ & <R SR WraerEl 1 GRIBT AT 77.19 174.03
(v) 99 213.61 158.45
(v) U IR & gRT eniRe gfonfar A&t @ forg gadidt wR fdan war graer * 18.15 27.99
(vi) sifom 2y 231.76 186.44

“Uoe a8 # gRAURT g Sul & ATRT 3FE Tl B Sac o P IRUTHRGSY afvfa gienffa &l & forg a1ika graem T 9.84

PRIC A BH PN oA AT B |
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1.

2.2.

SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

CAPITAL
Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

i) CRAR (%) * 12.67 12.83
ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) * 10.47 10.43
iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) * 2.20 2.40
iv) Percentage of Shareholding of the Government of India 80.00 80.00
v) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-ll capital NIL NIL
vi) Amount raised by issue of IPDI NIL NIL
vii) Amount raised by issue of Lower Tier Il Instruments ¥ Crore NIL 500.00
viii) Amount raised by issue of Upper Tier Il Instruments ¥ Crore NIL 500.00

* The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank as at 31.03.2012 as per Basel Il Norms is at 13.47 % and as per Basel |
Norms at 12.67%. (As per the RBI guidelines, the least of the CRAR computed under Basel | and Basel Il Norms has

to be reported as CRAR recorded by the Bank).
INVESTMENTS

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank’s domestic investment portfolio has been classified into three

categories. The figures as at 31.03.12 is given hereunder: (X in crore)
Classification 31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Amount % Amount %
Held To Maturity -HTM 25479.89*% 69.35 21539.69 63.35
Available for Sale - AFS 11083.08 30.17 12460.59 36.65
Held for Trading — HFT 178.06 0.48 0.00 0.00
Gross Total 36741.03 100.00 34000.28 100.00

*Domestic HTM securities as a percentage of Net Demand and Time Liabilities works out to 24.36% against a

stipulated maximum level of 25%.

Investments (% in crore)
Items 2011-12 2010-11
(1) Value of Investments
(i) Gross value of investments
(a) In India 36741.03 34000.28
(b) Outside India 1466.76 969.92
(ii) Provision for Depreciation
(a) In India 231.76 186.44
(b) Outside India
(iii) Net value of Investments
(a) In India 36509.27 33813.84
(b) Outside India 1466.76 969.92
(2) Movement of provision held towards depreciation on investments
(i) Opening Balance 158.45 275.63
(i) Add: Provision made during the year 132.35 56.85
Sub - Total 290.80 332.48
(iii) Less: Write back of excess provision during the year 77.19 174.03
(iv) Balance 213.61 158.45
(v) Provision held for stating Security Receipts issued by ARCs at NBV *18.15 27.99
(vi) Closing Balance 231.76 186.44

* Consequent to the reverting of not eligible accounts transferred to ARCs in the earlier year, the Provision held

for Stating Security Receipts is reduced by Rs 9.84 crore.
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2.2.1 AT U1 SeARIRT qeat #) R oIS #)
AT BT IBR | T 9§ & SRM gAaH |9 9§ & SR oY | A 9 & SR ® Gzl
ECapil HaH THT e e
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 31/03/12| 31/03/11
XU & qEd 99 T8
gfergferat
i ARG
gfergferat 0.00 0.00 679.25 537.99 43.24 90.21 320.02 0.00
ii. PHIINRT
o1 ufengforat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rt YA & =
TR T yfnaferat
i RGBT
gfergfer
ii. ®URe FT 0.00 0.00 95.86 101.00 0.53 3.92 95.86 0.00
gfergfer
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
222 R wuaR foaer wfalnr
@) &A% 31.03.2012 BT R—TATANR el R TRIGAT AR
Frefl e < o R 4 | R FaRo 3 &1 | e T @1
EaRIE ] AT A
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 Ao Nd &85 IUHH 436.55 283.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 IEESIEIRSRIN 401.98 351.25 0.00 0.00 31.85
3 |d+ 5325.60 5254.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | SN wuft 652.22 504.81 0.00 0.00 3.22
5 a@qﬁ—cﬁ / AgE e 141.07 141.07 0.00 0.00 62.20
6 I 21.07 18.06 0.00 0.00 1.00
7 | qeuE @ Ui emRa wraes -212.15 XX Xx Xx XX
Easl 6766.34 6553.72 0.00 0.00 98.27
dig IR furee IR—vauasR g R PIs ¥)
foragRor 2011-12 2010-11
3T Y 0.51 0.15
9 3 IRE SIS 0.00 0.51
9§ & SRE P 0.00 0.15
37T 99 0.00 0.51
GIRT G aTereI= 0.51 0.51
3. G~

JRIGT &R HYR /AT & WY (3MSIRTA)

o o MRt § I & &1 e & o, RITQR oer 9, &9 S Seel—dael 9§ Hafd, a1 dfaar fRar| W & forg
AFAE o DA RITR STeR 2.00 AT (8.10 HRIS SUY) o1 | THIAT ITA—acel ReI, @S BT SRART &R T R, W AT
R YTAE H B Y|
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2.2.1 Market REPO Transactions (in face value terms):

2.2.2

i)

ii)

(X in crore)
Minimum outstanding | Maximum outstanding Daily average
Type during the year ended | during the year ended outstanding during As on
the year ended
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 |31/03/12| 31/03/11
Securities sold
under repos
i. Government
securities 0.00 0.00 679.25 537.99 43.24 90.21 320.02 0.00
ii. Corporate debt
securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Securities
purchased under
reverse repos
i. Government
securities 0.00 0.00 95.86 101.00 0.53 3.92 95.86 0.00
ii. Corporate debt
securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NON-SLR INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments as at 31.03.2012
(% in crore)
EXTENT
EXTENT OF OF BELOW EXTENT OF | EXTENT OF
NO. ISSUER AMOUNT PRIVATE INVESTMENT UNRATED UNLISTED
PLACEMENT GRADE SECURITIES | SECURITIES
SECURITIES
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 PSU 436.55 283.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |FIs 401.98 351.25 0.00 0.00 31.85
3 |Banks 5325.60 5254.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | Private Companies 652.22 504.81 0.00 0.00 3.22
5 | Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures 141.07 141.07 0.00 0.00 62.20
6 |Others 21.07 18.06 0.00 0.00 1.00
7 Prowspn'held towards _212.15 XX XX XX XX
depreciation
Total 6766.34 6553.72 0.00 0.00 98.27
Non Performing Non-SLR Investments (% in crore)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Opening Balance 0.51 0.15
Additions during the year 0.00 0.51
Reduction during the year 0.00 0.15
Closing Balance 0.00 0.51
Total Provisions held 0.51 0.51

DERIVATIVES
Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swaps (IRS)

Singapore branch entered into Derivatives contracts of the nature of Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) to hedge on balance

sheet assets. The notional principal value of Swaps was SGD 2.00 Mio (38.10 Crore).

IRS was undertaken for

hedging purposes. The outstanding swap position was to receive floating rate of interest and pay fixed rate of
interest.
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R B3rs )

< 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1. TSl BRIR Pl IFFATT Hefer 8.10 43.48
2. TR B AT 0 sl S [ b # afk fuelt verdR g8 @ O 987 @ SIaren
R T T
3. WY TR B W 6 BT aeds WurfRdas afenfer gl I
4. T FRR B TR ST SIRGAT BT AH-R0T 0.04 0.25
5. WY 981 BT IR e T g e

T 9§ & SR 96 7 PIE AIRT R IR T2 BT 2
32 fafermar IR 6y 77 e &R G ¢

g 9§ & IRM d& 7 g @R 5y MU e ) g @ fo B avR el fear 2
33 G # T AR ¢
3.3.1 U Feh IRl

JTSIARTA BT IUINT PR §Y S SMRAT AT AT BT URET BR R8T & | U= AR W T a1 bl &g 7 foram oar 81 1
WY S TS FATATC SR/ <A1 B URRET 34 6, 891 $I T3 IR T I & w9 ¥ g § foran Siar &1 gy Wy <6faerg
IR BT AH By TY MR W 2|

INET WY SerR wg & fyznfcen & MR W Tfl WY oiFed fhy U €1 oAl & FAr o & U8al 9b & U gafa AfaRke
argAred 3R frrdaer gonferl Suerer €1 () @R (@) (i) Se—iffha (Fwsiar, FRre ok fra=on) qe (i) oereRer e & 9
Th W HAGR) GG SIS 2 |

eI IR e # I, qa1 g A (HivE) SR SfaveTse IS WY (AeETY) # Wit oM e wR WET 7| 39 'S ¥ I @ wfafafdat
o & 9 N1 gAIfRT oo Saurg wae AfY @ e e o )

fafa aoiR # o fvg oM arel faeeht fafa o Sare i ga7 arae 9k, fafme aoR iR o w— qeaifed ey o €
3R aRvmRawY e aret o @ =1el, §% @ @™ 9 81 9 | q9iY 9§ |

AT oI § U~ o T B, e @ uRugadr a1 Fifd, ot ff g &1, R a9 9 &1 @ # okl S 21 gern siensyd
e & qied o FREa o & forg, dof sear—agel &1 92 9eu, 9o U3 @ fAAld W ea—agel @ 9EIid ¥ U A1 < F R,
F MR W AT S T TG g o & forg Aot wraw fer S § iR A @1 oK B al, SUaT @l Wikl 2 |

HIATHD JHSIBRT

A~ IR H §o & Frfefiad S § —
I IOk # 9% & FAfafad sae § -
. IRAT TSTT WY
o, WgT IFQ W

31 A/ 2011 BT IHET AR T 150 HRIs o o9 & Qi 31 A€ 2012 d& (ISl 99 ) G&T R Ak & Jfdia dle R
Rerferat g =€) ot | (Rwa ad =)

332 HEIHS GHEERO R @< #)
&9 4. faa=or TSl &R e~
2011-12 2010-11
L e o G s )
V) ufoRem & forg 8.10 43.48
&) @R @ fog 0.00 0.00
2 IR @1 Rerfoaat w sifm (1)
7) emfRd (+) 0.00 0.00
&) T () 0.08 0.48
3 T SIRIH (2) 0.04 0.25
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3.2

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

(% in crore)
Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

i) The notional Principal of Swap agreement 8.10 43.48
ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfill their obligations

under the agreement NIL NIL
iii) Collateral required by bank upon entering into swaps NIL NIL
iv) Concentration of Credit Risk arising from the swaps 0.04 0.25
v) The fair value of swap book NIL NIL

The bank has not entered into any Forward Rate Agreement during the year under review.
Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

The bank has not contracted any exchange traded interest derivatives during the year under review.

Risk Exposure in Derivatives

Qualitative Disclosures

Bank has been doing hedging of asset as well as liability using IRS. The hedging transactions have been accounted
on an accrual basis. Swaps, which hedge interest bearing asset / liability, are accounted for as the asset or liability
hedged. Valuation of outstanding swap contracts is on marked to market basis.

All swap deals have been undertaken based on the guidelines of International Swaps Dealers’ Association. Bank
has adequate control systems and also internal approvals prior to concluding transactions. There exists a clear
functional segregation between (i) trading (Dealing) (ii) back office (settlement, monitoring and control) and (iii)
accounting sections.

In the derivatives segment, the bank is doing proprietary trading in Currency Futures (CF) and Overnight Index
Swaps (OIS). The activities in this segment are governed by the Derivatives Policy approved by the Bank’s Board.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e. Currency Futures, are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

The gain or loss in OIS transactions is booked in the Profit and Loss account on the maturity or unwinding of the
deal whichever is earlier. For the purpose of valuation of outstanding OIS deals, the fair value of the total swap is
computed on the basis of the amount that would be receivable or payable on termination of the swap as on the
balance sheet date. Losses arising there from, if any, are fully provided for while the profits , if any, are ignored.

Quantitative Disclosures

The Bank is active in the following products under derivatives.
* Overnight Index Swaps
* Currency Futures

The outstanding OIS position as on 31t March 2012 was ¥ 150 crore while no naked positions under Currency
Futures was outstanding as on 31t March 2012 (previous year- Nil).

Quantitative Disclosures: (Zin crore)
Sl.No. Particulars Interest Rate Derivatives
2011-12 2010-11
1 Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging 8.10 43.48
b) For trading 0.00 0.00
2 Marked to Market Positions (1)
a) Asset (+) 0.00 0.00
b) Liability (-) 0.08 0.48
3 Credit Exposure (2) 0.04 0.25

101




iy
Indian Bank

3.4.1

o fore apufeg i) |
342 99 & IR % 7 I & forg Sucter Fat # TG g8 o RGN URME! (TAUAR) & T 9T &I aTd / 981 Jed / 9k Jod W Sff
ff %1 81 gacion Havt # ofaRa fasar aifes fafvrame feenfadelt o1 srgurem fovar S w& | T 207423 FRIE FUY (71 Y T 4982.05 FRIE TU)
BT IRHRAIT & FRYT & BRT X77.19 (T a9 T.176.23 FRIS) BT TeIERT M| 31 AIE 2011 BT SHSIRATS TUHTE FRRYfrdl & SueTer 43.89
IS FUY & FCIEN TR BT SUART fHar T T aRace & $HROT 33.30 HRIS AT BT AT DI A TG B oRkd # W Srell T3 |
343  TIAIGH H H e UMl B ATl § AR IS B AN SASD 3Afbd Hed W AP T, A aRugEaar & forg A @ § MiFs @1
gRenfa &= fear srgem | i a¥ 2011—12 # %3173 WIS @ A B (7T 9§ F 4338 dRre) aReNfT fam S gar § qen g9
et W @ A Bk B wd H < T B
4. TR I[oTere
411 IR—FrTee et RIS )
g 2011-12 2010-11
() fae afml @ gorm # faa gag @fem) 1.33 0.563
(i) APt TAUY P ITRT
@ Ry 740.31 510.10
@ ¥ B IRE e 1879.51 953.92
() STaa af & IRM FHEr 769.04 723.71
@) siey 1850.78 740.31
(i) fae Tadig @ Tfa
@ Ry 397.04 144.93
@) @ @ IRM e 1409.63 544.48
@) af & IRE B 609.84 292.37
@) siae 1196.83 397.04
(v) TTOT & forg graemt @ Ty (@HE SR R wraerEl iR g WAl Bl Bieds)
@ ery 159.73 117.21
@) a9 & IRE P MY T 972.75 705.00
(&) afaRad wraem=l & gecEd § Srer 654.74 662.48
&) 3Ry 477.74 159.73
9§ & IR §F 7, R s Raal & foy uaue & Gdg 7 oRarexer Aifd # aRads f&ar 2 S FEgER B
@) “IaAHE” & U § FIfiEa R ores mRaal & forg uraems 1.4.2011 ¥ 20 wfrerd | 25 ufrerd fasam w2
(@) 30.06.2011 T&H A Y 100 TR TG A9d & dacl S 3R 2 & T F TATPpa AR & Fd 7 SR AFGS! & dae H
FeiRa = = Ay anlaal & forg uraem |
S aRad=l @ gRvmmawey, are] 9 & forg e onT 285.61 @RS TUY 31 8ol 2 |
412  IR-IRE FOT UG HAvS AU 70.13 Therd (el v 84.30 ufiwma)

4 N ) H UP YT 98l BT GATe 99T (100% 9T 01)

1) gfRe e | 0.09 1.20
dl) AR GIa= R 0.00 0.00
5 ¥ & IR U Y 100 *GET 01 BT AR SMHTH R FAH

Q) gfoRem &

Nt 0.10 1.20
[T 0.08 0.53
) =R W)

rfdrepaH RIDEE] EIUEE]
AT AL Tl AT Tl

TIAIGA o | URHfRIT @1 fIsh! & BReT Ui T S R, 3.32 dRIe BT (T a9 < 236 HRIS) AM—BIN o # g9l fhAr T &R qowEn 1.68
RIS Tuy(Ueel 9 T 1.18 w1 ) @ AR Yont STRfAa MY & forg fafraiford famam am (@R @rest @ a1g e ok wifafde aRfé Ry # sieor
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3.4.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

4 Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100*PV01)
a) On hedging derivatives 0.09 1.20
b) On trading derivatives 0.00 0.00
5 Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year
a) On hedging
Maximum 0.10 1.20
Minimum 0.08 0.53
b) On trading
Maximum NA| NA
Minimum NA| NA

Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM category amounting to ¥ 3.32 crore (previous year ¥ 2.36 crore) has
been taken to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter an amount of ¥ 1.68 crore (previous year ¥ 1.18 crore) was
transferred to Capital Reserve Account (net of taxes and amount required to be transferred to statutory reserves).

During the year, the Bank had transferred a portion of its Government Securities (SLR) held in the AFS category to the HTM
category at the least of Cost/Book Value / Market price pursuant to enabling regulatory guidelines. The shifting of securities
of ¥ 2074.23 crore (previous year I 4982.05 crore) resulted in depreciation of T 77.19 crore (previous year I 176.23 crore).
The depreciation provision available as on 31st March 2011 in GOI AFS securities amounting to ¥ 43.89 crore was utilized
and the balance amount of ¥ 33.30 crore was debited to P&L account of current year on account of shifting.

In case of securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period to maturity. For the Financial Year 2011-12, a sum of ¥ 31.73 crore (previous
year ¥ 43.38 crore) has been amortized and the same is reflected as a deduction from ‘Income on Investments’'.

4. ASSETS QUALITY

4.1.1

Non-Performing Assets (X in crore)
Items 2011-12 2010-11

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.33 0.53

(ii) Movement of Gross NPAs

(a) Opening Balance 740.31 510.10

(b) Additions during the year 1879.51 953.92

(c) Reductions during the above period 769.04 723.71

(d) Closing Balance 1850.78 740.31

(iii) Movement of Net NPAs

(a) Opening Balance 397.04 144.93

(b) Additions during the year 1409.63 544.48

(c) Reductions during the above period 609.84 292.37

(d) Closing Balance 1196.83 397.04

(iv) Movement of Provision for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets and

Floating Provisions)

(a) Opening Balance 159.73 117.21

(b) Provisions made during the year 972.75 705.00

(c) Write-off of excess provision 654.74 662.48

(d) Closing Balance 477.74 159.73

During the year, Bank has changed its Accounting Policy in respect of Provisioning for Non-Performing assets as
detailed below:

(a) Provisioning for all non performing assets classified as substandard has been increased to 25% from 01.04.2011
in place of 20%.

(b) Provisioning for doubtful assets at the rates prescribed in IRAC Norms in respect of all advances categorized
under D1 and D2 from 01.07.2011 as against 100% followed upto 30.06.2011.

Consequent to the above mentioned changes, the Net Profit for the current year is higher by ¥ 285.61 crore.
Non Performing Loan Provisioning Coverage Ratio is 70.13% (previous year 84.30%)
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4.1

4.2

43

4.4

AT NS &l & oy |

3 I B 9 Y B AR, B W TGN TR D A9 (eh) B forg RN fhar ST @ iR dqueer s e @ (T SR

G WA & e o T Tl BT faRer R TIe #)
2011-12
HeRMR THYHS T G 3
APTTH R
YR AS | SuRGdial @ weE 5 103 5898
SIRE gepra I 555.56 59.94 2780.25
I (SR e § TH) 91.57 0.22 11.36
g SUREGATS B deE 8 222
D AU | qaprrr Ry 1.09 22.69
T Sfoa o # o) 0 1.65
AR Ay | SuRediel @ Aven - 4
3 HTAT AR - 0.11
T @ qou 7 &) - 0
Eayl SUREATS @ HeE@ 5 111 6124
EEap IR 555.56 61.03 2803.05
T (R o # o) 91.57 0.22 13.01
R #Is #H)
2010-11
SISEIN TS R O 3=
HpTfrom R
YRR AMS AW | YRSt & wEn 96 5457
BT IRy 17.24 671.15
T (SFRIA Joa # &) 0.25 13.59
EESNENISCEIREY SURSAA BT AT 13 500
A FHTAT AT 0.67 5.98
ST (S T § a9 0.01 0.04
AR Ay W | SuRediel @ - 7
PTAT AT 0.04
T (SFRIa Jou # @) -- 0
B SRS BT F==T 109 5964
BT AT 17.91 677.17
TR (ST Ao ¥ o) - 0.26 13.63
s gefator & forg, wfdllfaesor /enfea gAffamr euh @1 9= 1€ faxirr sRaat @1 faawor R ars #)
JHCTHRIT 2011-12 2010-11
6 ¥ Ty @ @ den = 117591
(i) TEE/ARE B T MY WAl BT Fhe oI (e | Fad) I 347.40
(i) APA UlrHe I 393.54
(v) fooer auf # sfaRa @ @& wdde # axgen mr afaRa ufawa Mgl 0.00
(v) Faat 981 o9 R AHd o™ /A I 46.14

Al : 25,08 HRIS TUY g dlel IUTH fawii Raat S e af el & s 5y U 9, 39 99 §% &1 9799 o Y iR s9a forg

100 TfIeTe UTaem= SUe 2 |
T/ N T IR e fowiy srRaat @ faaxor

T @ T IR-Freres el st & faxor R #Is #)
fqeor 2011-12 2010-11
1. (@) 99 & IRM WA Y WMl B AT I I
() IHRT FH AT NS T
2. (%) ST A 99 & IRM Y ARG @rdl a Hwen = I
(@) 9HmT F{A AT NS NS
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4.1.3

4.2

4.3

4.4

As per Recovery Policy of the Bank, any recovery should be first appropriated to Book balance (Principal) and then
to Unpaid Legal Expenses (MLE) and thereafter to unpaid interest.

Particulars of Accounts Restructured (R in crore)
2011-12
CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Restructuring
Standard No. of Borrowers 5 103 5898
advances Amount outstanding 555.56 59.94 2780.25
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 91.57 0.22 11.36
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers - 8 222
advances Amount outstanding - 1.09 22.69
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 0 1.65
Doubtful No. of Borrowers - - 4
advances Amount outstanding - - 0.11
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) -- -- 0
No. of Borrowers 5 111 6124
Amount outstanding 555.56 61.03 2803.05
TOTAL Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 91.57 0.22 13.01
(X in crore)
2010-11
CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Restructuring
No. of Borrowers - 96 5457
Standard advances | Amount outstanding - 17.24 671.15
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 0.25 13.59
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers - 13 500
advances Amount outstanding - 0.67 5.98
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 0.01 0.04
No. of Borrowers - -- 7
Doubtful advances | Amount outstanding - - 0.04
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - -- 0
No. of Borrowers - 109 5964
Amount outstanding - 17.91 677.17
TOTAL Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 0.26 13.63
Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

(X in crore)

Items 2011-12 2010-11

(i) No. of Accounts sold NIL 117591

(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC NIL 347.40

(iii) Aggregate consideration NIL 393.54

(iv) Additional consideration realised in respect of account transferred in earlier years NIL 0.00
(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value NIL 46.14

Note: During the year, certain not eligible Financial Assets sold to ARCs in the earlier year reverted to the Bank
amounting to ¥ 25.08 crore for which 100% provision is available.

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased /sold

A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased: (X in crore)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
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9 T R-Fues focie snRawt & faawor R ars )
faazor 2011-12 2010-11
1. <9 Y @l o 9@ P P
2. JHEI G AY B I
3. U gd ufwd = =
45. Ae® MRadl @ fore yraem R axrs )
i 2011-12 2010-11
TR Red % gR1 9N Rgegel A9Es! & R 9¥ & IRM A9a oadl & ufd by 140.64%* 13.61%*
Y HTaET
** T
5. YR T
[GER] 2011-12 2010-11
() ordfa A @ ufdeg @ wu § <O A 9.16 8.35
(i) @R [ & ufdea & w0 § R—=reT sy 0.92 1.05
(i) wrN [ & ufera & w9 # aRareTa 2.59 2.94
(v) SR TR R (%) 1.31 1.53
(v) @RER (8 wd 31fm) it s R axie H) 11.14 9.30
(vi) vl HHa e R o #) 9.30 8.88
6. T QT yeeH
RTAl / <aarslt @ @B wal &1 uRudad de (@@ gRT g Haford) R Pxie #)
1fes | 2-7 8—14 15—28 | 20feF |3 oI A | 67EA | 199 F | 3399 |59 9 Eal
P— & e o AT 3 Kibrg Sl 5 3fde | ifd® w arfe s
7EH db | 6 HEMI |dem 1 9§ | dem 3 |Th dem 5
qB qPb quf q% | a8t 9@
SHIY 1070.38| 3690.53| 3336.13| 3792.71| 15480.58| 15691.86| 19528.93 | 36029.73| 2615.25| 19567.68 | 120803.78
CIpE 115.71 459.88 160.01 76.31 455.25 1196.24| 1217.79 191.60 0.04| 1000.03 4872.86
foyaer 199.75| 1380.79| 783.01 964.45| 5806.07 4502.14| 7467.64| 9726.50 834.39| 9542.58| 41207.32
SEIN 1058.56 | 1553.49 | 3077.21| 3099.25| 8116.98 7507.43 | 12414.08 | 30701.58 | 11005.56 | 11789.46 | 90323.60
et
el g1
gard 519.69 286.95| 520.11 709.44 | 1976.26 2019.62| 2419.99 288.52 41.89 0.05| 8782.51
faefr gz
IR 123.33 142.66 42.44 327.88| 1808.09 1735.74 574.83| 1470.11 581.87 650.04 7456.99
7. REERNIG R RSN
7.1 Rael wee &5 a1 = R oIS #H)
ERi 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
Q) ucTe Ul
() o du 6235.93|  5855.95
o 9 Jufade g R0 9 wreafiear &3 & Jgd e fPy o g A @ 4554.57 3996.58
(i) arfoivas Raa w=ee 2472.08 3095.34
(i) duw wnlia gferqfoa (Tdew) # faw &R o uftriforda o
%) W 0.42 1.17
®) afviigs Rae e = =
1) smcger For
TATEEl qAT TauE W ARE der IR-ffde o 3601.59 699.41
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4.5

7.1

B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold (% in crore)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
1. No. of accounts sold NIL NIL
2. Aggregate Outstanding NIL NIL
3. Aggregate consideration received NIL NIL
Provision on Standard Assets (X in crore)
Items 2011-12 2010-11
Provision towards Standard Assets made during the year as per prudential norms x x
issued by RBI 140.64 13.61
** Global
Business Ratios
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 9.16 8.3
(ii) Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.92 1.05
(iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.59 2.94
(iv) Return on Assets (%) 1.31 1.63
(v) Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee (X Crore) 11.14 9.30
(vi) Profit per employee (% lakh) 9.30 8.88
Asset Liability Management
Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities (As compiled by the Bank) (X in crore)
1day | 2to7 | 8to14 | 15to 28 | 29 days Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
Particulars days days days to3 months to | months | yearto 3 | yearsto | years
months | 6 months | to 1 year | years 5 years
Deposits 1070.38 | 3690.53 | 3336.13 | 3792.71| 15480.58 | 15691.86 | 19528.93 | 36029.73 | 2615.25| 19567.68 | 120803.78
Borrowings | 115.71| 459.88| 160.01 76.31 455.25 1196.24 | 1217.79 191.60 0.04| 1000.03| 4872.86
Investments | 199.75| 1380.79| 783.01| 964.45| 5806.07| 4502.14| 7467.64| 9726.50| 834.39| 9542.58| 41207.32
Advances | 1058.56 | 1553.49 | 3077.21| 3099.25| 8116.98| 7507.43| 12414.08 | 30701.58 | 11005.56 | 11789.46| 90323.60
0f which
Foreign
Currency
Liabilities 519.69| 286.95| 520.11| 709.44| 1976.26| 2019.62| 2419.99| 288.52 41.89 0.05| 8782.51
Foreign
Currency
Assets 123.33| 142.66| 42.44| 327.88| 1808.09 1735.74 574.83| 1470.11 581.87| 650.04| 7456.99
Lending to Sensitive Sector
Exposure to Real Estate Sector (X in crore)
Category 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
A) Direct Exposure
(i) Residential Mortgages - 6235.93 5855.95
Out of which individual housing loans eligible for being included under priority sector 4554.57 3996.58
(i) Commercial Real Estate - 2472.08 3095.34
(iii) Investment in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposure
a) Residential 0.42 1.17
b) Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
B) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and Non-fund based exposure on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Corporation 3601.59 699.41
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7.2

7.3

Yol TR ¥ gaRTaToR R axrs )
A< 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(i) Teer foaer
HEECINPE] 562.91 571.74
gigd /uRad= g feda=t # T LA
3T S g Bt & YAt # raw BiRyg A HiRe For # fyaer w8 fear mar 8.00 8.00
(if) TRl BT S ST (Sl / el wfkd) diet ud R, $Rad sw wvygere wei &
et # fae & foy Rl & sa R efm 0.08 0.11
(iii) forel a1 TRl & fo i S7et IRRE @ uRedd=g afel a1 aReda fed=ri a1 $faadt s=@
RIS Wl & It BT WAfE THMT & w9 H foram S 2| gl I
(iv) fPRl o TR @ forg o Siifes e eterar 99 W d@  uRad-ia diel ar uRad=a
fd=Rl a1 S IHW Rgard Bl & JAeh g T § 31T RRi/ uRacg arsi a1 uRac iz 130.23
fed=Rt o1 Rt S =g Wl & ISk B remar wRafE ufnffa il @ gl Fav T8 ' &
BT |
(v)ﬁl‘cﬁ B3l DI TAMT 3IR RN A Td Wid FIaxl T Aidhe AGR B AR RN 86.49 134.27
TR |
(vi) EIdl BT SUTT TR Bl TARM H 5 Hulal $1 A & oy yade & MR B R A
% forg eRRI/qiel / fREderl ateET o ufnfedl @ fIeg oteraT e SR TR PIUNS] BT AR Nl 158.26
T |
i) TR et warst / el & favg wufal & s am I el
(viii) 2R 3reraT aRadHT aret srmaT aRadH fedwRi ar REd) SV wgerd wel & Il &
wrifie e & deg # dof gRT &1 78 BFER) Hfcagan | > NS
(ix) w2 g wie St &l i LA LY
) SgIF goi el (dohaa ok ssiigd ]M1) & a TadoR 23.94 22.50
Yol AR BT |l TaRRTIoR 811.65 894.88
SR qITHROT R < BT T
FUT SNIRGH *¥ 31 AT 2012 TP 0T | 31 AME 2012 TP fbT | 31 A 2011 g 0T 31 AT 2011 B
(Fraa) Y ST (Fraer) 35T TT T
Ty 5182.34 4.54 3156.20 3.47
g 1608.70 1570.68
qIH ©Y <A 109.11 108.92
HEIH 19.53 11.98
T Y ¥ S 17.55 23.26
izl 23.48 36.03
ated 0.00 0.00
Bl 6960.71 4.54 4907.07 3.47

** SAOIRT & fRA1$ 01012012 & YRIF S AR AT I1¢ ¢ < AIRGH & IR W

297 fI9 BT Ued 0T SIRGT Y& ¢

9% 7 31.032012 BT A= <o @1 yew fad Fo @1 e A 2 ik RFTR &1 ele o) o) <@ & Uiy I8 O 99 @) g
Ral & 1 ufaerd @ W1 @ R 71 RIgR, R iR fafics 7 IR aeaget o SiRew dait & eefi afga fear 2, 454
PRI (T a9 T.3.47 BRIS) BT YGET SUL 2 |
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7.2 Exposure to Capital Market (% in crore)
Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
(i) Direct investment
In equity shares 562.91 571.74
In bonds/ convertible debentures NIL NIL
In units of equity- oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt 8.00 8.00
(i)  Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in equity shares (including IPOs/ESOPs)
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual
funds 0.08 0.11
(iii)  Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security NIL NIL
(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/ 130.23 NIL
convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual
funds does not fully cover advances
(v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 86.49 134.27
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers ’ '
(vi) Loanssanctionedtocorporatesagainstthe security of shares/bonds/debentures
or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to NIL 158.26
the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources
(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues NIL NIL
(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity NIL NIL
oriented mutual funds
(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading NIL NIL
(x)  All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 23.94 22.50
Total Exposure to Capital Market 811.65 894.88
7.3 Risk Category-wise Country Exposure (X in crore)
Exposure (Net) as | Provision held as Exposure (Net) as | Provision held as at
Risk category** on 31.03.2012 at 31.03.2012 on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Insignificant 5182.34 4.54 3156.20 3.47
Low 1608.70 1570.68
Moderately Low 109.11 108.92
Moderate 19.53 11.98
Moderately high 17.55 23.26
High 23.48 36.03
Very High 0.00 0.00
Total 6960.71 4.54 4907.07 3.47

**As per the updated country risk classification by the ECGC vide its circular dated 01.01.2012.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT:
The Bank has analysed its net funded exposure to various countries as on 31.03.2012 and such exposure to countries
other than Singapore is well within the stipulation of 1% of the total assets of the Bank. In respect of Singapore,
which is classified under “Insignificant” risk category by ECGC Ltd, a provision of ¥ 4.54 Cr (Previous year ¥ 3.47 Cr)

is available.
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7.4

75

8.2

8.3

8.4

84.1.

8.4.2

8.5

9% gRT Uhd SUREGAT WAl (TEAIT), T8 SURSGAl 9l (S @ ffiassaer af w18 81 & favor

JURGAT BT A ARIRFT 0T | B oo™ x0T | AR 0T B1 wfcrerean Gl FHEOT DI HferIeIe

R T e ——

sferga 1M

g smfergd T #, aRATeRl (FeaTes aRdemel 9fza) & fou duftes uffy & w0 4 vew, afeR, aedy, TReR, S|
arget ufergferat & <fard <ifis @) If¥r 1465.37 IRIE BUY B | TWR T dTol SAGRI @ fofg Suete, Iudad anf |utlas wferferat wr
IFAIFRT Bl eI 31.03.2012 BT 8917.55 BRI BUY 2 |

fafaer
RIT FHTEE T FHRITST

3R TRAT Aal BT oRAT FHMTT 31.03.2012 TF T BT S gl &1 a1 yiaftedi & e & fou A= R Sl & gRi §@
J 3ad gt B ARl 8| qouEnq O gern yfafedt & FARIS @ S Wi TR B UEEH @ STNIR, 6.45 BRIS BT G e
@ 8577 3MeaiY wise wlaftear gwmar &)

e 31.03.2012 BT TR AT WA HIAT H 6 FE W 31D 3@ & o oar qaw 7 o 78 yfafedi & daw § g o Rl
T T gY fHel raem @ SwRd T8 2

<Y gIwel, AT wHrEeH, fafdy gra e, fafdy s @l enfe § qen wradg Red @ vd o daf | Jdra o orar aaemEr
# R gorn ufiftedt & Wi wArieE @ forg Rafia wier o o <@ 2|

Fo Rl # gwft afEal /IR &1 e &R I afEl & W o 9 B B OR 21 yeEd $ FagaR, @l )
Sugad fawat &1 aRvmf e agd ST g 8

9 & SR MM TR & AT 91T T YTae=ii o7 i - R axrs )
2011-12 2010-11
B & forg e (QmSe! T Sege)) 520.93 920.39

T 31.03.2012 Pl fAaTfed SARIHR AT THRT Y 770.35 BRIS Y (el a9 507.35 BRIS ©UQ) o, FORTH ¥ 517.24 RIS 2UY ([Uwel a9
348.60 HRIE TUQ) ITURAT ML & Tfer FITT GRT 37aT / FARNAIT = f3T 7Y | b &) O & 4RI W 95 & I 31 T3 fafa=1 =nfis
Yo} For TF—FEReT auf § % g1 IRR @ T8 el R S A srdiela witeTRal & |t |fid €, AR #=a gu fHd
TRE & UIaU OR fIaR &A1 Mad 81 AT T © |

§ ordieha wiaRY /g & A7d & gae Mo R Affed e #31 @ 919 o 3R @ forg wraem fasar w7 3R A 15117
FRIS BTUY MY, URmERid A @ 976 (adt 8, S o auf # far T uraa= 8, S QIR SIavgd WHST T B |

e Rd 98 gRT @Y Y qUST T GHSIHR0T -
ST AT AIE BT T ggdT, The YT § B4 AR H&T BIY aRene § Rl & oy ey Rord % 7 12.37 &g 30y 3vs & § |
rEet st

IRER # $.10.80 HRIS ANTT dTell uRHAUfad! e 2, et 981 ged 59.96 T-Is TUY & (ool a¥ Hen 11.11 IRIS TUY 3R 64.50
PRIS BUY), D oy doiiaror &1 SfuaRearg o o <&l 2 |

d& 7 ¥ 2008—09 & IR MU It Hufeadl & qediwdl g1 ST IOIR Joa W YTFiea o den s9e aRvmasy

1057.76 TRIE TUY B oI IR BT IFeeE Red @Ry | S T | G 1Y Y s W ITIReT IR 30.52 BRI

$21%(Tﬁrtm‘ﬁao%2 s Tuy) foR1 o @ 1 o &1 waIRa R T © dor SHaT weged IR &l SRl e Rard
" PR fear a2

o Ud B o W =g o & d'q Ry MU e &R MRl BT saerd R o H)
o1 & ufa fy U raes 2011—12 2010—11
i) | 9w & qou ¥ qeagm (Frae) 173.57 61.43
i) | R—frree i (Frae) 766.94 719.36
foarer (5.94) (6.71)
i) | AH® 140.64 13.61
iv) |emgaR 3R TE @ & 520.93 920.39
v) g R 3im 61.25 (2.50)
vi) e 58.81 (128.97)
el 1716.20 1577.61
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7.4

7.5

8.1
8.1.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.4.1

8.4.2

8.5

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) if any, exceeded by the Bank (% in crore)

Borrower Name Additional | Total Highest | Percentage of additional | Percentage of Total
Exposure Exposure exposure Exposure
NIL | mememeeeeees [ e

Unsecured Advances

Out of total unsecured advances, advances secured by intangible securities such as rights, licenses, authority, etc,
charged to the bank as collateral in respect of projects (including infrastructure projects) is ¥ 1465.37 Crore. Estimated
total value of such intangible collaterals mentioned above as on 31.03.2012 is ¥ 8917.55 Crore.

MISCELLANEOUS

Reconciliation and Adjustments

Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2012. The Bank through various effective steps has
achieved reduction in the outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding entries is in progress. As
per the Management, 8577 IBGA credit entries aggregating to ¥ 6.45 crore are outstanding.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more
than 6 months as on 31.03.2012, no provision is required.

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts,
etc., and in bank reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for
appropriate adjustments.

Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some branches. In
the opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts will not be significant.

Amount of Provision made for Income Tax during the year: (% in crore)
2011-12 2010-11
Provision for Taxation ( IT & WT) 520.93 920.39

a) The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31.03.2012 amounts to ¥ 770.35 Crore (previous year
% 507.35 Crore), out of which ¥ 517.24 Crore (previous year ¥ 348.60 Crore) has been paid / adjusted by the
Department against refund dues. No provision is considered necessary for the said disputed demands on
account of judicial pronouncements and favourable decisions in Bank’s own case.

b) Provisionforincome tax has been made after due consideration of favourable decisions of Appellate Authorities /
Opinion of Counsels and is net of reversal of ¥ 151.17 crore, being the provision of earlier years considered as
no longer required.

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI

During the year, RBI has imposed penalty of ¥ 12.37 lakhs for non-detection of forged notes, shortages in cash

remittances and discrepancy in Currency Chest handling operation.

Fixed Assets

Premises include properties costing ¥ 10.80 Crore, the book value of which is ¥ 59.96 Crore (previous year
T 11.11 Crore and ¥ 64.50 Crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and the
resultant appreciation of ¥ 1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depreciation on the
revalued portion amounting to ¥ 30.52 Crore (previous year ¥ 30.52 Crore) has been charged to Profit & Loss A/c
and an equivalent withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

Break-up of ‘Provisions & Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account :

(R in crore)

Provision made towards 2011-12 2010-11

i) | Depreciation in the value of Investments (net) 173.57 61.43

i) Non-Performing Advances (Net) 766.94 719.36
Investments (5.94) (5.71)

iii) | Standard Advances 140.64 13.61

iv) |Income Tax & FBT 520.93 920.39
v) [Restructured Advances 61.25 (2.50)
vi) |Others 58.81 (128.97)
Total 1716.20 1577.61

111




iy
Indian Bank

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Tl W R =rs #H)
CERICCIERCINI 2011-12 2010-11
(@ [serEm (1 st 139.58 205.00
(& T4 & R s 0.00 0.00
(@) |SWe a¥ & IRE 0.00 65.42
(=) ST 139.58 139.58
BIEERNERG]
3. UES R
(@) 99 F! I | <ifdd Rrerdl @1 . 75
(&) q§ & R I Rreradl B 9. 2045
(=) 9§ &1 SR fueE 78 Rrerd @ 9. 2088
(N 9§ & Iid H ofdd Rreraal 1 4. 32
. BHise Bre
(§) ¥ PI I H wfdd Remdt 1 «. 13
(&) 9 & R I Rrerdr B 9. 241
(=) 99 BT SRE FueE T Rrerd o 9. 245
(N 99 & g H «fdd Rl 1 9. 9
MIRSF & frenficell ok 918 gRT orgeifed it & JrgaR Hise &€ o IR[T § iy SAaR—Aga HT aftexvr / Rufde faan S 21
. vevH Ramad
(@ 99 FI AT H <ifdd Rrerdl @1 . 487
(&) q§ & R I Rreradl B 9. 83936
(=) 9§ B SR fueE 78 Rrerd @ 9. 84031
(N 9§ & Iiq H fdq Rreraal & 4. 392
P Mpuret gRT wIRA R b B gRT Pruifad fev MU s
() | @) goerma d sprffad st 2
(@) | & <R AR ArwuE ERT O fRT T SRR 4
(M) |99 & SR Prifaa fer TU R 4
(S) | Soa =marem # woR fey v afdff & foeg e 1
(3) |a¥ & 3fd § <fed srpraiftag sfRfofal & <. 1
31122011 B FATG fFTEl ok g@ fomnfeal @1 gaem 4, 31.03.2012 & G WS & U<y U1ed Rrepradi @1 axffexor
P T foAET § e T
o ffpRor 31.03.2011 | 30.06.2011 | 30.09.2011 | 31.12.2011 | 31.03.2012
No. % No. % No. % No. % No. %
1 Ecafcacieral 7 1 3 1 5 1 5 1 5 1
2 aﬁﬁﬁaﬁ/ﬁa‘faﬁmﬁ 12 2 16 4 15 3 13 3 18 3
3 IS /N /A T AN HRA IR I =1 rgfert 0 0 2 1 3 1 1 1 4 1
SIS SR HRAT
4 | uTEdl B @I gy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
5 | urg® & AT B / W fIOR SIR Rl 17 | 3 | 18 | 4 8 2 | 45| 9 | 64| 10
6 &Wﬂo‘rijﬂﬂﬁ 76 14 50 12 41 9 46 9 63 10
7 STHT / <ITST BT YA 102 19 77 19 96 20 86 17 (120 | 17
8 T 3Nl BT fAue 205 | 39 | 133 | 32 | 174 | 37 | 194 | 38 | 208 | 31
9 HaRal & faeg Rrerd 12 2 5 1 9 2 6 1 18 | 3
10 | <raret &1 fue™ 7 6 1 6 5 1 13 2
11 | ved iR =g wrenfire Hefed Ame 103 19 | 1056 | 256 | 114 | 24 | 100 | 20 | 144 | 21
ksl 541 | 100 | 415 | 100 | 471 | 100 | 501 | 100 | 658 | 100
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8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Floating Provisions : (% in crore)
Floating Provisions Account 2011-12 2010-11
(a) Opening Balance (15t April) 139.58 205.00
(b) Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
(c) Reduction during the year 0.00 65.42
(d) Closing Balance 139.58 139.58
Customer Complaints :
A. Customer Complaints
a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 75
b) No. of complaints received during the year 2045
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 2088
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 32
B. Credit Card
a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 13
b) No. of complaints received during the year 241
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 245
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 9

Classification / Reporting on Movement of NPA in credit card receivables is done as per RBI guidelines and Board
approved Policy
C. ATM Complaints

ended 31.12.2011 and previous quarters:

a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 487
b) No. of complaints received during the year 83936
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 84031
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 392
Number of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman and implemented by the Bank is as follows:

a) |Unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year 2
b) |Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year 4
c) |Awards implemented during the year 4
d) |Appeal against the awards allowed in the High Court 1
e) |Unimplemented awards at the end of the year 1
Classification of customer complaints received during the quarter ended 31.03.2012 compared to the quarters

Sl

Complaints received during the quarter ending

No. Classification 31.03.2011 | 30.06.2011 | 30.09.2011 | 31.12.2011 | 31.03.2012
No. % No. % No. % No. % No. %
1 Return of cheques 7 1 3 1 5 1 5 1 5 1
2 Collection of outstation cheques/bills 12 2 16 4 15 3 13 3 18 3
Issue & Payment of DDs/TTs/MTs & Issue of
3 | qup. DDs /K/ITS o |lo | 21| 3]|1]|1 1| 4 | 1
4 Standing instructions of customers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
5 Updating of passbook/issue of statement of a/c | 17 3 18 4 8 2 45 9 64 | 10
6 Payment of Pension 76 14 50 12 41 9 46 9 63 10
7 Deposits/Payment of Interest 102 | 19 77 19 | 96 20 | 86 17 | 120 | 17
8 Disposal of loan applications 205 | 39 | 133 | 32 | 174 | 37 | 194 | 38 | 208 | 31
9 Complaint against staff 12 2 5 1 9 2 6 1 18 3
10 | Settlement of claim 7 1 6 1 6 1 5 1 13 2
11 | ATM & other technology related matters. 103 | 19 | 105 | 25 | 114 | 24 | 100 | 20 | 144 | 21
TOTAL 541 | 100 | 415 | 100 | 471 | 100 | 501 | 100 | 658 | 100
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8.11

8.12

I gRT 9T <ie} 3% Bape

31.03.2012 BT A 9§ & IRTF I gRT 3239.12 TS $UY o & foIg 717 oIex offth Hhd o) fhg 7T &1 31.03.2012 &1
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& g1 RiTR & Aifas wReRaEl & IR ScReia & 759 & SR 96, RIYR mEr & 11 &) <{Aad Fad aEranfrd
Yol fAfdr smazaaansl @ g &% & oy JUHe! 43 THITSRIT (31.03.2012 BT VId SMEYASTR 218.76 HRIS b1 THGH 1) BT ST

IR HaT ¥ |
grfeT AT B sfeT 9% g
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IS bl (FRR, PSR, THYY, HIEAYRH, JgorI, o, [odeeR 3R JeR) H sswuc! (a7 do @ o ufemr o= )
wrfd fby 1y )

smwmlﬁlﬁgmﬁc—vﬁaw&wmﬁwWWwW?%{Q%ﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂmﬁTsﬁ?WW
T N @t § - dfierrg PSR, g, Wgw PR, A, o, fedeRy, fva=me, foyd, der, aver #
Ploerd, ATgvee # R 3R TelueTH, Jgonl WY ARG &= 9 ggan |

¥ 2011—12 B oY AEAERMRST &7 IR oi@r gRfea o T =g

M HT faavor 4
q¥ 2011—12 & SR 96 BT A
ART WRPBR A U 3IIH -
Ffia & are 91,19,994.00
TS | e o @ ufgfd 9,20,540.00
fafer ama 18,249.00
B A 1,00,58,783.00
a3 & feRor g
a9 2011—12 & forT =g, fRGaR 2011 T 40,32,023.00
A 2012 A% &) AR & fog dwifaa e 25,00,000.00
Bl A 65,32,023.00
g | e g 35,26,760.00
ol w@rar
Pri A 8,59,95,000.00
AT T H oY
01.04.2011 T 37T Y 1,40,50,351.50
SIS a9 31.032012 & I 99 & oI T A M & 1w A 35,26,760.00
s 1,75,77,111.50
e ol e 10,35,72,111.50
813  STHIY, 3R, FEOT T TNV BT vl (§6 gRT AT HHfhd)
8131  STARI BT Adb=x0T R I #)
T T I TGRS B g AN (Rw <) 8237.68
do o FoI oISl & A I G I SHIGATS BT SIIsi w1 gferd 7.15%
8132 ARHAl BT Admw=x0T R oI #)
T T I SURGATA DI UG Gl A 14613.45
d& o @ AR & AT I FI9 IS SURGARI B JFH FT U 13.68%
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8.10

8.13.
8.13.1

8.13.2

Letter of comfort issued by the Bank:
During the year ended 31.03.2012, 717 letters of comfort have been issued by the bank amounting to ¥ 3239.12 Crore.
The letters of comfort outstanding as on 31.03.2012 are 394 amounting to ¥ 1585.25 Crore.

In view of the Letter of Responsibility given by the Bank to the Monetary Authority of Singapore, the Bank maintains
deposit to the extent of USD 43 mio (equivalent to INR 218.76 Crore approx as on 31.03.2012) with Singapore Branch
to meet the minimum Net Adjusted Capital Funds requirement of the Branch.

Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development:

Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development has been set up by the Bank on 22.09.08 to exclusively focus on rural
development and accomplish perceptibly better results by coordinating with various other players/ agencies
who are also engaged in the development of rural areas. Total Contribution committed by the Bank to the Trust is
%10.00 Crore.

Under the Trust, Indian Bank Self Employment Training Institutes (INDSETIs) have been established in eight centers
(Chittoor, Cuddalore, Dharmapuri, Kancheepuram, Puducherry, Salem, Thiruvallur and Vellore) to impart skill oriented
training to rural unemployed youth, to enable them to either self / wage employed.

The Bank has also set up Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling Centers (FLCCs) in Cuddalore, Dharmapuri,
Kancheepuram, Krishnagiri, Namakkal, Salem, Thiruvallur, Thiruvannamalai, Villupuram and Vellore in Tamil Nadu,
Kollam in Kerala, Chittoor and Machilipatnam in Andhra Pradesh, Puducherry in U.T. of Puducherry, to provide financial
literacy and Credit Counselling services to the general public free of cost.

Unaudited Income and Expenditure of IBTRD for the year 2011-12

DETAILS OF INCOME 4
Contributions made by the Bank during the year 2011-12 -
Grant received from Govt of India -
Bank Interest earned 91,19,994.00
Training cost reimbursement received from NABARD 9,20,540.00
Miscellaneous income 18,249.00
Total Income 1,00,58,783.00

DETAILS OF EXPENDITURE 3
Expenditure incurred during the year 2011-12, upto Dec 2011 40,32,023.00
Estimated expenditure for the quarter ended March 2012 25,00,000.00
Total expenditure 65,32,023.00
Excess of income over expenditure 35,26,760.00
Capital Account
Corpus fund 8,59,95,000.00
Balance in Income and Expenditure account
Opening Balance as on 1.4.2011 1,40,50,351.50
Add Excess of Income over Expenditure for the year ending 31.03.2012 35,26,760.00
Total 1,75,77,111.50
Total capital account 10,35,72,111.50

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs (As compiled by the Bank)

Concentration of Deposits

(% in crore)
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors (domestic only) 8237.68
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank 7.15%
Concentration of Advances
(% in crore)
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 14613.45
Percentage of Advances of twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the Bank 13.68%
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8.13.3 Concentration of Exposures

(% in crore)
Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers 19172.97
Percentage of Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/ customers to Total
Exposures of the Bank on borrowers/ customers 11.34%
8.13.4 Concentration of NPAs
(% in crore)
| Total Exposures to top four NPA accounts | 315.24 |

8.14

8.15

8.16

8.17

9.2

Sector-wise NPAs

SI No. Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in that sector
1. Agriculture & Allied activities 2.49%
2. Industry (Micro, small, Medium and Large) 1.04%
3. Services 4.44%
4. Personal Loans 1.23%
Movement of NPAs
Particulars T in crore
Gross NPAs as on 15t April 2011 (Opening Balance) 740.31
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 1879.51
Sub-total (A) 2619.82
Less :
(i) Upgradations 34.68
(ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 228.25
(iii) Write-offs 506.11
Sub-total (B) 769.04
Gross NPAs as on 31t March 2012 (closing balance (A-B) 1850.78
Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
Particulars T in crore
Total Assets 5759.93
Total NPAs
Gross NPA 179.28
Net NPA 156.70
Total Revenue 242.88
Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
Domestic Overseas
NIL NIL

DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS):
CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The Cash Flow statement for the year 2011-12 is annexed separately.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)

During the current year, a sum of ¥ 92 crore has been charged to Profit & Loss Account towards transitional liability
arising upon first time implementation of AS 15 made from the financial year 2007-08. The remaining unrecognized

transitional liability as on 31.03.2012 is nil.

During the year 2010-11, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the
pension scheme earlier and the limit of gratuity payable to the employees of the bank was also enhanced pursuant to
the amendment to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. As a result, the pension liability in respect of existing employees
was ¥ 813.22 crore and the increase in gratuity liability was ¥ 166.00 crore as per actuarial valuation. RBI, vide circular
No.DBOD:BP:BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011, permitted Banks to charge 1/5th of such liability every year.
Accordingly, during the current year, a sum of ¥ 162.65 crore towards pension and ¥ 33.20 crore towards gratuity is
charged to Profit and Loss account. The unrecognized liability pending for amortization over the remaining period is

T 487.93 crore towards pension and ¥ 99.60 crore towards gratuity
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9.2.1 The summarised position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) are as under:

I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
[Expressed as weighted averages]

31/03/2012

31/03/2011

Discount Rate

8.63%

8.45%

Salary escalation rate

1% on Basic and 3.00% on DA

1% on Basic and 4.70% on DA

Attrition rate

1.00%

1.00%

9.00%

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets *

9.00%

Method used

Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method

* Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Current Year 2011-12 (% in crore)
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) -| Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Past service cost — recognized / vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost — unrecognized / non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) (55.00) (20.31) (18.17)
PVO as at the end of the year 3863.80 755.05 218.06

Previous year 2010-11 (% in crore)

Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 33.20 0
Past service cost - unrecognised 650.58 132.80 0
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 605.90 (5.17) 10.35
PVO as at the end of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Current Year 2011-12 (% in crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 2851.00 619.00 0
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Contributions 454.77 87.45 50.75
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 9.18 (1.72) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 3375.87 655.45 0
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fowe ad 201011 R +xrs #)
1. IS MR & SR qou # uRaeH — 31 AV T SIAUY BT oA FHIIT Yo AR | Suem A gl YA
Y & 3T H Ao MRaal &1 Sfd qeu 1815.80 561.60 0
I Rt R 3T ufawel 202.07 51.07 0
ST & 3fee™ 1050.56 95.64 56.10
U o™ (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
I WR (AT 3T dHidd a4 [/ (81) (25.60) (5.42) 0
Y & FAIRG TR AT Rl &1 SR e 2851.00 619.00 0
I I 2011—12 R @re ¥)
IV. AT STRTA TR afa® gfde Yo Y | Suem Y gl S
IS TRt R 3T ufawe 267.75 54.95 0
ArorT SIRTA W dwied o (@1 9.18 (1.72) 0
Ao MR W aRdfd® Ufiher 276.93 53.23 0
fUwer af 2010—11 R a3 ¥)
IV. TS SRGAT R aReIfaed T e Y | SueE ffy gl YA1g
o IMRTAT WR ST wfhet 202.07 51.07 0
TrorT SR TR dHied o (@) (25.60) (5.42) 0
AT MR W arafds ufiwet 176.46 45.65 0
AL IY  2011—12 R s )
V. UgE AT §Hidhd M/ BIN Yo M | SR AR gedl Y8

a§ & Ry dHiws o/ (@) — arear 55.00 20.31 18.17
a§ & Ry dHiws @/ (@) o snfar 9.18 (1.72) 0
af & o gat (am) / wf (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
9§ & R UgAM MY dHGS () /71 (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
q9 & ofd H 7 yga™ MY §HiEd (o) /' 0 0 0
fUwer a9 2010—11 R =axrs )
V. YA AT §idd A /BT e Y | SueE Ay gl YA

af & forg s @t/ @1 — S (605.90) 5.17 (10.35)
a§ & g S /(@I o sniaar (25.60) (5.42) 0
9 & foq ga () /B 631.50 0.25 10.35
99 & IRE YgaM Y fHiGS (Ar) /71 — arear 631.50 0.25 10.35
99 & fd § 7 yga™ MY §HiEd (o) /B — argar 0 0 0
e a¥  2011—12 R @IS ¥)
VI, T 73§ e T IR ofR et faweryor e Y | Suem A gl Y18
qEAAT BT AMMHfId e JoI 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Ao MR &1 SfIa qo 3375.87 655.45 0
=R 487.93 99.60 218.06
ST HBHAUIBIE ST 0 0 0
srfsa faa ar arra (487.94) (99.60) 0
god U= H ggEr W <Ian (0.01) 0 218.06
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Previous year 2010-11 (% in crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1815.80 561.60 0
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Employer’s Contributions 1050.56 95.64 56.10
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] (25.60) (5.42) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2851.00 619.00 0
Current Year 2011-12 (R in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Actual return on plan assets 276.93 53.23 0
Previous Year 2010-11 (% in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Actual return on plan assets 176.46 45.65 0
Current Year 2011-12 (X in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation 55.00 20.31 18.17
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Previous Year 2010-11 (% in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (605.90) 5.17 (10.35)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2011-12 (% in crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Fair value of plan assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Difference 487.93 99.60 218.06
Unrecognised transitional liability 0 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost (487.94) (99.60) 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (0.01) 0 218.06
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foser a¥  2010—11 R 3 ¥)
VI g T3 # ggErn TR IRt iR wdfa fageryor Y A | Suem ff gl S
RIT BT BT ITHH Hed 3563.00 757.00 253.00
AT MR &1 3 qoa 2851.00 619.00 0
3R 712.00 138.00 253.00
STARYSITA AHHTHTA I (61.60) (5.20) (12.40)
IEfETd fava ar @ — AR AfRa @ (650.58) (132.80) 0
ged o3 ¥ ugEr T g (0.18) 0 240.60
Tl 98 2011—12 R s A
VIL A Td B o # uEEm T @™ Yo Ay | Suer ffer gl S
A AT ARTT 270.30 65.49 15.54
EISESING] 292.33 57.10 18.44
o IMRAAT WR SWfET wfhet (267.75) (54.95) 0
et drried (am) / &1 S 39 9 F ggary T ® (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
9 99 § UgAM T HHAUHTA ST 61.60 5.20 12.40
farra |ar orra — fAfka @ 162.65 33.20 0
M Td B o # uEEm W @™ 454.95 87.45 28.21
fUwer af  2010—11 R wIs #)
VIL I Td B o’ H ueEr T Y Yo fAfy | SueE ARy BT T
ERRIRREIRSIRIG 249.26 65.66 18.03
EISESING] 147.45 42.40 18.72
o JMRAAT WR ST wfhet (202.07) (51.07) 0
fraet dmiee (@) / =Y S 39 9 § gEEr T ¥ 631.50 0.25 10.35
9 99 § UgAM T HHAUHTA ST 61.60 5.20 12.40
farra |ar o —A= 162.64 33.20 0
v Td B o # TEEm W @ 1050.38 95.64 59.60
e a¥  2011—12 R @IS ¥)
VIl T 73§ gger T <gamei § aRedd Yo Y | Suem Ay gl YA
fae ST BT RT IY (0.18) 0 240.60
STIEER @ 454.95 87.45 28.21
USc JHASH (454.77) (87.45) (50.75)
faer <uar &1 sy (0.01) 0 218.06
foser a¥  2010—11 R are H)
VIl g T3 # ggErn TR <yl § aRexd= Yo Y | Suem A gl S
gt SUdT BT AIRY AN 0 0 237.20
IR 2RI 1050.38 95.64 59.50
EERVICNEE] (1050.56) (95.64) (56.10)
fadt Suar &1 Sfaey (0.18) 0 240.60
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Previous Year 2010-11 (% in crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Fair value of plan assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Difference 712.00 138.00 253.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (61.60) (5.20) (12.40)
Unrecognised past service cost — non-vested benefits (650.58) (132.80) 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (0.18) 0 240.60

Current Year 2011-12 (% in crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Expected return on plan assets (267.75) (54.95) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.65 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 454.95 87.45 28.21

Previous Year 2010-11 (% in crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Expected return on plan assets (202.07) (51.07) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 1050.38 95.64 59.60

Current Year 2011-12 (% in crore)
VIil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability (0.18) 0 240.60
Expense as above 454.95 87.45 28.21
Contribution paid (454.77) (87.45) (50.75)
Closing net liability (0.01) 0 218.06

Previous Year 2010-11 (% in crore)
VIil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 237.20
Expense as above 1050.38 95.64 59.50
Contribution paid (1050.56) (95.64) (56.10)
Closing net liability (0.18) 0 240.60
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R =xrs #)
IX. 9 9 & fog [ Yo M | SueE gl g
AT BT IAAE Hed 3863.80 755.05 218.06
o SRt 3375.87 655.45 0
e (amen) (487.93) (99.60) (218.06)
AT IR TR AT FARNSH (81) /& (346.33) (78.52) (4.26)
AT MR TR 179 FHAIS (B1) /o 9.18 (1.72) 0

R »xrs #)
IX. qHE 99 B forg e Yo Y | Suem MR gedl YA1s
I HT IAAN oo 3563.00 757.00 253.00
o SRt 2851.00 619.00 0
IRy (emen) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
AT QAIBI R 1G9 FARISH (81) /< 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
AT RGN TR Iga AT (816) / am (25.60) (5.42) 0
XA R & Jeg Fawt (Gt arer FRadl @ wieraar &
Y #) o A |SueE Ay | dew fAfY SEEEREIR

2011-12 2010-11

TR TSR B wRfrI 25.00% 20.00%
IR PR B gRrafr 29.00% 18.00%
ARG WBR B GIT Ud 157 ARPR DT gl 56.00% 50.00%
T=d TUIaETel HIANE 918 44.00% 30.00% 44.00% 42.00%
faery S Ao 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00%
dHThal gRT @raRerd et 0.00% 18.00% 0.00% 18.00%
ool & 9t 0.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
Y ATdhe 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Exel 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

R #is #)

2011-12 2010-11

Xl. 3FTel 9§ & SR IS W SeH BT qared AT 400.00 90.00 200.00 100.00

9.3 wus RAfdT (QUe 17)

AGIHROT AFGI W ARG Rod §6 & Renfdel & ogear, & & aRearemi o wafis gvs a1, sRIER @ve fd Ieiar,
"HURE /s e, gaxr e vd e e uRarem wnfae € den fadfa w@vs o fas winifers @vs & o oo wd eiaRisia

& Wy ¥ g frar a7 8, fFrEgeR
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9.3

(% in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Plan Assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Surplus (Deficit) (487.93) (99.60) (218.06)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities - (loss) / gain (346.33) (78.52) (4.26)
Experience adjustments on plan assets - (loss) / gain 9.18 (1.72) 0
(% in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Plan Assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Surplus (Deficit) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities - (loss) / gain 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
Experience adjustments on plan assets - (loss) / gain (25.60) (5.42) 0
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
2011-12 2010-11
Government of India Securities 25.00% 20.00%
State Government Securities 29.00% 18.00%
Government of India Securities and State Government
Securities 56.00% 50.00% - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds 44.00% 30.00% 44.00% 42.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 18.00% 0.00% 18.00%
Private Sector Bonds 0.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
Money Market 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(Z in crore)
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
2011-12 2010-11
XI. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR 400.00 90.00 200.00 100.00

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Bank’s operations are classified into
Primary segment i.e. the business segment comprising of ‘Treasury’, ‘Corporate / Wholesale Banking’, ‘Retail
Banking’ and ‘Other Banking Operations’ and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of
‘Domestic’ and ‘International’ as follows:
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@ gRoT T s )

AR TS TN PIURE /oAh SfhT e dfeT a1 dfpr gRames e

)

2011-12 | 2010-11 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11

aform 532.04 758.60| 1630.83| 1436.91| 1160.19| 1034.94 87.77| 61.23 3410.83 3291.68
gTEfed g 1195.27 657.22
IRt Td & 2215.56 2634.46
I I 52.33 0.00
3

T R 520.93 920.39
SATEROT M9/ 0.00 0.00
B

fraer e 1746.96 1714.07
I SIS 0.00 0.00

vy afeaat 40164.51| 36028.08| 58731.11| 49726.33| 42773.35| 35996.50 18.71 32.41| 141687.68| 121783.32

SEICISRECIRSE) -268.49 -65.01
Hol IRt 141419.19| 121718.31

wvdr duare | 37544.76|  32581.23| 52745.33| 45378.71| 38207.71| 32365.53 0.00 0.00| 128497.80| 110325.47
ITefed Ay 12921.39| 11392.85
EAICRRIN 141419.19| 121718.32

9T 1 — Ao Wve
N SR G|
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
NSRS 13168.27 10361.75 242.88 181.16 13411.15 10542.91
Rt 135659.27 117374.21 5759.92 4344.11 141419.19 121718.32

STel el Sfded |Hd e} 8, WUS A Bl WLy MRl & SR R yAiioid fhar ar 81 oiEt A anavds @), Nwd af & sifes! @I
YR T T B
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Segment Reporting

(R in crore)
Business Treasury Corporate/Wholesale Retail Banking Other Banking Total
Segments Banking operations
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 | 2010-11 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2011-12|2010-11| 2011-12 2010-11
Result 532.04 758.60| 1630.83 1436.91 1160.19| 1034.94 87.77 61.23 3410.83 3291.68
Unallocated 1195.27 657.22
expenses
Operating 2215.56 2634.46
Profit
Other 52.33 0.00
unallocable
income
Income Taxes 520.93 920.39
Extraordinary 0.00 0.00
Profit / Loss
Net Profit 1746.96 1714.07
Other 0.00 0.00
information
Segment 40164.51| 36028.08| 58731.11| 49726.33| 42773.35| 35996.50 18.71 32.41| 141687.68| 121783.32
Assets
Unallocated -268.49 -65.01
assets
Total assets 141419.19| 121718.31
Segment 37544.76 | 32581.23 | 52745.33| 45378.71| 38207.71| 32365.53 0.00 0.00| 128497.80| 110325.47
Liabilities
Unallocated 12921.39 11392.85
liabilities
Total liabilities 141419.19| 121718.32
Part B Geographic Segments
Domestic International Total
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Revenue 13168.27 10361.75 242.88 181.16 13411.15 10542.91
Assets 135659.27 117374.21 5759.92 4344.11 141419.19 121718.32

Segmental expenses have been apportioned on the basis of segmental assets, wherever direct allocation is not possible.

Previous year figures have been re-grouped wherever necessary.
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9.4

a)

c)

d)

a)

b)

9.5

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank :
Subsidiaries :

i. Ind Bank Housing Ltd.

ii. Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd.

iii. Indfund Management Ltd.

Associates : (Regional Rural Banks)

i)  Pallavan Grama Bank

ii) Saptagiri Grameena Bank

iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank

Key Managerial Personnel:
Shri. T M Bhasin

Shri. V RamaGopal

Shri Rajeev Rishi

Shri B Raj Kumar

Chairman & Managing Director
Executive Director (upto 31.12.2011)
Executive Director

Executive Director (from 01.01.2012)

Shareholding of non-executive Directors:

Sl No. Name of the non-executive Director No. of equity shares held
1. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 75
2 Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 100
3. Shri. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 105

Related Party transactions are as under:

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year ¥ 64.49 lakhs (previous year ¥ 58.52 lakhs)

Shri. T M Bhasin, CMD

Remuneration paid (01.04.11 to 31.03.12) ¥ 15.04 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive ¥ 8.00 lakhs
Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, Ex-ED

Performance Linked Incentive I 3.25 lakhs
Shri. V RamaGopal, Ex-ED

Remuneration paid ( 01.04.2011 to 31.12.2011) % 9.69 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive ¥ 6.50 lakhs
PL Encashment on Retirement T 2.25 lakhs
Gratuity Payment % 0.85 lakhs
Shri. Rajeev Rishi, ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012) ¥ 12.58 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive ¥ 3.25 lakhs
Shri B Raj Kumar, ED

Remuneration paid (01.01.2012 to 31.03.2012) T 3.08 lakhs

The transactions with subsidiaries and associates have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party
Disclosure’, which exempts state controlled enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining to their transactions
with other related parties which are also state controlled enterprises.

Leases (AS 19)

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank’s liabilities
in respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent / lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.
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9.6

9.7

9.8

UfT ¥RR S (TTH 20)
g 2011-12 2010-11
$fET IR IRP! T ST IR B I8 g A (SIS H) 1700.48 1667.58
S IR @1 wRT ofa den 429770000| 429770000
T IRT IR T FA A1 g3 3iA ¥39.57 ¥38.79
iy et SRR aifhd weu Z10.00 210.00
AW W TR B N oA (T 22)
S (EMIfRT R MR / ST ARART R TN & T Fucd 7 TaR §
SN/ SN HuTh
R @IS #)
Fsiorerg 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

IR PR ARl

1. A / FhReTeiore W SIHY SIdmll &1 e 113.54 129.29

3. X% HA I 0.00 0.56

FA—SIY 113.54 129.85

MR TR TIAY

1. Rer sl = qeug™ 40.39 44.14

2. WHRI FfnfoRl R &ms 188.98 149.97

3. dc @R ¥ STl Y Wl &g wau 333.52 291.82

4. o Rod 0.00 52.33

FHA — SN 562.89 538.27

frge Sy / S (449.35) (408.43)

* 3 AR AR, 1961 B GRT 36(1)(vili) & TET I@T fHAT T B W I @R I W UEu™ T8 BT T 8, ®ife REd @1 o 9w

P d5 B A B BRI, IT WS AR AFT T L |
FIRTAT 1 3Toid BT (VT 28)

T MRt o1 fh § & IR—fawiha ekt € “wiuRe Rdal” & ©9 4 719 foram r 8 7 % Ade 3o o alell P8 & ®U

B ger 396 IRUTRG™Y Bis Al FH—aIfY & ugdard T B TS B
GIKIED

ST R F{eT 322.33 RIS B AR, 7.50 TUY URT R (75 uferera) @ wRanfad omArer @ forg wraems fear wam 21 (e 9f & fog

g 7.50 TUY (75 URILTA)URT IR, Gl 322.33 TR BUY o)
I R wfa e oaR

39 a¥ 1 3l 2011 ¥ 31.AT 2012 TH &I URAAT AAT AT T40 FRIE B, S 10% R AT far ar & (s af J40 oIS 10%

i 9§ W)
fafaer ama &

i) 13330 BIS UV (ool a¥ 128.15 BRI UY) T NI oAt B O 9§ & SR THWHRYT YR B a9el & T ARy ¥
ii) oma R ffraw & oM 36(1)(Vill) @ TEd YT fady Red & o # e auf # AT wifid &= <o @ W€ &9 & forg 5233 FRIS

Y

iii) T134.46 PRrs v (ot a9 T 1255 HRIS DUY) I IR WA 8 S 99 & SR TR YR §g a9 DT T 07 2|

=1 9o oree=a SRl & A/ RueE @, 9% 3 =1 98 & IR 19.26 TRIS & HHEE HHAT (s a8 T8 12,55 BRI HUY) o |

BH . AT BT WHY 2011-12 2010-11
1 S i1 dfel’f 999 & forg 15.57 11.02
2 R—frgq 1 urferl 999 & forg 3.19 1.08
3 I — RIYITA He IS d9 B oy 0.50 0.45

el 19.26 12.55

31.03.2012 Bl THUAUASS! rfifeam, 2006 § iR T9a 4 & 97¢ Y d6 T THUHUHS SHIsAl B T Py gbrAT IREAT T8 T
TTET FEI MMAIF B, AT T¥ B bl B 3wy I & forg fUoel a8 & AP B I F9gag /7 aHiepd fbar M 2|
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12.

13.

14.

Earnings Per Share (AS 20)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (X Crore) 1700.48 1667.58
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 429770000 429770000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 3 39.57 < 38.79
Nominal value per Equity Share 10.00 10.00
ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)
The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:

DTA / DTL COMPONENTS
(X in Crore)
Components 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Deferred Tax Assets

1. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crystallization 113.54 129.29

2. Staff welfare expenses 0.00 0.56

TOTAL- DTA 113.54 129.85

Deferred Tax Liabilities

1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 40.39 4414

2. Interest on Government securities 188.98 149.97

3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 333.52 291.82

4. Special Reserve *0.00 52.33

TOTAL - DTL 562.89 538.27

NET DTA/ DTL (449.35) (408.43)

* No provision for Deferred Tax Liability on deduction claimed under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 has been made
as the same is considered as permanent difference consequent to the decision of the Bank not to withdraw the reserve.

Impairment of Assets (AS 28)

Fixed Assets being the non-financial assets possessed by the Bank are treated as “Corporate Assets” and not as

Cash generating units, as such there is no impairment of assets and consequently no impairment loss has been

recognized.

Dividend

Equity Shares: Provision for Equity Dividend represents proposed dividend at ¥ 7.50 (75%) per Equity Share

amounting to I 322.33 crore for the year (previous year at ¥ 7.50 (75%) per Equity Share amounting to I 322.33

crore).

Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares: The Preference Dividend proposed for the year is ¥ 40.00 crore,

reckoned at 10% p.a. from April 01, 2011 to March 31, 2012 (Previous year ¥ 40.00 crore at 10% p.a.).

Miscellaneous income includes:

i) a sum of ¥133.30 Crore (previous year ¥128.15 Crore) being recovery in written-off accounts.

ii)  ¥52.33 crore being reversal of Deferred Tax Liability created in the earlier years in respect of Special Reserve
created U/S 36 (i) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, since in the opinion of the Management it is only a permanent
difference and not capable of reversal.

iii) ¥ 134.46 Crore (previous year ¥146.42 Crore) being recovery of processing charges during the year.

During the current year, the Bank has earned commission etc, to the extent of ¥19.26 Crore on sale/ marketing of

various Bancassurance products (previous year ¥12.55 Crore). (% in Crore)
SI.No. Nature of Income 2011-12 2010-11
1 For Selling Life Insurance Policies 15.57 11.02
2 For selling Non-life insurance policies 3.19 1.08
3 Others — For selling Mutual Fund Products 0.50 0.45
Total 19.26 12.55

There is no outstanding dues payable by the bank to MSME units pending beyond the time limit prescribed under
MSMED Act, 2006 as on 31.03.2012.
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year’s figures.
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FIS! 31,2012 w39 TR DI W+ &ZF T Th| Ehdh+

T, gRared Tfafaf & J6d yare

31.03.2012 39

31.03.2011 w39

REasai RS B

39 & TSE A9 T+ [§3 &g S9 1746 96 70 1714 07 46
forgere Taag, TSI
TR B [SHAFH g 1716 19 82 1577 60 97
W@?\{g 89 19 22 7163 26
[Se.g99 + &5t € (am) O 3407 (109 62)
ST B A T AT (10 64 89) (63112 82)
TG JMRIdR
PRGN Uoll IR & Ul IRETATIT oM (i) 3542 04 92 273109 25
TESISHC [SA.CIT K Pole € A
&hIASE el Hole (3237 59 60) (6426 24 51)
|esT5 e el bl (15460 06 20) (13079 56 90)

(975 34 31) 396 93 95

0 [S9.CSY Fe Tl SR

(ii)

(19673 00 11)

(19108 87 46)

TESILHC TS [9Y ke PHole & HR

RS 98 R HoMe 14999 61 67 17576 52 46
I gl e bole € (Hkd) (825 84 08) (139183 47)
(iii) 14173 77 59 16184 68 99
ey Tfaffagal 89 Bole &by T (i) + (i) + (1957 17 60) (193 09 22)
(iii)
1. &paW secedherSd B W GbSl
83 [9a.¢3E “ &I (156 12 93) (135 36 75)
83 [99.338 + &5t 1141 62 78153
£haqH HeTEDEGIE BY BNER Gy T (14471 31) (127 55 22)
. qESTLHC HecedegSe BG HIT
7T fhaT AT AT (362 32 75) (319 35 05)
a1 fan T e faaRer ax (57 22 66) (53 90 69)
IR H gy / (@) 2772 49 49 11430118
facaryor wfafaferl & Qo frae Fea 2352 94 08 769 75 44
Adal iR THal FHHROIT H Fadt g/ () @+ +3) 2510518 449 11 00
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Year ended Year ended
A. Cash flow from operating Activities 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(% in '000) (% in '000)

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1746 96 70 1714 07 46
Adjustments for :
Provisions & Contingencies 1716 19 82 1577 60 97
Depreciation 89 19 22 7163 26
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets 34 07 (10962)
Dividend received from subsidiary company 0 0
Income Taxes paid (10 64 89) (631 12 82)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (i) 3542 04 92 273109 25
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
Increase in Investments (3237 59 60) (6426 24 51)
Increase in Advances (15460 06 20) (13079 56 90)
Increase/decrease in Other Assets (975 34 31) 396 93 95

(ii) (19673 00 11) (19108 87 46)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 14999 61 67 17576 52 46
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (825 84 08) (1391 83 47)

(iii) 14173 77 59 16184 68 99
Net cash generated from operating Activities (i) + (ii) + (iii) (1957 17 60) (193 09 22)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (156 12 93) (135 36 75)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 114162 78153
Dividend received from subsidiary company 0 0
Net cash generated from Investing Activities (144 71 31) (127 55 22)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (362 32 75) (319 35 05)
Dividend distribution tax paid (57 22 66) (53 90 69)
Increase / (decrease) in borrowings 2772 49 49 114301 18
Net cash generated from Financing Activities 2352 94 08 769 75 44
Net increase / (Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 25105 18 449 11 00
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CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 24971 11 3037905
Balances with RBI in current account 6628 22 74 6756 92 62
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 55 37 01 57 98 47
(b) in other deposit accounts 96 20 13291
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 0 549 62 16
Outside India
i) in Current Accounts 327 58 07 339 27 79
ii) in other deposit accounts 1272 62 98 84 05 23
iii) Money at call and short notice 27 82 96 20 21 84
8562 31 07 8113 20 07
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 300 16 95 24971 11
Balances with RBI in current account 6018 70 25 6628 22 74
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 68 52 62 55 37 01
(b) in other deposit accounts 27 86 96 20
Money at call and short notice (with Banks)
Outside India 645 26 13 0.00
i) in Current Accounts 568 50 22 327 58 07
ii) in other deposit accounts 1180 40 22 1272 62 98
iii) Money at call and short notice 315200 27 82 96
881336 25 8562 31 07
& W = NEICEEat] ) I FAR R
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To

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The President of India

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of INDIAN
BANK as at 31st March 2012, the Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement annexed thereto for the year
ended on that date, in which are incorporated the returns
of 20 Branches and 34 Zonal Offices audited by us, 1608
Branches audited by statutory branch auditors, and 3
foreign branches audited by local statutory auditors
for the sole purpose of inclusion in the consolidation.
The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve
Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet
and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns of 327
branches and 26 other offices, which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account
for 1.12 % of advances, 5.74 % of deposits, 1.69 % of
interest income and 5.29 % of interest expenses.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material mis-statement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Form ‘A" and ‘B’ respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

As required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject to the
limitations of disclosures required therein and the limitations

of the audit indicated in Para (1) above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

c) The returns received from the branches and offices
of the Bank as supplemented with the information
furnished by the Management, have been found
adequate for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attentionto Note
9.2 of Schedule 18 to the financial statements, which
describes deferment of pension and gratuity liability of
the bank to the extent of ¥ 587.53 crore pursuant to the
exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the
Public Sector Banks from application of the provisions
of Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits,
vide its circular no.DBOD.BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11
dt.09.02.2011 on Re-opening of Pension Option to
Employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in
Gratuity Limits — Prudential Regulatory Treatment”.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the
bestof ourinformation and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Balance Sheet read together with Significant
Accounting Policies and Notes thereon is a full
and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars and is properly drawn up so as to exhibit
a true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as
at 31st March 2012 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

(i) The Profitand Loss Account read with the Significant
Accounting Policies and notes thereon shows a true
balance of the Profit for the year covered by the
account in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India; and

(iii) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Place 3 Chennai
Date : May 11, 2012

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 0005718

S PATTABIRAMAN
Partner
(M. No.14309)

For S MOHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
Partner
(M. No.85542)

For SURI & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 004283S

R MAHESH
Partner
(M. No.24775)

For A B P & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 315104E

NIRANJAN AGRAWALLA
Partner
(M. No.87939)

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 001676S

K RAMESHKUMAR
Partner
(M. No.23962)

For Raj K Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.002585N

RAJ KAGGARWAL
Partner
(M. No.81492)
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31 A9 2012 & T 99 & oy FHfdhd ot o
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2012

(Rarst %)
 in Crore)
&hd- Particulars l%?fl@?‘f A 31.03.2012 w39 31.03.2011 w39
Schedule As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011
golad & qc3*, CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
qol.«d Capital 1 829.77 829.77
BeRees, [$ lecqal Reserves & Surplus 2 10080.57 8856.53
[g<8,+% &< Minority Interest 2A 14.30 14.26
@h3* Deposits 3 120715.71 105718.46
&3 Borrowings 4 4872.86 2100.37
% Tgc3*. [S T33des Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4976.41 4327.77
++3 Total 141489.62 121847.16
7,23, ASSETS
1 S Feg & D M W+ 98 Hal
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 6318.88 6877.96
I W+ TS 7Al K HS,H T TS (S FASS & §39, o3ed
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice 7 2495.81 1685.33
é—EWT{ Investments 8 37995.79 34861.12
s |B_z[°EéE'E Fixed Assets 10 1636.92 1612.47
|1;E |E€[°€C_@,'E Other Assets 11 2711.83 1548.09
43 Total 141489.62 121847.16
[B¥+3.3k+ Tgesy, Contingent Liabilities 12 48058.75 33943.74
Pedzd ¥+ &F & Bills for Collection 2383.27 1919.31
AEayol oraTdRoT Afar Significant Accounting Policies 17
ol oY fewfirrt Notes on Accounts 18
Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
ERGKENIN NEIEEAL] d1 IS FAR IR M
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR R RAVI
15 W, T3E AT+ UL R RN TS faerd HIS A+
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
<% DIRECTORS:

WfITeRIaT GTF SHAKTIKANTA DAS, Ef. TH. P HIET DR N KRISHNA MOHAN, UH. STl M JAYANATH

TroeT AMARJIT CHOPRA, {5Tg HTh  SANJAY MAKEN,

o gfaxif Y1 M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, i+ #eTed <féid CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT,

wifafie S o wes STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(¥ o @ & R @ argar) (As per our report of even date)

Fd e YUS I
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
FIRHI
Chartered Accountants
Toftawer . Registration No.000571S
qeCTARTA

T Ug
S. PATTABIRAMAN
BSUS
Partner
(M.No. 14309)

™ TUs
For S. MOHAN & CO
T TS
Chartered Accountants
dofiawer €. Registration No.000608N
IRTST

RAVINDER ARORA
BSES
Partner

(M.No. 085542)

3 Place : ¥\, Chennai
TS Date : 11.05.2012
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For ABP & ASSOCIATES
3
Chartered Accountants
gofiaver . Registration No.315104E
RS srrarel

(NIRANJAN AGRAWALLA)
BIETS
Partner
(M No.87939)

U8 HUYAT

G FITURGERA
For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
T 3TRHS
Chartered Accountants
Toftawor . Registration No.001676S
% IHIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR

Partner

(M.No. 023962)
Pl A B, AYATA TS -
For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

FIRHI

Chartered Accountants
Toftawor | Registration No.002585N
To1 . 3AT

(RAJ K AGGARWAL)
TR

Partner

(M No.081492)
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31 91" 2012 & F9TT 9y & forw THfed onll g =i+ orar

(Foe )
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 in Crore)
_ [Fered | 31.03.2012 39 &% | 31.03.2011 “39d &%
&hd- Particulars Schedule I BT I S
Y E 31.03.2012 Y E 31.03.2011
I. ¥ 3lIncome
lgde g§J3e  Interest earned 13 12227.72 9362.76
% I3 Other Income 14 1247.04 1188.06
3 Total 13474.76 10550.82
Il. § Expenditure
€ &3 49 gs¢ Interest expended 15 7806.36 5320.03
3@3%"%’ € Operating Expenses 16 2195.59 1935.79
P, [S++a.F+TSt Provisions & Contingencies 1726.22 1566.85
3 Total 11728.17 8822.67
. & & v &Fch 89 B &oc gRaeHT &5 397 & T8bg
Consolidated Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to the group 171323 17?2;3
TAIRIECE # @6 @ IR Share of earnings in Associates -0-04 3‘49_
[ge 8% &ic Minority Interest . '
1765.83 1745.41
|s3de g9'EIség Profit/(Loss) brought forward 125.75 99.25
g &5g 33 Total Net Profit 1891.58 1844.66
\Y2 &?I;%E‘cl‘ Appropriations
& w39 | Transfer to
S, &hecr+ & @bl Statutory Reserves 436.75 428.52
fal & @I . % Capital Reserves-Others 1.68 1.18
PR AP B GRT 36(1) (vii) F SferTa AT Rord
Spl.Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 125.00 90.00
Investment Reserves 0.00 0.00
Tedh & b Revenue Reserves 748.79 764.65
TS P+ S+ & Staff Welfare Fund 15.00 15.00
TRTIERHT Blecdhhd §3°3,9 Proposed Equity Dividend 322.33 322.33
THTIDT gTHSw §9'S,H Proposed Preference Dividend 40.00 40.00
99, H &b H Dividend Distribution Tax 58.78 57.23
THASHT TF TE “+99 39 |9 S Tl
Balance carried over to consolidated Balance Sheet 143.25 125.75
3 &Eﬁéa_cl‘c Total Appropriations 1891.58 1844.66
st ﬂz_gls Earnings per Share in Rs. (Basic & 40.01 39.53
l %ﬁ?ﬂ gnlﬁcant Accfou ing Pollcuags P { 17
Wﬂaﬁaaﬂﬁmwwgﬁéﬁwwaﬁ:{wé
Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
BRSNS KSIEEaL 4 IS FAR IR M
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR R RAVI
1R T, T3E Ea BT faerd EaUEI R RN ED HIS TR+
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
f<¥1% DIRECTORS:
9fddica ST SHAKTIKANTA DAS, <. U, 1 189 DR N KRISHNA MOHAN, TH. STIATT M JAYANATH
1T$T AMARJIT CHOPRA, Word, ATh-T - SANJAY MAKEN,
TH gfeRify XSS M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, F2iaT#+ HeTed SHerd CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT,
wifafs i o wes STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(s o @1 =t Ruré @ srg@R) (As per our report of even date)
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN For SURI & CO For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
FIRHT SIS & FTRHI
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
usiiseor W, Registration No.000571S Toftawer € Registration No.004283S usiiseor W, Registration No.001676S
T GCCIART KN Ed 3
S. PATTABIRAMAN (R MAHESH) K. RAMESHKUMAR
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 14309) M No.24775) (M.No. 023962)
For S. MOHAN & CO For ABP & ASSOCIATES For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
& =] =] FIRHS

Chartered Accountants
defiaeor @ Registration No.000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
BTG
Partner

(M.No. 085542)

3 Place : a1, Chennai
T3t Date : 11.05.2012

Chartered Accountants
dofiawor @ Registration No.315104E
RS

SEEISI
(NIRANJAN AGRAWALLA)
BIWS
Partner
(M No.87939)

Chartered Accountants
gofiexer €. Registration No.002585N
. AT

]IS b,
(RAJ K AGGARWAL)
TR

Partner
(M No.081492)
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[zt 1-Taa

Raist %)
SCHEDULE - 1 - CAPITAL R in Crore)
. . 31.03.2012 H-39 31.03.2011 -39
&p®= Particulars As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
| §=3ex@3+< Toiad  Authorised Capital
T+ % 10/- ¥+ 300,00,00,000 it wRR
300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 3000.00 3000.00
T2+ ¥ 100/- %G+ 4,00,00,000 I & TS leoHESE A
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 400.00 400.00
Il STV g7 [$ 7S Hd 3 Qo0 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:
7) WRA BHS 9S8 @ 37F XA+ 10/, W+ 34,38,20,000 ST R 343.82 343.82
a) 34,38,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10-/ each held by Government of India
d) ©T ST @ HF A+ T10/- W+ 8,59,50,000 Al IR 85.95 85.95
b) 8,59,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10-/ each held by Public
3 TOTAL 429.77 429.77
l&= 3% Aq Preference Shares:
THIR] THS IS @ 57 T2+ T100/- W+ 4,00,00,000 -.Id 5 BT [&RIH
wg
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each held 400.00 400.00
by Government of India
[Boed 2 RweTs, & lecHal (Farei #)
SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS R in Crore)
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
&had- Particulars ;;i_crr, :s_qoi
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
[geTsd 2v [geB <%+ &1 w1
SCHEDULE - 2A - MINORITY INTEREST St ™)

&hdh~ Particulars

31.03.2012 39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 w39
As on 31.03.2011

FAIg Sk . [LHT AT B0 F P I8Ad H TIALE (ST B, &

¥ 9 +F eSaL € (5T B, < 8¢ Minority interest on the date of balance sheet

(4

Minority interest on the date on which the parent-subsidiary relationship came 3.27 3.27

into existence

dhed Bole € FhSd Subsequent increase/decrease 11.03 10.99
14.30 14.26
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|Eerea 3- Sy, @i ¥)
 in Crore)
SCHEDULE - 3 - DEPOSITS
ehE- Particulars 31.03.2012 39 31.03.2011 w39
As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
g . k3,4 oRS9eqs, A.l Demand Deposits
i++3a g9 From Banks 42.25 71.22
ii. 'f ¥d From others 6922.50 6364.58
Il. S€ *+ k3I3&qS, Savings Bank Deposits 29941.94 26270.56
IIl. B3Pee TRIIETS, Term Deposits
i+3a 89 From Banks 2670.66 1913.82
ii. ’h3€l 89 From others 81138.36 71098.28
g Gl 11 & 1l Total A (1, 11 & 111) 120715.71 105718.46
Aglv ‘I Fal 7SS Y + SHSE, B.l.Deposits of branches in India 115683.62 102246.25
Il. ST W+ $i 79 99 + kst Deposits of branches outside India 5032.09 3472.21
[Fe1s 4- =3 (Zariret )
SCHEDULE -4 - BORROWINGS R in Crore)

&hd~ Particulars

31.03.2012 -39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 w349
As on 31.03.2011

I. 'S¢ e =3 Borrowings in India

i.'S T *+ RBI 150.00 100.00

ii. [’ ++ Other Banks 320.04 0.02

iii. F 8.8% S [@++ Other Institutions and Agencies 1492.88 1624.47

Il. 'S¢+ 31 =3 Borrowings outside India 2909.94 375.88

w3 1 & llg Total (1& 1) 4872.86 2100.37

FH+3 | [$ |l 3y A3eks % TC &3 Secured borrowings included in | & Il above #ete  NIL Ao NIL

[Faed 5- 1 et [$ ESHes

- [ TgEIE S ESDheS (e )
SCHEDULE -5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS & in Crore)

&hd~ Particulars

31.03.2012 39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 H3d
As on 31.03.2011

I. 79 & Bills Payable 774.48 711.25

Il. ,€ “331g skg9de £&hgx Inter-Office adjustments(net) 0.00 72.35

lll. s&se &se Interest Accrued 799.92 547.45

IV. % T3dessd séicg Others(including provisions) 3402.01 2996.72

43 Total 4976.41 4327.77
[Fsa6- 7 & Seg & @i+ g waf (it )
SCHEDULE -6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA R in Crore)

&hd~ Particulars

31.03.2012 “+3q
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39
As on 31.03.2011

Hg 1% lig Total (1& 1)

.78 ed T &hiaAd RIS Sdhsisel gficg Cash in hand (including foreign 300.18 249.73
currency notes)
Il Ieq = Dl + Fd Hal . SSs1 Bed wd 6018.70 6628.23
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in Current Account
6318.88 6877.96
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[Eorsa 7-++39 e HAl w=h, F3,H T3 [SE TASS | &9, o3&

SCHEDULE -7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

(Zaist )
in Crore)

&hd~ Particulars

31.03.2012 39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39
As on 31.03.2011

I. 8¢ = InIndia
(ij o e #af Balances with Banks

Ug S93d W§esd Rl (a) in Current Accounts 69.85 56.33
Alg [ oRS 83U ke b) in Other Deposit Accounts 0.28 0.96

(i) 3,51 € TI ISE EASS & o3& Money at call and short notice
T 3 A (a) with Banks 645.26 0.00
3 Ig Total (1) 715.39 57.29

Il. 'S¢ w+ 31 Outside India

(i) SSsof Wed k& in Current Account 568.50 327.58
(i) ™ <=3 Wesd Fd in Other Deposit Accounts 1180.40 1272.63
(iii) S € TS I5T TTSS § ¢ S&H Money at call and short notice 31.52 27.83
3 Total (ll) 1780.42 1628.04
g 394 ; | & Il § Grand Total (1&l1) 2495.81 1685.33
[gered 8- &pan Raiet #)
& in Crore)

SCHEDULE -8- INVESTMENTS

&hdh~ Particulars

31.03.2012 39
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39
As on 31.03.2011

I. 'S¢ ke =1 § &ha9 Investments in India in

3 Total

.83 T=T'AeTS, Government securities 29699.85 26319.82
ii. M [FSase g deTs, Other approved securities 43.12 105.93
iii. Ilq Shares 464.13 552.77
iv. &€ ¥ 331 Debentures and Bonds 1192.44 1356.84
v. E]S9%d 8.3 [S° e &Had Investment in Associates 102.28 158.16
vi. [ Others 5027.21 5397.68
3 Total 36529.03 33891.20
II. ST a+ 3 & & &a9 Investments outside India in
i, BHIT THTALLS,, 9] GISE+TEIT BEICH
Government securities (including local authorities) 1356.18 795.18
ii. E/SI%Id 8.3 & el &had Investments in Associates 0.00 0.00
iii. % &pdH &péelTg e++ IRG Other investments (to be specified)
¥ 79 ;a) Shares 0.99 1.36
& o+ T=T'ATS (b) Debt Securities 109.59 173.38
3 Total 1466.76 969.92
g 395 ; | II§ Grand Total (1&ll) 37995.79 34861.12
ll. ST & &haA Investments in India
(i) &panSe “+3 B+3 Fkalg Gross value of Investments 36781.42 34097.86
(i) S>3 W+ &5F TIPbessy +I_3a% Aggregate of Provisions for 252.39 206.66
Depreciation 36529.03 33891.20
(iii) &P &Ha9  Net Investment
IV. ST W+ i &6a9 Investments outside India
EPaASE I B+3HEhs Falg Gross/Net value of Investments 1466.76 969.92
37995.79 34861.12
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[ger=ed 9- lesiok

TaRISt |
SCHEDULE -9- ADVANCES ( Zin C))
. . 31.03.2012 -39 31.03.2011 w39
&p®* Particulars As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
- (i) B e e CRGES 2+ & Bills Purchased and discounted 2294.44 2092.93
(II) WQWIWW EWIGBW%TH 3
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 36057.58 26948.12
(iii) BSPee =< )Term Loans 51978.12 46221.13
(iv) = Others 0.25 0.01
3 ;€ Total (A) 90330.39 75262.19
GUB. (i) FAC! [SATIY 33 TR AT ;S8R I R-3d W+ &hel |85k
AT 1€ 67144.28 58441.56
Secured by tangible assets(includes advances against book debts) 5580.20 4801.20
(i) ++ & 3T 513, e%gSY +S3 B&RC Covered by Bank / Government 17605.91 12019.43
Guarantees
(iii) I[g=&<’d< Unsecured
3 dig Total (B) 90330.39 75262.19
JIv C.1'Se k¥ |37k Advances in India
(i) T>3eR++-e3 YGE  Priority Sector 29789.23 25804.35
(i) ESDIEH g Public Sector 41.24 4981.25
(i) H Banks 0.00 0.00
(iv) 1p Others 55648.74 41358.40
g A—amsg Total (C-1) 85479.21 72144.00
(. e Fa+ (5?[ |&1>% Advances outside India
(" H—B?I g9 79 Due from Banks 110.74 24.27
(i) I €4 ™9 Due from Others
g 3T b, B HAPSISWHC & (a) Bills Purchased & discounted 1230.02 795.88
A1 s9FAN+ o4+ (b) Syndicated Loans 2223.04 1415.87
g % (c) Others 1287.38 882.17
g A .l g Total (C-I) 4851.18 3118.19
90330.39 75262.19
l\ I:—i—l‘a' .E‘—jmljir Iljﬁwll@' Total (CI+CIl) a 19
SCHEDULE -10- FIXED ASSETS Rin Crore)

. . 31.03.2012 +39 | 31.03.2011 39

" Particulars As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
I. < Premises o
SADIhCT Ty GESES $S4IC ERIAGS, A & At cost/revaluation as per last Balance 1498.51 1494.70
Sheet 52.91 3.81
B W+ TS SdsEERgSac Additions / adjustments during the year 0.00 0.00
P %+ 9 ++HIegS Deductions during the year 239.03 203.20
&C T3 TH %dgxﬂs Depreciation to date
&pg mag  Net Value 1312.39 1295.31
1 Tv &mdSed T%8 IA.Premises under Construction 5.27 55.31
I (5 S5 R3S, ; IS te ?+cES giicg Other Fixed Assets(including furniture & fixtures)

866.07 786.37

&5939 ¢gll3edEs 9% < At cost as per last Balance Sheet 154.20 98.56
i ¥+ 99 39t Additions during the year 23.97 19.04
&fl W+ 9 HBIees Deductions during the year 677.04 604.04
&C T3 TH ﬂmgﬁs Depreciation to date
&pg g Net Value 319.26 261.85
Il U§ % _shsiswHcT [[a.CS |l ALeased Assets
&vgd Egﬂaﬂége $9%C & At cost as per last Balance Sheet 19.79 21.79
Bt w4+ 799 s3qey Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
EhesIY BT Pl ¥+ TS “+Heecs, Deductions during the year including provisions 0.00 2.00
&+ T3AL TH Depreciation to date 19.79 19.79
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Eersd 11- 1| ST, et )
SCHEDULE -11- OTHER ASSETS & in Crore)
B Particulars 31.03.2012 39 31.03.2011 w39
As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
. 3R Fraferd FAENH (Fae) Inter Office Adjustment (net) 173.23 0.00
ll. sg&ST IS¢ Interest accrued 604.06 468.60
. e8>k S+T 89 T3 W & Jdc & HIBIS 4S8 H (fFae)
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net) 506.42 15.32
IV. Sat E3RSIXT ¥, ~HSIS,q Stationery and stamps 14.01 13.30
V. 93 H E,CETY B9 0 H T A HHIA [T
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 21.48 22.82
VI. B3 W [99.¢S (faet) Deferred Tax assets (Net) 1376.64 5.74
VIl. = Others 15.99 1022.31
+3 Total 2711.83 1548.09
[Bersd 12- [SH+a R TYTIE, R )
SCHEDULE -12- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ® in Crore)
&hd- Particulars 31.03.2012 +39 31.03.2011 w39
As on 31.03.2012 | As on 31.03.2011
[0 O+ &pd TS &GhId o W+ §4T Hd S ol &3 33T (fraa)
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts (Net) 126.98 124.08
Il. |,Fic3 T3 &paAsel W+ &g+ 798 Liability for partly paid Investments 17.68 19.40
Il IS BITS &heR, BEPTS [SY I+ HRY 38D
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 33192.47 19506.31
IV. B.9hs+3a “ [Sd 89 7T 3131 4138,8%g)S, Guarantees given on behalf of
constituents 9244.93 9803.05
Q) 'S< & (a)ln India 132.64 40.61
& ) I¢ v+ I (b)Outside India
V. PTSIHETSY SIS, H [§ [ TR 4351.30 3777.70
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI % T gad+ 8F M [SHILMH ST B9 &SI | 992.75 672.59
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable
3 Total 48058.75 33943.74
Jgefsd 13- jede gJse @ )
SCHEDULE -13- INTEREST EARNED & in Crore)

31.03.2012 +39 3k3al | 31.03.2011 w39 Tk
&b~ Particulars Eai a1 &t
Y E 31.03.2012 Y E 31.03.2011
| 8>k € &9 § &S ¥ HH3IS Interest/discount on 9420.26 7099.01
advances/bills 2790.33 2230.54
Il. &pawSer® & [ Income on Investments

l. ST € =l H W+ 98 #af & [ | + &Sy € qJae

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other 17.13 33.17

0.00 0.04

3 Total 12227.72 9362.76
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l@ﬂ@ﬂ 14- % I3 @I #)
SCHEDULE -14- OTHER INCOME & in Crore)
31.03.2012 H-39 g2k3d | 31.03.2011 H39d &k
gk~ Particulars BT Sg
Y E 31.03.2012 Y E 31.03.2011

[BeTsT 15- § 8T 33 qlSe et )
SCHEDULE -15- INTEREST EXPENDED & in Crore)
31.03.2012 39 g®3g | 31.03.2011 39 Tk
&ha+ Particulars Ealn 3 BT
Y E 31.03.2012 Y E 31.03.2011
l. orS [SY & &3¢ Interest on deposits 7453.59 5128.34
II. ST & ol “+ ¢ | T+ w399 § qlse
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter-bank borrowings 332.94 175.54
lll. 1% Others 19.83 16.15
[BeTsd 16- TTsTE g st )
SCHEDULE -16- OPERATING EXPENSES & in Crore)

&hd+ Particulars

31.03.2012 39 &%
S BT
Y E 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 39 &%
S B
Y E 31.03.2011
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IR —17
o N
(Fafepa orar 2011—12)
1 ORIIGA b
1.1 I faaRer Ufaefie anTd yem & srguTed § Heril 3TER IR 3R dle] WAl AHedsT & ER W dIR Sy S & o
IR Tt & dde § qRd d gaferd wifaftes grauml vd ugferdl @ srgwd € den faceh waell & wdw # sryer |
AR S W GaRd < # yafad wifdve graui vd ugforl & gy 2
2 GHGT B Ul
21 9% & (1 AT Td S9! JJuRRN) FHiha fAwia faarvr, 5T 9@ (o wRen) oiR Swal SN, Jer (1) 3§ §@
BRI fafics (2) s d@ #de dfdT Afdis fafics, (3) g be wHoHe fafics & o wiferd fawia faaeel @
MR TR, AR FHE ofFadl &l Td T = fby T a / SE1 &1 Ble @ 918 JAaRIdH FARIGT T IR {6 T
g | Fa e @ RUfeT o d& ogufil & fawihy faerer ff a9 1w g |
2.2 e ok wearh wvey, Wdftd fafame wteRal gr1 FMuiRa vd wifafte smersll & SR dardRor ifdal @1
UTET PRl & | JFgurerned Sruferd VRN fAf= oraresRer Tl @1 AgaoR I gY Aftesr / WAifdfte seall & rgwy
HefAT orarerRer et Bl e gy FHfhd fachar favor dur fvg 7o |

2.3 S G B MgEATE deer § 9w & fofg g8 A SiR ofei @1 aRRg Bl gl WRem § H{o W &1 gfdadl # iR
1 facia faexor # oo Red / efadd & w0 # forn Siar 81 o & 918 @ oM/ S | 4ol 69l & IR T
TS, Tovd Rard @ ey far oimar 2

2.4  UREmed & g gRom 3R ST AT B Huld # ey Wad B gh I M Ud [adl WUl $T 98 3% |ifad § Sl
STCIHEID BT T T |

25  valRRed § g o RYe tiiRied & odr i ficfi faRe @ R W SEivens R SN oRareRYl Hi D
(QuE—23) “wHfdha facia fdavoll # vaiRRes § fae & foy saied” & gaR Sfaad! ugfd & ded faar omar 21

3 foceh faferg & wefda oeA

31 IR uRErel 3R IR FETierd faeel uRere & el JaT oFeal &1 oiaid, AR ATl JRhTHR AR (BTeIsTs)
ERT ST SIGTHRYT AMh — 11 (U0 — 11) & AR fbAT Srer € |

3.2 Ao faqel uRares & Arel 9 uRade (a1 wwen)

3.2.1 facel a1 SIeR SIRIGRE ot ST (Hers) g1 ARG At Ao ¥ (SigaR) R fa<eh faffra oe &5 g
S 2 |

3.2.2 faceh et # nRkaat wa uamsii w1 uRad, aufd W Berg gRT ARG 99T <=1 W fhar o 2|

3.2.3 el ga1 # Wil gsied oiR o=y areaa] iR TRl @1 auid IR B §RT IR FHdd &)1 UR @M ST 2 |

324 fO 99 & ofd ¥ A<=l ga1 # 1 WA il gd <gaell & U vd uRedd 3 So-dre [T 3iar @I, 99 v |
B 31T T I & HY H YSAMT Il & ofd d I~ 8 © |

3.2.5 TR IR AT SR BT UHSIHROT WAGR &-1 A AT ST & T B &l FHIUA &-1 IR DT YD BT Sl
g U4 IS9P IR Bl ggH, M 9 B oRd & GRY fabar S 2 |

3.3 IR— |AMfod el uRared & g d aRads (o |ver)
faceh emramlt @1 afiaeor, IR Fwrwferd faeeh uRarem & wu # favar T ® IR facha faro &1 uRacs feaq favar srar &
3.3.1 HRAS I Aled FMRTIT Td ST B GRacT B gRT auid W ARGRT -1 W HA1 S & |
3.3.2 MY UG U &7 URIaH B gRT Gafdd oAl & ofd W ifdgfad fammd) ofed wwmos <R R fhar S 2
3.3.3 faa Fdel & Muerd & Io-are |1 [Afma ok &1 “fafra SaR—dera [ e g [ 3 Sufad @ o ¢ |
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SCHEDULE - 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Consolidated Accounts 2011-12)

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis by following the going concern concept on historical cost
convention and conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India unless otherwise stated and in
respect of foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries.

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE

Consolidated financial statements of the “Bank” (parent and its subsidiaries) have been prepared on the basis of
audited financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries viz. (1) Ind Bank Housing Ltd, (2) Indbank
Merchant Banking Services Ltd. (3) Indfund Management Ltd after eliminating intra group transactions and
unrealised profits/losses and making necessary adjustments. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are drawn
up to the same reporting date of the parent.

The Subsidiaries and Associates follow Accounting Policies as prescribed by the respective regulatory authorities
and as per statutory requirements. In view of such diverse accounting policies required to be followed, the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared by adopting the respective accounting policies of the
mandated / statutory requirements.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent’s portion of its equity
in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognised in the consolidated financial statement as Capital
Reserve/Goodwill. The parent’s share in the post acquisition profits/losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interests in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit
and the net asset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under the Equity Method as per Accounting Standard (AS 23) -
“Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAl based on the
audited Financial Statements of the Associates.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indian operations and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for as per
Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Translation in respect of Indian operations (PARENT)

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the Weekly Average Rate ( WAR) notified by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India ( FEDAI).

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations and guarantees in foreign currency are carried at the closing
rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

Exchange differences arising on settlement and translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities at the end of
the financial year are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

Outstanding forward exchange contracts are disclosed at the contracted rates, and revalued at FEDAI closing rates,
and the resultant effect is recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Translation in respect of non-integral foreign operations (PARENT)
Foreign branches are classified as non-integral foreign operations and the financial statements are translated as follows:

Assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year
end.

Income and expenses are translated at the Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI at the end of the
respective quarter.

All resulting exchange differences are accumulated in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund” till the
disposal of the net investments.
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ol e

do & e S @1 wRag Rad 6 @ feenfdel @ ogar fefaRed OF gant # affaa fear @ &

> aRudddr @ oy ¥ MY (TEdivn)

> 3! &g Suee (TUHUH)

> @OR & U 39 7Y (TEH)

IRUFIAT T 1 & B AR S A1 UK H1 Tg TRl &1 "Taeivd” yadt & ofaiid aifferd fham Tam 8| Sfcurafy &

I /Nl &R H IAR—FEME H A ISR AR PR & AR & A U Bl T8 URRfodl &1 "Tauwel” gavt # avfiad
frar ar 21 o=y W uftnforlt ot Sudad Q1 et # @ e €, 9, wuwuw” vt # affea fhar war 7

THEIGH gt H T T Gfofaal B AT IR UT) @R Bl Usel o9 @ BI ok W fordm S ® SfiR a1 # gl uRfary
oy ¥ AR fbar Sirar & aor 81, afe 81, &1 &M g 81 ok H IR fam S @ -

ARG # a1 &1 Ao AR Rod 9 & fRenfesl & S9gwy FErgarR fhar S @

"TIRIGH” Ui U BT B AST DI AN W AT S B Ryary 99 wmel d el ifhd o | s T
AP BRI B, 9= AT 4, 3ifbd Hed WR 3T anTd o1 VAT JAfSdbar BT uRudedr & ghrr s § aiRenierd fear s
g Rl / Hyad el # R wadies yadt | enfae fhar v, el @ o d, onRenE ugpfa @ eremar fewn
3 B @I UgAM @l T © 3R Uau fHar T 21 U9 B &l MR ofR s9& folv urau uxie fHaer 8q o |
foar < <& 2

"YUHT” et H fAde @1 geied, IR o R, R siavte R Repuar den arffexvrar fhar siar g1 9 i e
TIET B, I 99 amM—gif o # wiftrat fosan ar 8, Safes ol faa qeuafs 89 R S9! Sl o) @ ol 21 39
g H GIGIR BI 3ifbd $RA @ g8 dAfddd il & 981 Hed H Bls gRacd A8l {Ba1 S § |

TAUHS Uit # Y TE dufade ufnfot @7 & SfavTdl W) 9TaR @ sifdd fer wrar 71 e geugr, afk o
AT ™ T B o H SHST YA (a1 Sl § Sdfe Mae qedgly, afe IS 8, 99 W & T8 (&1 Sl 2| 59 yad
H Jufae gfefadl & €1 ged § BIg uRdc T8l 8iar & |

"UUHTH” U4 TEUwer” gadt § ufenyfort @1 Jedie feerad fdar mam R

7)) TSN SN UEIRiTeE o 3fear (fiivens) &R fhavs 3eH A Aide iR RNrsafesd srARiveE e g
(THIMEUATASIY) ERT WYAT ©U 4§ 8T fhy MY IR &= AR o URNfadl &1 Jedie, e )/ dl5ciid
R fpar S 2

) 5T AIBR IR T AT UM BT A, ST UG BT o] &R U AR UEIGeME / UHRMSUATHEY  §IRT
TS A URYGEd B B IRBR DI I & IRG H 25 IR @i geK g Mafdd WU I fhar ST ©

/) DI BM R A AR} BT RTHA IR oI TR fHa1 Sar g1 PIe 7 2Farel Sl Rl &f 39 ddb—37 o W)
(@Hea Rad, Ife 81, 99 R &4 Ay f39), S & Fdmad Jaudl (e &1 dRIG A U 99 & ol &l 7 8l), &
MR TR JAIfhd faam Srar 8 | 3r=uer 3Rl &7 Jeidd Ui U % 1 & IFAR o S 2

$) B BM W ARERI IR BT BT IR I TR {HAT ST ©; I Ao argeivd &)1 1@l o e qed
& IR R FEiRT g, <91 § | S ff 39 81, 39 o0 W fmar S 2

3) A & WU H 2 Sd=RI T Fiel & srerar, |1 fSdERI T 9ISl BT T areIvd AR WR AT I 2 |

TH) TSIy I, ST JATeT 9= dol aiford SRSl bl Jeid S9! &1d anTd U= fhar Siam 2 |

S)  PIc BM WR R el &I YTl BT Jeid aaiR Jed TR fHAT Sl 8; el §4: @RIe Hed Jfefar Fad o1l e
(TG ST H S B B, S Hod W BAr Siar 21 Al MRt dfe—sd s/ # 8, S8l yAeNel § [/ 9N
PIC UL el BT AI, YT BT b ATl TR AT FAlb—g A DI FAING TP Bl AN W fHIT Il 2 |

el el gRT fby U el &1 Hedied |afd <= H yEferd Ugfd & IJER BT © |
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4.1.
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4.1.3

INVESTMENTS

PARENT

The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three categories viz.,

>
>
>

Held To Maturity (HTM)
Available For Sale (AFS)
Held For Trading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to be held till maturity are classified under “HTM" category. The securities
acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short-term price/interest movements are classified as
“HFT”. All other securities which do not fall under any of the two categories are classified under “AFS" category.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category is first taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter appropriated
to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and amount required to be transferred to statutory reserves) and loss, if any,
charged to Profit & Loss account.

Investments in India are valued in accordance with RBI guidelines, as under:

Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost is higher than the
face value, in which case, such excess of acquisition cost over the face value is amortised over the remaining
period of maturity. Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures
which are included under HTM category is recognized and provided. Such diminution is being determined and
provided for each investment individually.

Investments in AFS category are marked to market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at quarterly intervals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The
book value of the individual securities does not undergo any change after marking to market.

The individual scrips in the HFT category are marked to market at daily intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is
provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The Book Value of the
individual securities in this category does not undergo any change.

Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued as under:

a) Central Government Securities are valued at prices / YTM Rates as announced by Primary Dealers
Association of India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA)

b) State Government and Other approved securities are valued applying the YTM method by marking up 25
basis points above the yields of the Central Government Securities of equivalent maturity put out by PDAI
/ FIMMDA periodically.

c) Equity shares are valued at market price, if quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at break-up value
(without considering revaluation reserves if any) as per the company’s latest balance sheet (not more than
one year prior to the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are valued at¥ 1 per company.

d) Preference shares are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of the value determined based
on the appropriate YTM rates or redemption value.

e) All debentures/bonds, other than those which are in the nature of advances, are valued on the YTM basis.
f) Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

g) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price or Net
Asset Value (NAV). In case of funds with a lock-in period, where repurchase price / market quote is not
available, units are valued at NAV, else valued at cost till the end of the lock-in period.

Investments of Foreign Branches are valued as per the practice prevailing in the respective countries.
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W fSd=Rl qorn arsi &1 qaied R @re / Jaud 90 Al 9 31t & fofw garn @1, 9Rd Rod 9 g1 FeiRa
faaeyot AmEst & orf 8|

gferfeRl & @RTa § | el [/ BHRM |/ JieEHl IR UTE UiedTed Bl el A oar 21 Uil & ool @ ey H
&1 B T ATl / BHRE [/ WU Yo DI IMod FT A SR & |

Hﬂ‘cﬁﬂﬁaﬁé’cﬁiﬁﬁ‘%ﬂﬁé‘%ﬁzﬁajw I el (B5) & foly &S &)1 &1 IIGA—dgell & oAl Bl TN HII
MR TR B T § 3R AR Faefl e Uifdies SfaRiell W IR & 3ifdhd iy S 81§t sieen—agfordl & Sfd
a@wmgaﬂwa%aﬁﬁwm—qqmcbwaﬁﬁwtqﬁ?qaﬁww/wmmc—d/mmﬁrfﬁ
MR OR fhar SIQaT | 399 BHaTell g1t & forg qof wraum fasar am 2, Safds o afe &1, R e =18t fear s
el — Jeforal & Tt R oy srerar gifaral @7 wIfiid fhar Siar § 3R sigcli—dech &) 9ra, Gfdarcae arafer arerar
fafafde onfRa arear <udT &1 gorT Ay = & S 9 &F 81, e § forr g |

RS BRIGR faeeh faf sRafeaw o gg1 arie &1 Jeuied vavrds gRT FeiRa geaf wk faar orar 2 sk 9o
T & 3R BT @1 ggare o iR 81 o # @1 o g |

Bl ARBR B TRE U (e & Afdey 8 W 9 S T AT JFT SO 579 TREN A1, B S TR IROR TP
fARTHROT BT B |

s =t/ e e (TRuaeT AUl &7 SN dRd gU) 31T 96 BT <3 37 Big 019, 90 &A1 A 31f¥% & forg e
g T B, A I WRAR GRT YN ufnfoat # e &1 Sife w0 et & wu 7 T € o avffawer &k

UIGETIROT AFGS & STl IdT ST 2 |

A e
AN W RIS | U A BIC by 1Y RRI & a9k G TR WRIT PR 8¢ KT/ SR & Jou H 819 &1 T Uapfl
S WU H A 2 JA DI 7 BT TG WR & AR H 981 oA /ST Hed, AT H S W AfSE B, BT A T E |
fraert @1 =T el sk dreferfore fFaei 7 aiffqd fear mar & | g Aar d & aaa feenfes & srgaR e
BT JedIdhd T a9 & oIy e T—1elT oNTd ¥ R dTd R 31T a9k Jed WR fdhar 11 2 |
el @ amTd W foram AT § T S JMBHRAS TR, W Yo AR SeAlell Sigl AN &, M © | qf @m@d dnrd
@1 o # S e & I9R oI # U™ & fofg 100 Urerd @1 e faar T §
MR agell Hufral & 941 T8 i niaar
el =erm
TR BT 9 T fawi SRRl & He # uRewfcd g $u R SR & 1€ AR /A (THSTR) Hedid dfoMfa e
& UREE g A1 iy il & Faet 981 g, St 91 &9 81, W B SIr 81 uiorfa i 37 uRewfd gafamT o gR
Jo v & fafis R afvd Mae aReufe g W Jeifed fBar S & SR g™t ais o a1, 99 & fofg wraem far Siar ©
3R g gfg 2 ar R fasar s €1

aRefcd gAfET Gult & 36 7 s oRadl & sRo I faa &, 3l 15 8 @1 99 o 9 ' o # gt
ST |
ol Gl
IR R 9% gRT R fadayol el & oy, WRA # JIRAl $I SURGATAR AM®, e, Afewe qoIr g1+ arefl
amiaat & wu # g fvar oiar & |
R fwres ifimt @& forg frgaR uraem= fag g § -

V) IS Hait — Ifard vd eRfEra, Ff dant @ forg 25 ufera

) e dait — 1

i) 01.07.2011 & UBel TMpd AR /AT Fafigpd e vd RMET & forg 100 wfcrerd

i) 30.06.2011 & aTg HTpd IR /AT Herfigpa fard & fory 25 g
iii) sRfera Wi & forg 100 ufcrera
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Debentures and Bonds, where interest/ principal is in arrears for more than 90 days are subject to prudential
norms prescribed by RBI.

Brokerages / Commission / incentive received on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of securities. Brokerage
/ Commission / Stamp duty paid in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are accounted on accrual basis and transactions for trading are marked
to market at quarterly intervals. The fair value of the total swaps is computed on the basis of the amount that
would be received/ receivable or paid/ payable on termination of the swap agreements as on the balance sheet
date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully provided for, while the profit, if any, is ignored. Gains or losses on
termination of swaps is deferred and recognised over the shorter period of the remaining contractual life of the
swap or the remaining life of the designated asset or liability.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e. Currency Futures, are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Investments backed by guarantee of the Central Government though overdue are treated as Non Performing Asset
(NPA) only when the Government repudiates its guarantee when invoked.

Investment in State Government guaranteed securities, including those in the nature  of ‘deemed advances’,
are subjected to asset classification and provisioning as per prudential norms if interest/ instalment of principal
(including maturity proceeds) or any other amount due to the Bank remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

The investments held are all long-term investments and are carried at cost less provision for diminution, other than
temporary in nature. The Diminution in value of shares / debentures is reckoned as permanent in nature by relying
on market value of quoted shares and book value/ fair value whichever is higher in respect of unquoted shares.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD:

Investments are classified into current investments and long-term investments. Investments are valued at lower of
cost or market value for each investment individually as per NHB guidelines in force.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD:

Investments are stated at cost including incidental charges, stamp duty and brokerage wherever applicable.
However, 100% provision is made towards depreciation in the market value of the Equity investment as compared
to the holding cost.

FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD TO ASSET RECOVERY COMPANIES
PARENT

Security Receipts (SR) issued by ARCs in respect of financial assets sold to them is recognized at lower of
redemption value of SRs and Net Book Value of financial assets. SRs are valued at Net Asset Value declared
by ARCs on the Balance Sheet date and depreciation, if any, is provided for and appreciation is ignored.

The net shortfall, if any, arising on sale of financial assets to ARCs is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

ADVANCES
PARENT

In accordance with the prudential norms issued by RBI, advances in India are classified into standard, sub-standard,
doubtful and loss assets borrower-wise,

Provisions are made for non performing advances as under:

a) Substandard category — 25 % both secured and unsecured category.

b) Doubtful category-1 :
i) 100 % for secured and unsecured classified and / or categorized before 01.07.2011.
ii) 25 % for secured classified and / or categorized after 30.06.2011.

iii)  100% for Unsecured portion.
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) fery Hait — 2 ¢
i) 01.07.2011 & Usel qiga AR /AT AlTpd JM&rd Td 3RfEd & forg 100 wfer
i) 30.06.2011 & aT& HTPpd 3MR /IT Hefigpa Mard & Ty 40 Hfe=ra
iil) aRféra Wi & forg 100 wferera
Q) wdfery dawt — 3 iR ' «iffm — 100 ufcrerd
TR Rd 9% & el & o aR JA-aRfd A o |ftd ¥ 99 1Ml & fog uraens far a1 2
el et & wey ¥, ey fuRRer, ok affavor qor or el & fou i smawedmll serar R Rd @ &
fageqet Args, S ot IR ¥ €, SUS AR Urau fhy o 8 |
hCIgd N, IR—Ted TR, SeTgHoiR / U/ AISCITAUAsNTS ¥ T &1l df1 dfdd Farie 5 I8 uTad
Jorr fafdy @l # 9, A9 R S ARG @l H Y, FEETRar UHTT US1 Gd g dekdl arel JRrel f[9ar ok
AMS R & w0 # Tiga g W @1l & S e # ge| & vad 9 fhy 1Y greeE S geM & 916 9d § |

3 IRATT / AR

ol G :

URER TT 31T 3 RN BT fFHE @] IWORNET AN/ Gl 9T & AR IR SR IAT 147 2 |

Rd # 999 (G & ANTd dfed @l el AT el fHAT S Fdhdl 2/ A [el [hAT AT §) qAT 3T 3rEd
MRTIT (713 I 715 § &1 TS Al BT BISIR); W eI $I UG U MATIH 1956 DI IGA XV 7 [fde <= &
ITAR Al Herh yomel | fBAr T 2 IR g ichd MRTAl & g H A9 ST FTd W meniRa §o aiRa =i
W T e 2

PRI (BTEIR 3R AhHeRR) 3R ey fasren Myl Rivedl (UIvd) R Jeder™d &1 TUET el Hekdl dgid 3 98 o
TR 33.33% HfcEaY & A I Bl S 2 |

Ale? R R JIE @l 2 et FHer ggfa # 20 uferera 2
A Bl 3R $.5000 /— oI b PI 3ed AN HAl UR 100 U HeIgTd BT UTael T & |

¥ & IRM IS FrIa SRGAl R Hedgr™, 30 RAdar &1 a1 S9d gd SAfld RTal W 100 URE &R W 91 S9S 91
ST TRAAT WR ATl &R R GIRA fdham S 2 |

e o T IR MAEE siffreer a¥ # gofiga fFar orar @ &R ucer sy # uRenfera far Smar 21
fel el @1 RGN & Hae H HedwT BT YIaH Haied < A gEfeld Ugid @ JgaR fhar S € |
R e Rt & A § H1E Housr ywiRa & foar A 2

WY HUfHT -

3T do wie e wffae fafics

3rEet SMRAAT BT IRFRTT AN UR, e Jederd 3iR &fd & fofg uraa™ (Afe @ig 81) 1 °er &x 9a1 ol & | e W)
ot 2 MRaAt (fRer 1997 & Ugel Wfagrard) @I ucer wHEeT @ H A9 & forg it g faar simar 21

HAgT™

Jed R o) T3 MRTAl Bl Blgdr 37 JRTA] )

ST W & TS IFRAAT Pl BISHPR 3 IMRAIN TR U, Wl BRIl UUMell (TATATH) JATUR MR WR, HUAT I,
1956 1 Al XIV H FEiRT R R JeIgN &1 A el & 9O 59 7 7 i dxenfid @l =Y 8, S qof 78
AT AT 81 TSR ANl B, b 316 & a¥ | o9 au] &1 rafy & forg uRenfara fear Siem g1

g5 IRl B dild Yad Yecan Radl

IRATET % $X & d8d UScaN JMRGAl TR Hed i UG W JATIUT AMUR W, HU A=, 1956 B rgegen XIV
# FeiRT =1 R Jeugr &1 urae™ fHar S 2 Jor o 789 # o wRenfid @ T &, S¥ ol #EMT /E SO €
IRART FE] RATHR AR §RT SR) ISl &1 J@id_v] TR ARTGEH Al (Feifd) & IgdR ucer MRl &1 arTd &l e
oI 37afy & SR yofd: gRenfd frar Sirar g1 Aifafdes qeagm iR afifes ucer gvR # JfdR &7 FHTIH, ucel FHaRYT &
SIRY fhar Sirar 8, Rraed AR ueer My & Are fhar ST g |

3rae Hufrdl & ANTd W Yoiidd (a1 SIm & R a3 JeIgl gelaR [3xamar S 2 | s &l GRdber Hul
AT 1956 @ g XIV #H & T R W JeuslRia ugfa & faar S 2
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c) Doubtful Category — 2
i) 100 % for secured and unsecured classified and / or categorized before 01.07.2011.
ii) 40 % for secured classified and / or categorized after 30.06.2011.
iii)  100% for Unsecured portion.
d) Doubtful category-3 and Loss advances — 100 %.
Provision is made for standard advances including restructured standard advances as per RBI directives.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition, asset classification and provisioning for loan losses are made as
per local requirement or as per RBI prudential norms, whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTMSE claims received
and held pending adjustment, repayments received and kept in sundries account, participation certificates , usance
bills rediscounted and provision in lieu of diminution in the fair value of restructured accounts classified as standard
assets.

FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

PARENT
Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical cost and at revalued amount in respect of assets revalued.

Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land wherever inseparable/ not segregated) and other fixed assets
(excluding items mentioned in 7.1.3 to 7.1.5) in India is provided for on the straight-line method at rates specified
in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 and at the Bank determined rates based on Residual Life in the case of
‘Revalued Assets’. Depreciation relatable to revalued component is charged against revaluation reserve.

Depreciation on computers (hardware and software) and Uninterrupted Power Supply Systems (UPS) is provided at
the rate of 33.33% per annum on Straight Line Method (SLM).

The rate of depreciation on motor car is 20 % on straight line method.
100% depreciation is provided on all cell phones and on small value items costing upto  Rs.5000/-.

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or before 30th September is charged at 100% of the prescribed rates and
at 50% of the prescribed rates on the fixed assets acquired thereafter.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the year of acquisition and amortized over the period of lease.

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign branches is provided as per the practice prevailing in the respective
countries.

In respect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation is charged.
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation & provision for impairment (if any). Leased
assets (Contracted prior to December 1997) are further adjusted for the balance in Lease adjustment account.

Depreciation

On Assets other than given on lease

In respect of assets other than assets given on lease, it is provided under Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, on pro-rata basis, the month in which the assets are installed
taken as full month. Software costs are amortised on SLM over a period of three years, from the year of acquisition.

On Assets given on lease under discontinuing operations:

In respect of Assets given on lease under discontinuing operation, depreciation is provided under WDV method at
the rates prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956 on pro-rata basis, the month in which the assets are
installed taken as full month. The cost of the Assets given on lease are amortised fully during the Lease period in
accordance with the Guidance note on Accounting for Leases (revised) issued by the ICAI. The difference between the
statutory depreciation and the annual lease charge is adjusted through the Lease Equalisation, which is adjusted with
the lease income.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD

Fixed Assets are capitalised at cost and are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on Written
Down Value method at the rates prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.
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7.2.3 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD
Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at original cost of acquisition plus incidental charges incurred in connection with the acquisition.
Depreciation on deletions during the year is provided up to the date of sale.

Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided on straight-line method in the manner and at the rates provided in schedule XIV to the

Companies Act, 1956.
8 REVENUE RECOGNITION
8.1 PARENT
8.1.1 Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

8.1.2 Income from non-performing assets, Central Government guaranteed assets (where it is overdue beyond 90 days),
dividend income, insurance claims, commission on letters of credit/ guarantees issued (other than those relating to
project finance), income from bancassurance products, additional interest/ overdue charges on bills purchased, locker
rent, finance charges on credit cards, income on Bank'’s right to recompense, etc., are accounted for on realisation.

8.1.3 In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and other charges are recognised till the date of crystallisation as per FEDAI
guidelines.

8.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
8.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

a. Issue Management Fee and fees for other managerial services - Considered on the completion of assignment.

b. Underwriting Commission and brokerage on distribution of financial products - Considered on receipt of
subscription particulars.

c. Brokerages under stock broking operations are accounted on completion of contract.
d. Interest on overdue lease rentals and hire purchase instalments are accounted for on receipt basis.
e. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.

8.2.2 INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

a. National Housing Bank’s Prudential Norms for recognition of Income and Provisioning for Non-Performing Assets
are followed.

b. Repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) comprising of principal and interest.
Interest is calculated every half year on the opening balance at the beginning of the respective half year/ year.
EMI commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMI, pre-EMI interest payable is
recognized every month.

8.2.3 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

a. Investment Management and Advisory Fees are accounted for on accrual basis in respect of redeemed schemes of
Indian Bank Mutual Fund @ 0.5% of the unclaimed redemption proceeds, payable quarterly, based on outstanding
amount at the beginning of each calendar quarter. During the year, the company had redeemed 236 folios
comprising of 267400 units for ¥ 35,87,745.00. As on 31.03.2012, total outstanding folios are 21367 comprising of
8602353 units for ¥ 12,21,00,408.56.

b. Dividend on Equity shares is accounted for on cash basis.

c. Interest on performing debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. Interest on non-performing debentures is
accounted for on cash basis.

9. CREDIT CARD REWARD POINTS:

Reward points earned by card members on use of card facility is recognized as expenditure on such use.
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10.

11.
1.1
11.1.1

11.1.2
11.1.3

11.1.4

11.2
11.2.1

11.2.2

11.2.3

NET PROFIT / LOSS

The result disclosed in the profit and loss account is after considering
- Provision for Non-Performing Advances and/ or Investments

- General provision on Standard Advances

- Provision for Restructured Advances

- Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets

- Provision for Depreciation on Investments

- Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund

- Provision for direct taxes.

- Usual and/or other necessary provisions

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS
PARENT

Annual contributions to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for:
- On the basis of actuarial valuation

- As per the local laws in respect of foreign branches.
Leave encashment benefit for employees is accounted for on actuarial basis.

Transitional liability relating to employee benefits determined as per actuarial valuation is written off over a
period of five years in terms of Revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15) - “Employee Benefits”, issued by ICAI.

Liability determined in respect of pension (second option) for existing employees and gratuity is amortised equally
over a period of five years in accordance with RBI Guidelines.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
Short Term employee benefits/ obligations are estimated and provided for.

Gratuity — The Subsidiary has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment
or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days’ salary payable for each completed year of service.
Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. Annual contribution is made to gratuity fund established as
a Trust through a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Subsidiary’s liability towards
Gratuity is actuarially determined as at balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognized in revenue.

Provident Fund — The eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits under Provident Fund, a defined contribution
plan in which both employees and the employer make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered
employees salary, the contributions as specified under the Law are paid to the Provident fund and pension fund with
the provident fund authorities.

Leave encashment - The eligible Leave encashment liability to the employees other than those deputed by Indian Bank
has been provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation based on number of days un-utilised leave as at each balance
sheet date.

The retirement benefit liability to staff on deputation from Parent is borne by the Parent except eligible Provident Fund
contribution.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.
Contribution to Provident Funds is made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

The Gratuity liability is covered by Trust formed under the Group Gratuity Scheme. The trust has purchased a Group
Gratuity policy from LIC and the annual premium is paid through the Trust.

Liability for leave encashment is provided for on actuarial basis.
INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

The staff are on deputation from Parent Bank. Liability towards Gratuity and leave encashment payable at the time of
retirement of deputed employees is not provided for since the entire retirement benefits are paid by the Parent.
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12. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

I.  Contingent liability : Past events leading to, possible or present obligations are recognised as contingent liability
in the following instances where :

(a) The existence of such obligations has not been confirmed

(b) no outflow of resources are required to settle such obligations

(c) areliable estimate of the amount of the obligations cannot be made
(d) such amounts are not material

Il.  Provision is recognized in case of present obligations where a reliable estimate can be made and/or where there
are probable outflow of resources embodying foregoing of economic benefits to settle the obligations, excluding
frivolous claims.

Provision for Market Risk, Country Risk, etc., are made in terms of extant instructions of RBI.

Floating provision as identified by the Bank Management is provided for.

13. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

13.1 Impairment losses if any, are recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) -28 issued in this regard
by the ICAL.

14. TAXES ON INCOME
14.1 Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

14.2 Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates,
tax laws and favourable judicial pronouncements / legal opinion.

14.3 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent periods are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
till the date of the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised unless there is “virtual certainty” that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realised.

15. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd., accounting policies adopted for discontinued operations are
in line with the accounting policies adopted for continuing operations.
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1.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4

4.1.

4.2.

SCHEDULE 18
Notes On Accounts to CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (2011-12)

SUBSIDIARIES:

SI. No. Name of the Subsidiary Country of Incorporation | Proportion of Ownership
a Ind Bank Housing Ltd India 51.00%
b Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd India 64.84%
c Indfund Management Ltd India 100.00%

ASSOCIATES:
Name of the Associates Shareholding pattern

a Pallavan Grama Bank 35%

b Saptagiri Grameena Bank 35%

¢ Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank** 35%

** As per recapitalization plan approved by Government of India, the Bank has received ¥ 4.375 crore from the
Parent Bank and the same is kept in Share Capital Deposit Account for the present.

RECONCILIATION AND ADJUSTMENTS
PARENT:

Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2012. The Bank through various effective steps has
achieved reduction in the outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding entries is in progress. As per
the Management, 8577 IBGA credit entries aggregating to ¥6.45 crore are outstanding.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than
6 months as on 31.03.2012, no provision is required.

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc. and
in bank reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments.

Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some branches. In
the opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts will not be significant

FIXED ASSETS
Premises include properties costing ¥10.80 Crore, the book value of which is ¥59.96 Crore (previous year311.11 Crore
and 64.50 Crore, respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and the
resultant appreciation of ¥1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depreciation on the revalued
portion amounting to ¥30.52 Crore (previous year330.52 Crore) has been charged to Profit & Loss A/c and an equivalent
withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
PARENT:
Provision for Taxation (IT & WT) during current year is ¥ 520.93 crore (Previous year ¥ 920.39 crore)

a) The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31.03.2012 amounts to ¥770.35 Crore (previous year 3507.35
Crore), out of which ¥517.24 Crore (previous year ¥348.60 Crore) has been paid / adjusted by the Department
against refund dues. No provision is considered necessary for the said disputed demands on account of judicial
pronouncements and favourable decisions in Bank’s own case.

b)  Provision for income tax has been made after due consideration of favourable decisions of Appellate Authorities
/ Opinion of Counsels and is net of reversal of ¥151.17 crore, being the provision of earlier years considered as
no longer required.
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5.2
5.2.1
a)

b)

c)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In view of losses (as per Income tax) as well as book losses (as per MAT computation) no provision for tax is required
for the year.

No provision is made for the disputed demands of income tax keeping in view the judicial pronouncements and/or
legal opinion on the issues.

Based on the orders received during the year, provision for Taxation under IT / Interest Tax for various Assessment
Years amounting to ¥ 122.94 lakhs has been made in the accounts.

DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

6.

71
7.1.1

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The cash flow statement for the year 2011-12 is annexed separately.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)

PARENT

During the current year, a sum of ¥ 92 crore has been charged to Profit & Loss Account towards transitional liability
arising upon first time implementation of AS 15 made from the financial year 2007-08. The remaining unrecognized
transitional liability as on 31.03.2012 is nil.

During the year 2010-11, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the
pension scheme earlier and the limit of gratuity payable to the employees of the bank was also enhanced pursuant to
the amendment to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. As a result, the pension liability in respect of existing employees
was ¥ 813.22 crore and the increase in gratuity liability was ¥ 166.00 crore as per actuarial valuation. RBI, vide circular
No.DBOD:BP:BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011, permitted Banks to charge 1/5th of such liability every year.
Accordingly, during the current year, a sum of ¥ 162.65 crore towards pension and ¥ 33.20 crore towards gratuity is
charged to Profit and Loss account. The unrecognized liability pending for amortization over the remaining period is
3487.93 crore towards pension and ¥ 99.60 crore towards gratuity, total ¥ 587.53 crore.

The summarised position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) are as under:

I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 31/03/2012 31/03/2011
[Expressed as weighted averages]
Discount Rate 8.63% 8.45%
Salary escalation rate 1% on Basic and 3.00% on DA | 1% on Basic and 4.70% on DA
Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets * 9.00% 9.00%
Method used Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method

* Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.
The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market. Current Year 2011-12 (R in crore)

Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) Pension Gratuity Leave

- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Past service cost — recognized / vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost — unrecognized / non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) (55.00) (20.31) (18.17)
PVO as at the end of the year 3863.80 755.05 218.06
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Previous year 2010-11 (Zin crore)
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 33.20 0
Past service cost - unrecognised 650.58 132.80 0
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 605.90 (5.17) 10.35
PVO as at the end of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00

Current Year 2011-12 (Zin crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 2851.00 619.00 0
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Contributions 454.77 87.45 50.75
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 9.18 (1.72) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 3375.87 655.45 0

Previous year 2010-11 (Zin crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1815.80 561.60 0
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Employer’s Contributions 1050.56 95.64 56.10
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] (25.60) (5.42) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2851.00 619.00 0

Current Year 2011-12 (Zin crore)

Pension Gratuity Leave

IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Actual return on plan assets 276.93 53.23 0

Previous Year 2010-11 (Zin crore)

Pension Gratuity Leave

IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Actual return on plan assets 176.46 45.65 0

Current Year 2011-12 (Zin crore)

Pension Gratuity Leave

V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation 55.00 20.31 18.17
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
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farra ar arg — IR fARkT am 162.64 0 0
farra ar arTa — Afka @ 0 33.20 0
™ UG BN o H yge T Iy 1050.38 95.64 59.60
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Previous Year 2010-11 (Zin crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (605.90) 5.17 (10.35)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2011-12 (Zin crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Fair value of plan assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Difference 487.93 99.60 218.06
Unrecognised transitional liability 0 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost (487.94) (99.60) 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (0.01) 0 218.06
Previous Year 2010-11 (Zin crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND Pension Gratuity Leave
RELATED ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Fair value of plan assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Difference 712.00 138.00 253.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (61.60) (5.20) (12.40)
Unrecognised past service cost — non-vested benefits (650.58) (132.80) 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (0.18) 0 240.60
Current Year 2011-12 (X in crore)
VII. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Expected return on plan assets (267.75) (54.95) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.65 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 454.95 87.45 28.21
Previous Year 2010-11 (X in crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Expected return on plan assets (202.07) (51.07) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 1050.38 95.64 59.60

169




&\ b:
Indian Bank

7.2
7.21
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ey (amen) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
AT <18l WR g9 RIS (811) /& 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
AT MR W 39a FARISA (816) /@ (25.60) (5.42) 0
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drrral g7 erafera Afdrat 0.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
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Current Year 2011-12 (% in crore)
VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability (0.18) 0 240.60
Expense as above 454.95 87.45 28.21
Contribution paid (454.77) (87.45) (50.75)
Closing net liability (0.01) 0 218.06

Previous Year 2010-11 (% in crore)
Vill. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 237.20
Expense as above 1050.38 95.64 59.50
Contribution paid (1050.56) (95.64) (56.10)
Closing net liability (0.18) 0 240.60

Current Year 2011-12 (% in crore)

Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Plan Assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Surplus (Deficit) (487.93) (99.60) (218.06)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities- (loss) / gain (346.33) (78.52) (4.26)
Experience adjustments on plan assets- (loss) / gain 9.18 (1.72) 0
Previous Year 2010-11 (% in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Plan Assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Surplus (Deficit) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities- (loss) / gain 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
Experience adjustments on plan assets- (loss) / gain (25.60) (5.42) 0
(T in crore)
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
2011-12 2010-11
Government of India Securities 25.00% 20.00%
State Government Securities 29.00% 18.00%
Government of India Securities and
State Government Securities 56.00% 50.00% - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds 44.00% 30.00% 44.00% 42.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 1.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 18.00% 0.00% 18.00%
Private Sector Bonds 0.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
Money Market 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(X in crore)
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
2011-12 2010-11
XI. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR 400.00 90.00 200.00 100.00
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2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
99 & RY H yRINT o arear 5166832 | 4491957 5903571 5011647
AR AT AT 628584 647332 1028232 736969
EISESING] 413347 359357 472286 400932
dHEHS (™) / &I 189681 30074 -486854 -245977
g o™ 650746 361888 - -
99 & 3fd H yRWIRT A Sreaar 5747698 | 5166832 6917235 5903571
I IRATT A qTegell & AR g 3y BT ol FHEI ®)
SECE]
(Ffer)
2011-12 2010-11
qf & on  ArorT SnRal @1 S g 5602358 3790874
IO TRaAt WR g ufawd 463188 435526
3 765898 1737846
dMies (@) / B - -
yeod o 650746 361888
fae™ orTa - -
q§ @ i § Ao TRaE B SR e 6180698 5602358
IO TRAA W aRafdd ufwe 463188 435526
N Rl g argaRit & SRid qou B okaT FaET ®
faraor SEEINGIEED) gl g ()
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Ao MR & S go 6180698 5602358 6917235 5903571
AT HT qAAE oI 5747698 5166832 5903571 5011647
Jo—ua # srfsma 433000 435526 1013664 891924
IV 9 & IR sifdrsmd @ ®)
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7.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :
7.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year are as under:

R
Details 2011-12 2010-11
Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund 3125100 3513822
Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme contribution to LIC 57566 44307

Defined Benefit Plan

| Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined benefit obligation

)

Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)

2011-12| 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 5166832 | 4491957 5903571 5011647
Current service cost 628584 647332 1028232 736969
Interest cost 413347 359357 472286 400932
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 189681 30074 -486854 -245977
Benefits paid 650746 361888 - -
Settlement cost - - - -
Defined benefit obligation at the year end 5747698 | 5166832 6917235 5903571

1l Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets )
Details Gratuity
(Funded)
2011-12 2010-11
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 5602358 3790874
Expected return on plan assets 463188 435526
Contributions 765898 1737846
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - -
Benefits paid 650746 361888
Settlement cost - -
Fair value of plan assets at year end 6180698 5602358
Actual return on plan assets 463188 435526
m Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations )
Details Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment (Unfunded)
201112 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11

Fair value of plan assets 6180698 5602358 6917235 5903571
Present value of obligation 5747698 5166832 5903571 5011647
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 433000 435526 1013664 891924
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feraor ST (i) gl g (R-ffre)
2011-12 2010-11 201112 2010-11
qAFH AT AR 628584 647332 1028232 736969
EISESING] 413347 359357 472286 400932
Ao IMRAAT W YT ufiree 463188 435526 -
drtea (@mr)/ w1 189681 30074 -486854 -245977
e oy 768424 601237 1013664 891924
rifred qargar
fararor SEEINGIEED) gl g ()
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Areifafe ga (voremde) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
(7==) (== (T (==
geer <% (@fr av) 8% 8% 8% 8%
g wfiieer <= @ ) 8% 8%
¥ gfy <= @R av) 5% 5% 5% 5%
TSN &l % 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

dmifhes geaied # far fHy U 909 & 9fg & orgae # garwifa, aRsdr, ue=fd Ud I9R a9k & gl 9 @i |fed o= Hafta
Hoca! @l e ¥ forar Ser 21 ufiwd @ JRa R &1 MR 7% vesy deeal R QAR w)e 6 S 2, v gk arer
RTIT BT Hee, JIifhd ARG, Ar RGN & iihad & YRIERa® aRvmM iR Ao oM weed & fofg o @ iy | 9
e | ufifged e @ g # Aargicd o ST He ARel §RT 989 B 9 § |

¥ 201112 § BUHI  SUSH 3TAT B U 8.66 o BT (UBel I¥ I7.92 )T e fhar 2|
i R
T P a1 IR e @ areaar vd iifdhe qeaid o1 feaxor faq 2 -

Rt #)
i) F fard sar I=fe &R fHifhs g 8.25
ii) TS BT <F fEH Y, 3R & Al =
iii) et
geel X 8% fi. 7. FrS~S
I gfg BT A 8% fU. U. IS

g RuféT (Tue 17)

SIGT JoTTell WD W ARG Red §o & fRenfce & ogaR, qo e & uRaresi o Ifie gvs o7 - dREAR @vs o et
"HraNe /o BT, gt BT v e A uRare den fide wve Sife iiifas wve g R e v oS & wu
g forar a7 71 el & uRered o SRR @ve # g T uRerem qur Wmifers g # <o @ agd aifea fear 1
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v

7.2.2

Expense recognized during the year ()
Details Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment (Unfunded)
201112 2010-11 201112 2010-11
Current Service Cost 628584 647332 1028232 736969
Interest Cost 413347 359357 472286 400932
Expected return on plan assets 463188 435526 - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss 189681 30074 -486854 -245977
Net Cost 768424 601237 1013664 891924
Actuarial assumptions
Details Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment (Unfunded)
201112 2010-11 201112 2010-11
Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
(Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate)
Discount rate (per annum) 8% 8% 8% 8%
Expected rate of return (per annum) 8% 8% -- -
Rate of escalation of salary (per annum) 5% 5% 5% 5%
Attrition Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, taking into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The expected rate
of return is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan assets held, assessed
risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the company’s policy for plan assets management. The retirement
benefit liability in respect of staff on deputation from Parent is borne by Parent.

The company has contributed ¥ 8.66 Lakhs ( P Y ¥ 7.92 lakhs ) towards Gratuity liability in the year 2011-12.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.
Company'’s obligation towards Gratuity Fund and details of actuarial valuation:

(% in Lakhs)
i) Total past service gratuity and Actuarial value 8.25
i) Balance Contribution payable to LIC, if any Nil

iii)  Assumptions
Discounting rate

Projections of salary increase

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Parent’s operations are classified into
Primary segment i.e., the business segment comprising of “Treasury’, ‘Corporate/Wholesale Banking’, Retail Banking’
and ‘Other Banking Operations’ and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of ‘Domestic’
and ‘International’. The operations of the Subsidiaries are classified under ‘Other banking Operations’ in Business
segment and under ‘Domestic’ in Geographic segment.

8% p.a. compound
8% p.a. compound
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Renxrer #)
AR TS HIIRC / ATh . =g dfer
s dfepr G gRETe &
201112 | 201011 | 2011—12 | 201011 | 2011—12 | 201011 | 2011—12 | 201011 | 2011—12 | 201011
e 532.04| 758.60| 1630.83| 1436.91| 1160.19| 1034.94 97.42 64.55| 3420.48 3295.00
IFTEfea = 1201.60 641.75
IRATATTT T 2218.88 2653.25
T R
Y ISR
M 0.04 3.49
S IDE 71.61 13.77
AR T/
HiEl 524.62 925.09
IRECRSIGH 0.00 0.00
SEEVIEEAN] 1765.83 1745.41
HuSrg IR 0.00 0.00
JEfea
SIESP] 40164.51| 36028.08| 58731.11 49726.33| 42773.36| 35996.50 62.18|  153.72|  121904.64
B AT -241.54 -57.48
HUSR <IATY 141489.62|  121847.16
SFTIT SAMY | 7004 76| a0581.22| 52745.33 45378.71|38207.71| 32365.52|  -38.47|  -44.93| 110280.52
ElERIN 13030.29|  11566.62
H AN 141489.62|  121847.16
AT 1 — WMo @vs
< SRR il
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
NSt 13179.55 10369.66 242.88 181.16 13422.43 10550.82
et 135729.69 117503.06 5759.93 4344.10 141489.62 121847.16

S8 Uche Jde WWd T8l 2, WU i Bl WU ATRAA] B AER UR G fhar T &1 el W) anavye 8, o 9¥ & aifeel @I
AR faar T 2
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(% in crore)

Business Treasur Corporate/ Retail Bankin Other Banking
Segments Y Wholesale Banking g operations Total
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 | 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Result 532.04 758.60] 1630.83| 1436.91 1160.19] 1034.94 97.42 64.55 3420.48 3295.00
Unallocated
expenses 1201.60 641.75
Operating
Profit 2218.88 2653.25
Minority
Interest 0.04 3.49
Other
unallocable
Income 71.61 13.77
Income Taxes 524.62 925.09
Extraordinary
Profit / Loss 0.00 0.00
Net Profit 1765.83 1745.41
Other
information 0.00 0.00
Segment
Assets 40164.51| 36028.08| 58731.11| 49726.33| 42773.36| 35996.50 62.18 153.72| 141731.16 121904.64
Unallocated
assets -241.54 -57.48
Total assets 141489.62 121847.16
Segment
Liabilities 37544.76| 32581.22| 52745.33| 45378.71| 38207.71| 32365.52 -38.47 -44.93| 128459.33 110280.52
Unallocated
liabilities 13030.29 11566.62
Total
liabilities 141489.62 121847.16
Part B Geographic Segments
Domestic International Total
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Revenue 13179.55 10369.66 242.88 181.16 13422.43 10550.82
Assets 135729.69 117503.06 5759.93 4344.10 141489.62 121847.16

Segmental expenses have been apportioned on the basis of segmental assets, wherever direct allocation is not possible.
Previous year figures have been re-grouped wherever necessary.
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9.2

9.3

10.21

11.

HefErd urdl UBSIdRoT (T T 18)

ESRGI

T YSIDHIT BIHG

s g == —  3rTe U9 ey fewe

i &Y TATTIT —  HfuTad feee (31.12.2011 TH)
s <ToNg Y - ofues Fewe
3§ IS FAR

HRIUTd ed (01.10.2012 9)

Epic] uaaaﬁﬂwfﬁzﬁaﬁaﬁE%aﬁ?Heugmmmﬁmwwﬁmw (et v 5852 &g UY)

I BT
ged% wele dfd wfdRre fa.
T YSIDHIT BIHG

o 9 TR, URiSe U9 qof@rela e (01.04.2011 | 26.05.2011)
3 SIIERY el 3rede Ud quidlely fQerd (26.05.2011 | 31.03.2012)

TE TEEDI PTG BT 9 B IR X 9.58 TG I ARG BT A far man - (st a¥ X 18.13 ARG ¥UQ)

sshs Huric foafacs
T YSEDHIT HIHG
M 7 & bl S, gsed Feers

Y & IR 240 T ¥UY (Ureel a5 240 oF) WRsIHEG & 9wam o T |

I Heafrd Wit WReR MR Sem € ofR 39 PRV TAuE—18 & IRTTH 9 & AR BIg UHCIHRUT JAURT el &1 AW, qua—18

% IRTTH 5 & AR R, UEP Aey & WHU B oldadl B UHe BT JUfdK Tl 2|

e (TUd 19)

Hel Rl

Uee /fRy & MR R o T8 ARl 9@ @ SWTIER Tded /Y68 B AT § |

I BT TR BT MU AAT FAHRUT TR HET ST § |
A

ssdd Teie dfeT afdrer far.

sifRen fmTe /veer fwTe @ el & v 4

e W fow v ol & ey § wu, Brterd uRR & fory aRuemTR S Ul At 81 9§ @ 9Eif R, IR X Ay

IRATAAHAD Uce & Tad, NP =ATH A e 8— Rt %)
31.03.2012 I 31.03.2011 I
9§ & forg ueer oA 50.11 78.09
R[ATH UeeT IdH: U6 A9Td 9 3if¥d T2 0.00 55.70
TP A & 98 W TE A1 F BH 0.00 82.90
g A $ a1 0.00 27.03
gfal 2R 3 (YT 20)
=T 2011-12 2010-11
) R gRD! TG SUGEH TR B 918 fgd a™ (BRI H) 1765.83 1698.92
3fFd IRRI o IR 3iId e 429770000 429770000
I IR IR T FA fHAT g3 3o T40.01 ¥39.53
gfer 2T 2R Sifda qou $10.00 $10.00
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9.1

9.2
9.2.1

9.2.2

9.3

10.
10.1

10.2
10.2.1

11.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

PARENT
Key Managerial Personnel:
Shri. T M Bhasin Chairman & Managing Director
Shri V RamaGopal Executive Director (upto 31.12.2011)
Shri Rajeev Rishi Executive Director
Shri B Raj Kumar Executive Director (from 01.01.2012)

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year ¥ 64.49 lakhs (previous year is ¥ 58.52 lakhs)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri G Rangarajan, President & Wholetime Director (01.4.2011 to 26.05.2011)

Mr.Banabihari Panda, President & Wholetime Director (from 26.05.2011 to 31.03.2012)

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year is ¥ 9.58 lakhs (previous year is ¥18.13 lakhs)

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:
Sri AT M Philip Joseph - Managing Director
Remuneration Paid to Key Managerial Personnel during the year is ¥ 2.40 lakhs (previous year is ¥ 2.40 lakhs)

Other related parties are State controlled Enterprises and hence no disclosures are required as per paragraph 9 of AS 18.
Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer relationship are not required to
be disclosed.

Leases (AS 19)
PARENT

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank’s liabilities in
respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent/ lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In case of assets taken on lease
The company has operating leases for office premises at various locations with the Parent. The future minimum
payments required under non-cancellable operating leases at year-end are as follows:

(% in lakhs)
As on As on
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Lease payments for the year 50.11 78.09
Minimum Lease payments: Not later than one year 0.00 55.70
Later than one year but not later than five years 0.00 82.90
Later than five years 0.00 27.03
EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS 20)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (* ¥ Crore) 1765.83 1698.92
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 429770000 429770000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 340.01 ¥39.53
Nominal value per Equity Share ¥10.00 ¥10.00
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12.  Hfeha i faaror (Toa 21)
Fifhe facia favor ARAT T RITBR GRT (TSATRITE) gRT SN oRET "M (YU 21) b fwi oot sk w@fea facha
IRl &1 R v R R Red o grr 9 feenfade & wwged g 1
13, M W BN & folT AWTHRT (YU 22)
131 ol G
S (Emefa w) Radl) / dvd @RI FR ITdN) & g HEued T UBR §
SICIMVASICC IS

Rerer #)
Hgch 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

JRAATT R RTAT

1. A / TS oo IR STHd, JIATS BT JTae 113.54 129.29
2. <M HAT I 0.00 0.56
FA—9AT 113.54 129.85
AR FR TG

1. Rer iRl W HeagTd 40.39 44.14
2. WRGR ufrferal W s 188.98 149.97
3. 9T¢ @ # STell TS Rl g e 333.52 291.82
4. faow Red *0.00 52.33
T — SN 562.89 538.27
[ESISIEMIAS I (449.35) (408.43)

*IMT PR SR, 1961 BT &RT 36(1)(Viii) & I &TaT BT TS Bk B ot TRAR R <A =g DS W9eH T2l fhar T g Riifs S 39 Ko
DI IEE 7 B D 9b B A0 B IROTARGHY R IR A T R
132 ST pufr
1321 Ssdd Foe dfeT afdua fo
IR R IR / SIA & qed Heed 1741 TaR B |

IRIfTg X R)
31.03.2012 &1 31.03.2011 &I
R T R e
i) 9o griaa TR H FHT BT IR 36930816 37522039
i) 3reiey 0l 9 TAGIT & fory wraem 90644827 92901899
iii) 3= 2512443 2008596
Eayl 56226454 57388456

1322 gsdd R fafics
T A @ aRANT A & g dueM & forg Ay, sMaenfia HeuEt QiR S B @, RTeHR W R o anRa =& A T §

3 PR T 7 FuRker af 19992000 @ forg, @ AR, $4.32 FRIS B AT FAN WO B SUNY AWUR W IR—wras snRaar
TR I B AR w7, S T R 9% & M9l & ¥R, 3 & U H Uga T 7 S |, AT 9ol T3 & | S 9 $9 ART &7
yfaare fear 2 &R A 7T S =T & et arfie SRR fhar B

[ fFeiRer 9§ 2005—06 B e H, T BRI T 19.02 AIRT TUT BT T FoN ©, RTAD AT Hu 7 M B FHIR B THeT Gl TR
P U I waem= F8 fhar T 8

T PUA BT IR B IR U AR 2.85 PRI O & |
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12.  CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT (AS 21)
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS 21). “Consolidated
Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India on preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

13.  ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)

13.1 PARENT

The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:

DTA / DTL components

(% in Crore)
Components 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Deferred Tax Assets

1. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crystallization 113.54 129.29
2. Staff welfare expenses 0.00 0.56
TOTAL- DTA 113.54 129.85
Deferred Tax Liabilities

1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 40.39 44.14
2. Interest on Government securities 188.98 149.97
3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 333.52 291.82
4. Special Reserve *0.00 52.33
TOTAL - DTL 562.89 538.27
NET DTA/ DTL (449.35) (408.43)

* No provision for Deferred Tax Liability on deduction claimed under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 has been made as the same is considered as permanent difference consequent to the decision of the
Bank not to withdraw the reserve.

13.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

13.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

The major components of deferred tax asset/liability are as below:

Deferred Tax ()
As on 31.3.2012 As on 31.3.2011
Asset Liability Asset Liability
i) Timing difference in depreciable assets 36930816 37522039
ii) Provision for Bad debts and NPAs 90644827 92901899
iii) Others 2512443 2008596
Total 56226454 57388456

13.2.2 INDBANK HOUSING LTD

a.

b.

The unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses eligible for set-off against future taxable income have not been
considered as deferred tax asset on the ground of prudence
The Income Tax Department has sent a demand notice for ¥4.32 crores for the assessment year 1999-00 including
interest. The demand is raised by considering the income on non-performing assets on accrual basis which, as per
the NHB directives, could not be recognised as income. The Company has contested the demand and filed an appeal
before the Hon’ble Madras High Court.
In respect of the Assessment year 2005-06 Income Tax department has raised a demand of 19.02 Lakhs for which the
company has filed appeal before the commissioner of Income Tax and is hopeful of succeeding in the appeal and hence
no provision for tax has been considered necessary.
The refund receivable as per books of the Company is ¥ 2.85 crores.
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13.2.3

JMRARTT e <aar (Faa)

R FR uRFURR / Sl BT fdaRer fFramgaR g

AT 2012 dB AT 2011 dB
SMRAFTT B I
"R T8l AR fachy 9 # HeIg™ P p H IFaR < 20067/- < 21447/-
& BRUT G-I () % 20067/ T 21447/-
Ahal MRARTT HR IICT (31)
IR o aReufeaa (@) I I
IRANT R <] (Fael) (@ — ) %20067/- T 21447/-
14. YU 24 B 3T UbSIHRUT VAT — § URarer

38 Jo #eie dfFT dan fafice s 7 R 1907 & AN 3¢ 99 R & woawy [ smenRa frareerdt & dg fmar o siRk
FHad Yoo ARG Fparmard o1 o &1 Fofg form o | iR 1907 T fGemm (Y smeRa gewior S+a! |fderea safd A
B 0% 9N I MY § | S R SRl @ §TRERAT SR a7 @7 TS IRl Sl BT 99 B ST qET A S g, S9!
YRR B & ot T IMEIHT b 3§ THHI TR H RO TR & I8 B 7 R Red §% @ e & w9 H ToaxoT &
5T fHar S @1 el oTa @ 81 3@ U dadt b fafteEt gR1 R 2

IR Sl BT AT BT WG, TTSAAS e iR faRe fawia RAfET yomell ) &= <d gg worfie @S & U # ugar T 2|
Rarféa <= =R Jar &1 @ fiexer a8 53 9 aret aReEreq (MR amrRa) ofR 9 @ Srarer aReEre™ (Jeb mia) & w0 |
fooar T 2| 9 5 9 91l uRaret # yee W SHT, ATST TG, iR BURe WY U 9w onfg ¥ O < SieaTel aRarerst
# wide dfdw, wie MifeT, FMemrmR il Fa], g SRt o1 e ok S99 9T sdean e €1 &8 Rae o g
T @S el B

7ol gAARIgRT uTHdT gRSE /g BufEl gRT 9oy / e W) oiRaraRyT fhy Wi ¥ 1 31.03.2012 BT W /3T AT AR 6,50 BRIS
Ty (fUreel af T 8.98 FRIS) © Wl JATTAR YA & oY WM/ Iell TR I@TehRoT fham So &fR sreqsers fad # aRomiasd §ae
el fy 7 7 |

ol el

fafdy ama #

i) 99 & IRM e @R H STl MY @t A agelt TS < 133.30 TRIS TUY BT R WA & ([ee v % 128.15 IS TUY)

i i) amaeR Tffrd @ aRT 36() (Vi) & ofavta giora fae Red & forg favra anf # srerfiid o= <¥ar &1 yemakia s @
35233 BRI & I USHA B W H I8 R T el iR ¥ &R SwH gamafdd fhd S @Y emar e

iii) T134.46 Te (oot af F14642 IRIE) O fF 9§ & SR FARH TR BT el 2 |

faf=1 9% ey Samel @& @/ fRuvE &, 9% 9 39 ¥ @ IR 19.26 FRIs &7 3fed AR (fUee av g8 12.55 axie Tuy) o |

R et #)

e AT PT TR 2011-12 2010-11
1. Sfras §r urferiy 999 & forg 15.57 11.02
2. R—Shaw 911 arferdt 9= @ forg 3.19 1.08
3. I — PRI B IUE 99 B forg 0.50 0.45

Tl 19.26 12.55
JfaRed gawcraor
ol AT
31.03.2012 &1 YATEUASS! 1M, 2006 # FeriRa w9 i @ arg W §% 9 TITAUAE SHRAT & 9T B gHrT AR T8 2 |
SrgefT
gehs forc fol.

7, o af & SR, ] Rpgerd B ARl # IR—fed snRaal § agel &7 1.78 Wi $UY a6 Ao & & fog 9
Il & 2| U A A T T RNEeE w1 @ ke 7 178 IRIg wUY &1 RfEe fear 7

Sret A aMawas &1, A1 a¥ @ oS & Wy I & o fred ¥ & sriws! @1 g wfiga famm T 7
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13.2.3 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
18.1

18.2

19.

Deferred Tax liability (Net)

The Break up of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities as under
As at March 2012 As at March 2011
Deferred Tax Liability
Timing difference on account of
“Differences in Depreciation
in Block of Fixed Assets as per < 20067/- % 21447/-
Tax book & Financial Book”
(Cumulative)

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) < 20067/- < 21447/-
Deferred Tax Assets (B) Nil NIL
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (A - B) < 20067/- % 21447/-

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER AS 24 - DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

The Company had discontinued fund-based activities consequent to SEBI regulations coming into force with effect from
December 1997 and had decided to undertake only fee-based activities. The existing fund based exposures as on December
1997 are continued to run down to their contracted period. The Company had obtained cancellation of registration as NBFC
from RBI consequent to repayment of fixed deposits and transfer of unclaimed fixed deposits to an escrow account with a
nationalised bank for repayment as and when claimed. The Company is now governed only by SEBI regulations.

The business segments have been identified as the Primary Segment considering the nature of service, organisational structure
and internal financial reporting system. The services of the reported domestic business segments are classified as "Discontinuing
operations” (Fund Based) and "Continuing Operations” (Fee Based). Discontinuing operations consists of Leasing, Hire purchase,
Intercorporate deposits and Investments. Continuing operations include Merchant Banking, Stock Broking, Depository Participant
services, distribution of Financial Products and allied activities. There is no Secondary Reportable Segment.

Interest Recompense Entitlements are accounted for by the Holding / Subsidiary Companies on Realisation / Settlement. The
Balance amount payable / receivable as on 31.03.2012 is ¥ 6.50 crore (previous year ¥ 8.98 crore) which will be accounted
for as and when payment is made / realized and consequent adjustments to minority interests have not been made.

PARENT

Miscellaneous income includes:

i) asum of ¥ 133.30 Crore ( previous year ¥ 128.15 Crore) being recovery in written-off accounts

ii) ¥52.33 crore being reversal of Deferred Tax Liability created in the earlier years in respect of Special Reserve created
U/S 36 (i) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, since in the opinion of the Management it is only a permanent difference and
not capable of reversal

iii) ¥ 134.46 Crore ( previous year ¥ 146.42 Crore ) being recovery of processing charges during the year

During the current year, the Bank has earned commission etc, to the extent of ¥19.26Crore on sale/ marketing of various

Bancassurance products (previous year ¥12.55 Crore).

R in Crore)

Sl No. Nature of Income 2011-12 2010-11
1 For Selling Life Insurance Policies 15.57 11.02
2 For selling Non-life insurance policies 3.19 1.08
3 Others - For selling Mutual Fund Products 0.50 0.45
Total 19.26 12.55

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
PARENT

There is no outstanding dues payable by the bank to MSME units pending beyond the time limit prescribed under
MSMED Act, 2006 as on 31.03.2012.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.:

During the current financial year SEBI had permitted to appropriate further recovery of NPA of Ind Jyoti Scheme to the
extent of ¥ 1.78 crore. Company has appropriated I 1.78 crore to the credit of Profit and Loss Appropriation account.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year’s figures.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2012

(X in Crore)
Year ended 31.03.2012 | Year ended 31.03.2011
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1765.87 1741.92
Adjustments for :
Provisions & Contingencies 1726.22 1566.85
Depreciation 90.00 72.57
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Assets 0.84 (1.10)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 3582.93 3380.24
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
Decrease/(Increase) in Investments (3134.67) (6521.93)
(Increase) in Advances (15068.26) (13097.49)
Decrease /(Increase) in Other Assets (990.51) (231.69)
(19193.44) (19851.11)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 14997.25 17562.85
Increase /(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (1266.59) (1287.53)
13730.66 16275.32
Net cash generated from operating Activities (A) (1879.85) (195.55)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (157.07) (135.68)
Sale of Fixed Assets 12.01 7.68
Net cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (145.06) (128.00)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Dividend (362.33) (319.35)
Payment of Dividend distribution tax (57.23) (563.91)
Increase / (Decrease) in borrowings 2695.86 1143.01
Net cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 2276.31 769.75
Net increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 251.40 446.20
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 249.73 303.81
Balances with Reserve bank of India -in current account 6628.23 6756.93
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 56.33 61.84
(b) in other deposit accounts 0.96 1.33
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 0.00 549.62
Balance with Banks Outside India
(a) in Current Accounts 327.58 339.28
(b) in other deposit accounts 1272.63 84.06
Money at call and short notice 27.83 20.22
8563.29 8117.09
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CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR Year ended 31.03.2012 | Year ended 31.03.2011
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 300.18 249.73
Balances with Reserve bank of India -in current account 6018.70 6628.23

Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 69.85 56.33
(b) in other deposit accounts 0.28 0.96

Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 645.26

Balance with Banks Outside India
(a) in Current Accounts 568.50 327.58
(b) in other deposit accounts 1180.40 1272.63

Money at call and short notice 31.52 27.83

8814.69 8563.29
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To

AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INDIAN BANK

1.

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance

Sheet of the Bank, its subsidiaries and associates (“The

Bank”) as at 31t March 2012, the Consolidated Profit and

Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended

on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated

the:

i. Accounts of the Indian Bank audited by us,

ii. Accounts of 3 subsidiaries audited by other auditors,
and

iii. Accounts of 3 associates audited by other
auditors.

These Consolidated Financial Statements are the
responsibility of the Bank’s Management and have
been prepared by the management on the basis of
separate financial statements and other financial
information of the Bank, its subsidiaries and associates.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

incorporating the Investment value of Indian Bank in
Associates under Equity Method.

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Bank in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS)
21 "Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS
23 - “Accounting for investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
requirements of Reserve Bank of India.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to
Note 7.1 to the financial statements, which describes
deferment of pension and gratuity liability of the
bank to the extent of ¥ 587.53 crore pursuant to the
exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the
Public Sector Banks from application of the provisions
of Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits,
vide its circular no.DBOD.BPBC/80/21.04.018/2010-11
dt.09.02.2011 on Re-opening of Pension Option to

2. We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial Employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement
chtj?tzzgnza: d::cj::riia?:ctlaia\.,vm‘};;]:e ggt?;\?]rdagrd:(:::qpljﬁz in Gratuity Limits — Prudential Regulatory Treatment”.
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable Based on our audit and on consideration of report of
assurance whether the financial statements are prepared, other auditors on separate financial statements and
in all material aspects in accordance with identified on the other financial information of the components,
reporting framework and free of material misstatements. and to the best of our information and according to the
An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidences explanations given to us and read with Note No.15 of
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial Schedule 18, we are of the opinion that the attached
statements. An audit also includes assessing the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
accounting principles used and significant estimates view in conformity with the accounting principles
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall generally accepted in India:
financial statements’ presentation. We believe that our i) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. the consolidated state of affairs of the Bank as on

3. The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been 31+ March 2012;
audited by other auditors whose reports have been i) In the case of the Consolidated Profit & Loss
furnished to us and in our opinion, in so far as it relates Account, of the Consolidated Profit of the Bank for
to the amount included in respect of the subsidiaries, the year ended on that date, and
is based solely on the report of the other auditors. iii) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of

4.  We have also considered the financial statements the Consolidated cash flows of the Bank for the year

of three Associates audited by other auditors for

covered by the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000571S

For SURI & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 004283S

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 001676S

S PATTABIRAMAN R MAHESH K RAMESHKUMAR
Partner Partner Partner
(M. No.14309) (M. No.24775) (M. No.23962)

For S MOHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000608N

For AB P & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 315104E

For Raj K Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.002585N

RAVINDER ARORA NIRANJAN AGRAWALLA RAJ KAGGARWAL
Partner Partner Partner
(M. No.85542) (M. No.87939) (M. No.81492)

= Place : %+ Chennai
@@ Date : 11.05.2012
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF COMPLIANCE OF
BASEL Il REQUIREMENTS AS STIPULATED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Table DF — 1
Scope of Application

Qualitative Disclosures

The framework applies to Indian Bank

i) The revised capital adequacy norms (in conformity with Basel Il — Pillar 3 requirements) applies to Indian Bank at the
solo level (global position).

ii) The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in respect of Indian branches and in respect of
foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries, unless otherwise
stated.

iii) The Bank has the following three subsidiaries namely (a) IndBank Merchant Banking Services Ltd, (b) Ind Bank Housing
Ltd. and (c) Indfund Management Ltd. and three associates namely (i) Pallavan Grama Bank, (ii) Saptagiri Grameena
Bank and (iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank

Consolidated financial statements of the group (parent, its subsidiaries and associates) have been prepared on the basis
of audited financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries, combined on line by line basis adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealized profit /
losses. The Subsidiaries and Associates follow Accounting Policies as prescribed by the respective regulatory authorities
and as per statutory requirements. In view of such diverse accounting policies required to be followed, the consolidated
financial statements have been prepared by adopting the respective accounting policies of the mandated / statutory
requirements.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent’s portion of its equity
in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognized in the financial statements as Capital reserve and
Goodwill. The parent’s share of the post acquisition of profits / losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interest in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit and the
net asset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under Equity method as per Accounting Standards (AS) — 23 “Accounting for
investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAl based on the audited Financial Statements
of the Associates.

Quantitative Disclosures NA

Table DF - 2

Capital Structure
Qualitative Disclosures:

a) Tier 1 Capital includes Equity Share capital and Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference Share capital, Reserve comprising
of Statutory reserves, capital and revenue reserves, share premium and Balance in Profit and Loss account
b) Tier 2 Capital consists of the Revaluation Reserves, Tier Il Bonds — Subordinated debt and general provisions.

Quantitative Disclosures:

Tier 1 Capital (X in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Paid up Equity Share Capital 429.77 429.77
Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Share Capital 400.00 400.00
Reserves 8723.52 8863.06
Less Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 5.62
Total Tier 1 9553.29 9687.21
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Tier 2 Capital (% in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Subordinate Debt 1036.04 1036.04
General Provisions 447.02 402.52
Revaluation Reserves 523.82 523.82
Total Tier 2 2006.88 1962.38
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Total Capital (Tier 1 and Tier 2) 11560.17 11649.59

Table DF - 3
Capital Adequacy

Qualitative Disclosures:

Quantitative disclosures
(a) Capital requirements for credit risk:

(X in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Portfolios subject to standardized approach 6843.41 6847.27
Securitization exposures Nil Nil
(b) Capital requirements for market risk:
Standardized Duration Approach
(% in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Interest Rate Risk 175.20 175.20
Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 4.50 4.50
Equity Risk 85.58 85.58
(c) Capital requirements for operational risk:
(% in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Basic Indicator Approach 616.42 618.00
(d) Total and Tier 1 capital ratio:
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Total Capital Adequacy Ratio 13.47% 13.56%
Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.13% 11.28%

Bank maintains at both solo and consolidated level CRAR of more than 9% and Tier 1 CRAR of more than 6%.

The Bank maintains the minimum capital required as per Revised Framework above the Prudential floor viz higher of
(a) Minimum capital required as per the Revised Framework;
(b) 80% of the minimum capital required as per Basel 1 framework.
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Table DF - 4

Credit Risk : General disclosures for all banks
Qualitative Disclosures:
Bank has adopted the definitions of the past due and impaired (for accounting purposes) as defined by the regulator for Income
Recognition and Asset Classification norms.

The Bank has put in place the Credit Risk Management Policy and the same has been circulated to all the branches. The main
objective of the policy is to ensure that the operations are in line with the expectation of the management and the strategies of
the top management are translated into meaningful directions to the operational level. The Policy stipulates prudential limits on
large credit exposures, standards for loan collateral, portfolio management, loan review mechanism, risk concentrations, risk
monitoring and evaluation, provisioning and regulatory / legal compliance.

The Bank identifies the risks to which it is exposed and applies suitable techniques to measure, monitor and control these
risks.

While the Board / Risk Management Committee of the Board devises the policy and fixes various credit risk exposures, Credit
Risk Management Committee implements these policies and strategies approved by the Board / RMC, monitors credit risks on
a bank wide basis and ensures compliance of risk limits.

The Bank studies the concentration risk by (a) fixing exposure limits for single and group borrowers (b) rating grade limits
(c) industry wise exposure limits and (d) analyzing the geographical distribution of credit across the Zones. All the Zones are
categorized under four segments namely North, South, East and West.

Bank considers rating of a borrowal account as an important tool to measure the credit risk associated with any borrower and
accordingly implemented software driven rating/scoring models across all Branches/ Zonal Offices.

Quantitative Disclosures

(a) Total gross credit risk exposures, Fund Based and Non-fund based separately. (X in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) | Consolidated
Gross Credit Risk Exposures

Fund Based

Loans and Advances 91184.20 91185.19
Investments 26839.36 26845.24
Other Assets 12946.34 12996.01
Total Fund Based 130969.90 131026.44
Non Fund Based including contingent credit, contracts and derivatives 67360.35 67367.77
Total Credit Risk Exposure 198330.25 198394.21

(b) Geographic distribution of exposures (Consolidated), Fund based and Non-fund based separately

R in Crore)
Geographical Fund Based Non Fund Based including contingent Total
Region credit, contracts and derivatives
Overseas 6610.58 2679.19 9289.77
Domestic 124415.86 64688.58 189104.44
Total 131026.44 67367.77 198394.21
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(c) Industry-wise distribution of exposures (Solo - Global) as on 31 03 2012 (% in Crore)
S.No. Name of the Industry Outstanding %i?gg?g
Fund Based | Non Fund Based
1 Gems and Jewellery including Diamond 22419 3.30 262.91
2 Infrastructure
21 Power 9651.67 1042.38 13863.28
2.2 Ports / Roads 2897.57 99.19 5312.89
2.3 Telecom 719.60 126.27 1070.84
2.4 Other infrastructure 1209.48 796.40 3960.71
2.5 Educational Institution 2351.78 112.90 3047.80
2.6 Hospital 365.31 69.13 554.71
2.7 Hotel 597.62 22.13 822.72
3 Petroleum and Petroleum Products 2785.33 378.61 6991.00
4 Textiles 3628.12 245.93 5790.58
5 Sugar 719.63 52.14 1072.45
6 Iron & Steel 2820.28 767.98 5141.54
7 All Engineering 1753.01 2760.47 6315.91
8 Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals 570.25 173.56 1275.13
9 Food Processing (including Cashew, Edible Oils & Vanaspati) 1280.00 99.03 1942.77
10 Colliery & Mining 322.54 60.47 502.60
1 Fertilizer 94.55 2.62 269.91
12 Cement & Cement Products 1130.81 88.30 1915.17
13 Leather & leather products 131.65 4412 283.67
14 Electronics & Computers (Hardware & software) 698.24 293.74 1320.64
15 Tea / Coffee 74.48 0.26 94.77
16 Construction contractors 911.67 2406.20 4909.08
17 Rubber, Plastics and their products (including tyre) 554.55 102.02 1137.20
18 Automobiles (Vehicles, Vehicle Parts & Transport Equipments) 877.79 849.73 2304.94
19 Beverages and Tobacco 226.01 4.96 372.79
20 Wood and Wood Products 144.21 117.81 355.29
21 Paper and Paper Products 464.00 71.10 635.78
22 Glass and Glassware 106.23 70.05 353.19
23 Other metal and metal products 929.38 137.46 1241.75
24 Printing and Publishing 222.01 73.41 549.44
25 Aviation 792.33 0.00 822.25
26 Media and Entertainment 481.06 533.78 1233.06
27 Logistics 453.73 261.38 1064.78
28 Ship Building 284.97 235.93 763.20
29 Trade (Other than retail trade) 4937.63 1916.27 10080.03
30 NBFC 8480.29 149.43 10564.67
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(d) Residual contractual maturity break-up of advances and investments (Solo-Global) (% in crore)
Details 1 Day | 2-7 Days 8-14 15-28 29 Days- >3M >6 M- 1 >1Y - >3Y >b5 Years Total
Days Days 3M -6M Year 3Years -5Years
Advances 1058.56 | 1553.49 | 3077.21 | 3099.25 | 8116.98 | 7507.43 | 12414.08 | 30701.58 | 11005.56 | 11789.46 | 90323.60
Investments* 199.75 | 1380.79 | 783.01 964.45 | 5806.07 | 4502.14 | 7467.64 | 9726.50 834.39 | 9542.58 | 41207.32

*Includes Repo(LAF) securities of ¥ 3460.14 Crore and excludes 50% of listed equities of ¥ 228.85 Crore

(Z in Crore)
(e) Amount of NPAs (Gross) - (Solo-Global) 1850.78
Substandard 1322.85
Doubtful 1 316.64
Doubtful 2 185.71
Doubtful 3 11.23
Loss 14.35
(f) Net NPAs 1196.83
(g) NPA Ratios
Gross NPAs to gross advances 2.03%
Net NPAs to net advances 1.33%
(h) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
Opening Balance 740.31
Additions 1879.51
Reductions 769.04
Closing Balance 1850.78
(i) Movement of provisions for NPAs
Opening Balance 159.73
Provisions made during the period 994.58
Write Off 654.74
Write-back of excess provisions 21.83
Closing balance 477.74
(j) Amount of Non-Performing investments 0.74
(k) Amount of Provisions held for non-performing investments 0.74
(I) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
Opening balance 208.61
Provisions made during the period 5.00
Write-off 0.00
Write-back of excess provisions 0.00
Closing balance 213.61
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Table DF-5
Credit Risk: disclosures for portfolios subject to the standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures:

The Bank uses ratings assigned by the four Rating Agencies approved by the Reserve Bank of India namely a) CRISIL, b)
ICRA, c) CARE and d) FITCH for the eligible exposures such as Corporate, Capital Market Exposures etc. according to the
New Capital Adequacy Framework. Over and above the same, the Bank also relies on mapping of issue based external
ratings as permitted in the regulatory guidelines. The rest of the claims on corporates are treated as ‘unrated’.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The total credit risk exposure (Solo-Global) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach is as under:

(X in Crore)
Below 100% Risk 100% Risk Weight More than 100% Grand Total
. Weight Risk Weight
Particulars 9 9
Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk
Value Weighted Value Weighted Value | Weighted Value Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 47168.72 19040.28 29370.78 28806.44 14644.71 14126.24 91184.21 61972.96
Investments 26591.56 38.30 228.81 228.81 18.98 28.45 26839.35 295.56
Other Assets 10766.62 1003.45 2179.72 1925.21 0.00 0.00 12946.34 2928.66
Total Fund Based 84526.90 20082.03 | 31779.31 30960.46 | 14663.69 14154.69 | 130969.90 65197.18
Non Fund Based including 45457.81 2308.47 | 16369.46 5898.20 5533.08 2634.03 67360.35 10840.70
Contingent Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure 129984.71 22390.50 | 48148.77 36858.66 | 20196.77 16788.72 | 198330.25 76037.88

The total credit risk exposure (Consolidated) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach is as under:

(Zin Crore)
Below 100% Risk 100% Risk Weight More than 100% Grand Total
. Weight Risk Weight
Particulars 9 9
Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk
Value Weighted Value Weighted Value Weighted Value Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 47168.72 19040.28 | 29371.77 28807.43 | 14644.71 14126.24 91185.20 61973.95
Investments 26591.61 38.30 234.64 234.64 18.98 28.45 26845.23 301.39
Other Assets 10787.86 1003.71 2208.15 1953.64 0.00 0.00 12996.01 2957.35
Total Fund Based 84548.19 20082.29 | 31814.56 30995.71 | 14663.69 14154.69 | 131026.44 65232.69
Non Fund Based including 45457.81 2308.47 16376.87 5905.62 5533.08 2634.03 67367.77 10848.12
Contingent Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure 130006.00 22390.76 | 48191.43 36901.33 | 20196.77 16788.72 | 198394.21 76080.81
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Table DF- 6
Credit Risk Mitigation: disclosures for standardized approaches

Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank has put in place Credit Risk Mitigation & Collateral Management Policy with the primary objective of a) Mitigation of credit risks &
enhancing awareness on identification of appropriate collateral taking into account the spirit of Basel Il / RBI guidelines and (b) Optimizing
the benefit of credit risk mitigation in computation of capital charge as per approaches laid down in Basel Il / RBI guidelines.

The Bank generally relies on Risk Mitigation techniques like Loan participation, Ceiling on Exposures, Escrow mechanism, Forward cover,
higher margins, loan covenants, Collateral and insurance cover.

Valuation methodologies are detailed in the Credit Risk Management Policy.

Bank accepts guarantees from individuals with considerable networth and the Corporates. Only guarantees issued by entities with a
lower risk weight than the counterparty shall be accepted to get the protection for the counter party exposure.

Concentration Risk in Credit Risk Mitigation: All types of securities eligible for mitigation are easily realizable financial securities. As such,
presently no limit / ceiling has been prescribed to address the concentration risk in credit risk mitigants recognized by the Bank.

Quantitative Disclosures
For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio (Solo-Global / Consolidated), the total exposure (after, where applicable, on- or off
balance sheet netting) that is covered by eligible financial collateral after the application of haircuts:

(Zin Crore)
Type of Exposure Eligible financial Collateral Guarantees
Gross Credit Risk Exposures
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 12496.86 4325.30
Investments 0.00 36.27
Other Assets 254.51 0.00
Total Fund Based 12751.37 4361.57
Non Fund Based including contingent 1737.67 125.65
credit, contracts and derivatives
Total 14489.04 4487.22

Table DF - 7
Securitization : disclosure for standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures: The Bank has not undertaken any securitization activity.

Quantitative Disclosures: NIL

Table DF- 8
Market risk in trading book

Qualitative Disclosures

Market Risk in trading book is assessed as per the Standardized duration method. The capital charge for HFT and AFS is
computed as per Reserve Bank of India prudential guidelines.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The capital requirements (Solo-Global / Consolidated) for:

(X in Crore)
Interest rate risk 175.20
Foreign exchange risk 4.50
Equity position risk 85.58
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Table DF -9
Operational Risk

Qualitative Disclosures

Capital charge for Operational Risk is computed as per the Basic Indicator Approach. The average of the gross income,
as defined in the New Capital Adequacy Framework guidelines, for the previous 3 years ie 2010-11; 2009-10 and
2008-09 is considered for computing the capital charge. The required capital is¥ 616.42 Crore (Solo-global) and ¥ 618.00
Crore (Consolidated).

Table DF - 10
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)

Qualitative Disclosures:

Embedded Option Risk is studied and factored in the interest rate sensitivity analysis. Based on the interest rate sensitivity,
interest rate risk in the Banking Book is studied on a quarterly basis. Earnings at Risk are computed based on the Traditional
Gap Analysis on a static position. Market Value of Equity (MVE) is computed adopting the Duration Gap Analysis.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The increase (decline) in earnings and economic value (or relevant measure used by management) for upward and
downward rate shocks according to management’s method for measuring IRRBB (Solo-Domestic).

i) Earnings at Risk for 25 bps interest rate decrease as on 31 03 2012 for one year time horizon is¥ 63.12 Crore
i) Change in Market Value of Equity for 200 bps interest rate shock is ¥ 630.96 Crore
(Repricing of BPLR/Base Rate in the 2nd time bucket)
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Corporate Office: 254-260, Avvai Shamugam Salai, Royappettah, Chennai- 600 014.
Form for NECS/NEFT Mandate / Bank Account Details
To
Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
Unit : Indian Bank,
Subramanian Building,
1, Club House Road,
CHENNAI 600 002.

Dear Sir,

Re: Equity Shares of Indian Bank - option to receive dividend through National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) /
National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) facility at Centres where it is available.

I/ We hold equity shares of Indian Bank.

I/ We request you to arrange for payment of my / our dividend through NECS/NEFT facility and credit the same to my / our
account as per details given below:

1. First / Sole Shareholder’s name

2. (a) Registered Folio No.
(If shares are not dematerialized)
(o) DP ID No.
Client ID No.
(If shares are dematerialized)

3. Particulars of Bank Account

a. Bank Name

b. Branch Name

c. Address of the Branch (with PIN Code)

d. Telephone number and Fax number

e. 9 - digit MICR code / IFS code number of the Bank and Branch as
appearing on the MICR Cheques issued by the Bank

f.  Account type ( Savings / Current / Cash Credit with code 10/11/13)

g. Account Number as appearing on the Cheque Book

(Please attach a cancelled blank cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your Bank for verification of the above
details).

I/We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If any transaction is delayed or not effected
at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, 1/We would not hold the Bank responsible. | /We understand that
the Bank also reserves the right to send the dividend payable to me / us by a physical dividend warrant on account of
unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of the Bank that may affect the payment of dividend through NECS / NEFT.

Yours faithfully,
Place :
Date : (Name and signature of First / Sole Shareholder)

Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

Place :
Date : Signature of the Branch Manager

1. In case you hold shares in electronic (D-Mat) form, kindly give the Bank details directly to your Depository
Participant.

2. Kindly fill in all columns. Incomplete forms shall not be entertained. Please ignore this form, if the same is already
submitted.
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Corporate Office : 254-260, Avvai Shamugam Salai, Royappettah, Chennai- 600 014.

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholders)

Regd. Folio No. DP ID
Client ID

(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)
1/ We, resident(s) Of. ..o in the district of ... in the State
Of e being a shareholder / shareholders of the Indian Bank hereby appoint Shri/ Smt. .....ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiienes
resident Of .. ——— in the district of in the State of
or failing him / her, Shri/Smt. ....cccooiiiiii e, reSIdeNt OF ... s i
district of .....cocueeee. in the state of .............cooeiiienint. as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the

Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the INDIAN BANK to be held on Friday, the June 29, 2012 at 10.00 a.m.
at IMAGE Auditorium, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 and at any adjournment thereof.

SIGNEA thiS .. eiieiiiiiiiei e ————— day Of oo 2012.
Please
affix 15
paise
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of the Proxy Signature of first named / Sole shareholder
Name e
Address o —————

Instructions for signing and lodging the proxy form:

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a. in case of individual shareholders, it is signed by the shareholder or his / her attorney duly authorised in writing;
b. in case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney duly authorised in
writing;
c. in case of body corporate signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name,
if his / her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other
Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Indian Bank.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and deposited at the following address not less than FOUR DAYS before the
date of the Annual General Meeting, together with Power of Attorney or other authority, certified as a true copy by a Notary Public
or a Magistrate, unless such a power of attorney or the other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

Indian Bank Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Corporate Office, Unit : Indian Bank
Investor Services Cell, 2nd Floor, Subramanian Building
No.254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai 1, Club House Road
Royapettah, Chennai 600 014 Chennai 600 002

An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.
The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual General
Meeting to which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of INDIAN BANK.

210

o oks




I Rdid Annual Report 2011 - 12

& i
Indian Bank

PIUNT BTy : (eI a1 HeT 7 254—260, e YUGITH Alel, JUYSE], T~ . 600 014
IuRRerfa g=if
(I ¥ W99 R FHT 999 fhar 9)

&3+ 3 29 I, 2012
B 3 U 310 Fo
o3 3 SHY, UHRIIR IR, TSIl MUUTFTAIYRHA, I~1—600 028.

qERie  P39EgSd §49 ESEUNSEIES]
SRCAIISGIE ]
& HY SIRABAgEsSs S TS ed HF18e 99 & A9 SaORIBASESSS WIS &v+F 47139 T9ag
AGedvt 3 SR
A998 H TS

H TAg §RT 29 T 2012, BT FHE, THIRYT TR, ST UUHCIYRH, <=1 . 600 028 H AR 96 HI B! qMYD AT d3F H
SURIRT Bl T BxaT &

AYeSH & T3IcBA & TIIERIHC qacher W T.eS

ﬁ siSaadm
Indian Bank
PIUNT PRI : [FTARIh HaT Hel, 7 254—260, e YOHITH HTel, IRYSTT, =1 . 600 014

T_E ]
S 9t $I B9 T98 A N BRG

&3+ 3 29 I, 2012
TR 3 U1 10.00 T
oS 3 THY, THRIIRE! TR, RTSIT fUUTHCIYRHA, I=~1—600 028.

TameHT  ?43Sd98gSd B4 “gided  [Sored
=333, el [Slsid
& HY SIRABAsEsSs s TS ed HF 18 T9d & A9 SaORIBASESSS WS &v+F 47139 T8ag
Agedvt 3 SR
q99Y + 853

oS d, T5haH Tacy AdelHSTY & T3cBACSHIE & TR T TRCETIY Bd [SAc | &+ P K KA T8 HI4 H W+
39 T AT (€9 TS Lo W 69, Sehee TesllS WY ThalE G898 Wi B §3cC HE- &4 ‘Y I55dH g8k € WS
Tt [ TSI BS [[SPgr RS BF— &80 T AeC Hel P+ 188 RE ThaH 3 § HId0] S S+ KadeT T8 Bl
TSI QST 3 Tof Hd IEIA—

211




iy
Indian Bank

& i,
Indian Bank

Corporate Office, Investor Services Cell,
254-260, Avvai Shamugam Salai, Royappettah, Chennai- 600 014.
ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be surrendered at the time of entry to the Venue)

Date : June 29, 2012
Time : 10.00 a.m.
Venue : IMAGE, MRC NAGAR, RAJA ANNAMALAIPURAM, CHENNAI - 600 028.

Regd. Folio No. DP ID
Client ID
(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 6th Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on June 29, 2012 at IMAGE, MRC Nagar,
Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028.

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Authorized
Representative

siSdd dd
Indian Bank

Corporate Office, Investor Services Cell,
254-260, Avvai Shamugam Salai, Royappettah, Chennai- 600 014.
ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)

Date : June 29, 2012

Time : 10.00 a.m.
Venue : IMAGE, MRC NAGAR, RAJA ANNAMALAIPURAM, CHENNAI - 600 028.

Regd. Folio No. DP ID
Client ID
(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Shareholders / proxy holders / authorized representatives are requested to produce the above Attendance slip, duly
signed in accordance with their specimen signature registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, for admission
to the venue. The admission may, however, be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no
circumstances, will any duplicate Attendance Slip-cum-Entry pass be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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Shri Pranab Mukherjee, Hon'ble Union Finance Minister inaugurated the Mew Corporate Office
Building of Indion Bank ot Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, Chennai on 6™ lonuory 2012.

Dr K C Chakrabarty, Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India who was the CMD of the Bank and
initialed the process of construction of the New Corporale Office building expressed his happinass
over the completion of the building project and for creating a new londmark in Chennai City.

Shri J M Garg, Vigilance Commissioner, Central Vigilance Commission expressed his happiness
in parficipating in this eventful moment of the Bank from where he started his career.

Shri T M Bhosin, Chairman and Managing Director, Indian bank, thonked oll the customers and
stakeholders for their unstinted support and patronage .
Shri Rajeev Rishi and Shri B Raj Kumar, Executive Directors, fop management of Indian Bank,

former Choirman and Manoging Directors & Executive Directors of the Bank, other dignitaries
ond customers were prasent on the occasion.

Highlights of the Mew Corporate Office Building :

# Constructed in on orea of 36.40 grounds the built up oreo is 1,85,000 sq fi. [including 55,000 sq f of
bosamant araa).

s [he El.ri|n:.|il1g i circular in shap:: and the outer face 15 of ErvErgy aFhenEnt gluss. Maree centre of tha
huilding i5 s atnem.  The alrum 15 covered with gh;:ss al top -e;||||;:-mng am p|¢ reafural Ei“hl inte the
Building. The Atrium has a fountain, capsule lift and inferconnecting cormidaors,

& The oesihefic inferiors are with moadular/conventional furniture.

# Prowvisions such os Solor Woter Heoter, Water Cooled centrolized Air Conditioning System, Seweroge
Treatment Plant, Rain Water Hl:l-r'.rvl:sding E?EPI:I'I'I_, anergy eHficignt {qgudu gll:li.i.ll:'_'.. fo suit green building
requiraments hove been made.
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